
 

 
 

 

 
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Tuesday 18 October 2022 at 2.30 pm 
Conference Hall, 3rd Floor, Brent Civic Centre 
 

Please note this will be held as an in person meeting. 
 

The meeting will be open for the press and public to attend or 
alternatively can be followed via the live webcast.  The link to follow the 
proceedings via the live webcast is available HERE 

 
 

Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
 

Ahmed (Chair) 
Ethapemi 
Georgiou 
 
 
 

Bajwa, Chappell, Chohan, Collymore, Ethapemi, Long, 
Mahmood, Rubin 

 

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant 
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk 

 

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 

 
 

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-council/democracy-in-brent/local-democracy/live-streaming/


 

2 
 

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest: 
 

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they 
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and 
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.  
 

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its 
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent. 
 

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and 
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the 
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the 
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes. 
 
*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests: 
(a)  Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 

profit gain. 
(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying 

out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.  
(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or 

their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council. 
(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer. 
(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest. 
(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or 

land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued 
share capital. 

 

**Personal Interests: 
The business relates to or affects: 
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and: 

 To which you are appointed by the council; 

 which exercises functions of a public nature; 

 which is directed is to charitable purposes; 

 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 
political party of trade union). 

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as 
a member in the municipal year;  

or 
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or 
financial position of: 

 You yourself; 

 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.  

 



 

3 
 

 
Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members  
 

 

2 Declarations of Interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests 
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate. 
 

 

3 Application for the Review a Premises Licence by Martin Wood - 
Principal Nuisance Control Officer for the premises known as The 
Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW, pursuant to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 688 

4 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by KN Bros Ltd for 
the premises known as The Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, 
HA0 2LW, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

689 - 
746 

 
Date of the next meeting:  Thursday 20 October 2022 
 

 Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for the Review a Premises Licence 
 

Name of Applicant: Martin Wood - Principal Nuisance Control Officer 

  

Name & Address of Premises: The Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW 

  

Applicants Agent: Joshua Simons 

  

 
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the review of a premises licence held by KN Bros Ltd. The premises 

are known as The Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW. 
 
 
2. Grounds for Review 
 
 The grounds for review is the Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 

The premises has failed and is continuing to fail in its duty to prevent public nuisance when 
providing regulated entertainment especially at noise sensitive times. 

 
 
3. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations have been received from the Nuisance Control Team, Licensing 

Enforcement Officers, the Police, and a Ward Councillor. 
 
 
4. Background 
 

These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment, late night refreshment 
and the sale of alcohol from 11am to 2am Sunday to Thursday and 3am Friday & Saturday.  
The premises can remain open until 2.30am Sunday to Thursday and 3.30am Friday and 
Saturday. 

  
The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Douglas Nunes. 

   
 
5. Associated Papers 

A. Review Application 
B. Police Representation  
C. Licensing Rep 
D. Councillor Rep 
E. OS Map 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35

Linda.Legister
Rectangle



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45

Linda.Legister_1
Rectangle



Page 46



Page 47

Linda.Legister_2
Rectangle



Page 48



Page 49

Linda.Legister_3
Rectangle



Page 50



Page 51

Linda.Legister_4
Rectangle

Linda.Legister_5
Line

Linda.Legister_6
Line



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61

Linda.Legister_7
Line



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64

Linda.Legister_8
Line

Linda.Legister_9
Line



Page 65



Page 66

Linda.Legister_10
Line

Linda.Legister_11
Line



Page 67

Linda.Legister_12
Line



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Reports

Source Address

763-765 Harrow Road , The Aura Lounge, Wembley, HA0 2LW

Complainant Details
vinod Pankhania 
vpankhania@hotmail.com 
751 Harrow Road , Wembley , Middlesex , HA0 2LW 
07958641145

Last updated 04 Sep 2022 21:50pm

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

04 Sep 2022 
21:49pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:40:00

Comments

Goes on till late and get louder late night.

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

04 Sep 2022 
02:34am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 04:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes
Page 93

martin.wood
Highlight



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

27 Aug 2022
02:32am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 05:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

27 Aug 2022
02:05am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 05:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

19 Aug 2022
23:18pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:15:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

19 Aug 2022 Page 94



23:12pm
 

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

17 Aug 2022
00:56am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

12 Aug 2022
21:38pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:35:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

06 Aug 2022
21:51pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 00:50:00

Comments Page 95



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

22 Jul 2022 
21:14pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:10:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

20 Jul 2022 
23:05pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

20 Jul 2022 
22:43pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:35:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 96



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

17 Jul 2022 
00:06am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:55:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

16 Jul 2022 
23:54pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:50:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

06 Jul 2022 
22:48pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

8/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 May 2022
21:58pm Page 97



 

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:50:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 May 2022
02:41am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 05:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

18 May 2022
23:32pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

16 May 2022
00:42am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:35:00

Comments Page 98



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

15 May 2022
00:46am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:40:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

14 May 2022
01:08am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 04:05:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

01 May 2022
02:34am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 05:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 99



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

30 Apr 2022 
00:01am  

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 03:00:00

Comments

So loud music and revellers shouting and screaming

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

27 Apr 2022 
23:28pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:25:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

18 Apr 2022 
23:07pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

17 Apr 2022 
00:11am Page 100



 

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:05:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

15 Apr 2022 
01:11am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 04:10:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

13 Apr 2022 
00:20am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:15:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

10 Apr 2022 
23:01pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments Page 101



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

10 Apr 2022 
02:36am  

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 05:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

09 Apr 2022 
23:10pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

08 Apr 2022 
23:13pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:30:00

Comments

Constant loud music and people shouting and making loud
noise.

Officer Notes

Page 102



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

08 Apr 2022 
22:18pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

07 Apr 2022 
23:28pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:25:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

01 Apr 2022 
23:42pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:35:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

27 Mar 2022
23:19pm Page 103



 

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

26 Mar 2022
02:37am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 05:35:00

Comments

It's 02:35 music still going on

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

24 Mar 2022
00:21am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

22 Mar 2022
23:09pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments Page 104



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

22 Mar 2022
22:43pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:35:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

19 Mar 2022
02:32am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 05:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

16 Mar 2022
23:40pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:35:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 105



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

12 Mar 2022
00:24am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

11 Mar 2022
00:02am  

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 03:00:00

Comments

It's just too loud.... have to get up in the next 3 hours as do shift
work to go work and not had any sleep because of the intensity
of the music and revellers making loud noise!!!

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

10 Mar 2022
22:39pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

Page 106



03 Mar 2022
23:55pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:50:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

27 Feb 2022 
23:20pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

27 Feb 2022 
01:19am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 04:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

26 Feb 2022 
23:26pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments Page 107



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

26 Feb 2022 
01:16am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 04:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

25 Feb 2022 
23:19pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

8/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

25 Feb 2022 
23:18pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

8/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 108



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

14 Feb 2022 
22:04pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

14 Feb 2022 
00:12am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

14 Feb 2022 
00:10am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

09 Feb 2022 
23:12pm Page 109



 

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

08 Feb 2022 
22:18pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

25 Jan 2022 
23:16pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

24 Jan 2022 
03:56am  

Music

 

Bedroom

8/10 00:00:00

Comments Page 110



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

24 Jan 2022 
03:29am  

Music

 

Bedroom

8/10 00:40:00

Comments

Woke me up with music lowered abot people shouting it's 03:35
music still going on

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

24 Jan 2022 
01:39am  

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 04:00:00

Comments

Not been able to get to sleep with the loudness of music and
revellers

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

23 Jan 2022 
23:08pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:05:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes
Page 111



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

22 Jan 2022 
23:31pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

22 Jan 2022 
00:47am  

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 04:50:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 Jan 2022 
23:54pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:50:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 Jan 2022 Page 112



23:04pm
 

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 02:30:00

Comments

Loud music and revellers making noise, ongoing til late

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 Jan 2022 
00:36am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 04:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

20 Jan 2022 
21:11pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

20 Jan 2022 
20:16pm  

Music

 

Garden

9/10 01:00:00

Comments Page 113



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

19 Jan 2022 
21:09pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

18 Jan 2022 
22:22pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

18 Jan 2022 
21:16pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:15:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 114



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

16 Jan 2022 
21:18pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:15:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

15 Jan 2022 
21:21pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:20:00

Comments

Goes on to early hours of morning

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

14 Jan 2022 
21:19pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:20:00

Comments

This is ongoing 7 days a week,

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

13 Jan 2022 
21:29pm Page 115



 

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

12 Jan 2022 
22:22pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:20:00

Comments

Goes on till early hours of morning 7 days a week

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

11 Jan 2022 
22:34pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:35:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

10 Jan 2022 
21:51pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:00:00

Comments Page 116



Goes on till early hours of morning, 7 days a week

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

09 Jan 2022 
22:33pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:30:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

08 Jan 2022 
21:56pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:55:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

07 Jan 2022 
22:33pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:25:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 117



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

03 Jan 2022 
22:06pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:05:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

02 Jan 2022 
23:40pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:35:00

Comments

Goes on till early in the morning

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

01 Jan 2022 
22:37pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:40:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

30 Dec 2021 
21:26pm Page 118



 

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 01:30:00

Comments

It will gone to early hours of morning

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

29 Dec 2021 
23:25pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:25:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

29 Dec 2021 
00:43am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:35:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

29 Dec 2021 
00:24am  

Music

 

Garden

9/10 03:20:00

Comments Page 119



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

28 Dec 2021 
00:54am  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 04:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

26 Dec 2021 
23:31pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:30:00

Comments

On going till early hours of morning

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

25 Dec 2021 
22:24pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 02:25:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 120



Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

24 Dec 2021 
21:36pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

10/10 01:00:00

Comments

Goes on till early in the morning everyday

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

23 Dec 2021 
22:04pm  

Music

 

Garden

9/10 01:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

22 Dec 2021 
23:05pm  

Music

 

Bedroom

9/10 03:05:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

22 Dec 2021 
21:55pm Page 121



 

Music

 

Garden

9/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 Dec 2021 
23:14pm  

Music

 

Garden

5/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 Dec 2021 
00:48am  

Music

 

Garden

10/10 03:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

20 Dec 2021 
01:04am  

Music

 

Bedroom

7/10 02:05:00

Comments Page 122



-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

19 Dec 2021 
01:04am  

Music

 

Bedroom

7/10 02:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Page 123



19 Dec 2021 1:04am

20 Dec 2021 1:04am

20 Dec 2021 11:37am

21 Dec 2021 12:48am

21 Dec 2021 12:49am

21 Dec 2021 11:14pm

22 Dec 2021 9:55pm

22 Dec 2021 11:05pm

23 Dec 2021 10:04pm

24 Dec 2021 9:36pm

25 Dec 2021 10:24pm

26 Dec 2021 11:31pm

28 Dec 2021 12:54am

29 Dec 2021 12:24am

29 Dec 2021 12:43am

29 Dec 2021 11:25pm

30 Dec 2021 9:26pm

Activity

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

User Deleted Thank you for using the Brent Noise App. Our sincerest
apologises for the delay it has taken to review your case. In this instance the noise does

not merit investigation, the sound is amplified due to poor sound insulation. We decide what action
to take based on the scale of the problem, how frequently it happens, who is affected by the noise
and how. We are now closing this case. Should the issue persist please continue to use the app.

Recording Submitted 

Status : Pending Review 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Goes on till early in the morning everyday

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
On going till early hours of morning

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
It will gone to early hours of morningPage 124



31 Dec 2021 2:56pm

01 Jan 2022 10:37pm

02 Jan 2022 11:40pm

03 Jan 2022 10:06pm

07 Jan 2022 10:33pm

08 Jan 2022 9:56pm

09 Jan 2022 10:33pm

10 Jan 2022 9:51pm

11 Jan 2022 10:34pm

12 Jan 2022 10:22pm

13 Jan 2022 9:29pm

14 Jan 2022 9:19pm

15 Jan 2022 9:21pm

15 Jan 2022 10:40pm

16 Jan 2022 9:18pm

User Deleted Thank you for using the Brent Noise App. Our sincerest
apologises for the delay it has taken to review your case. In this instance the noise does

merit investigation as a result have been assigned an officer. We decide what action to take based
on the scale of the problem, how frequently it happens, who is affected by the noise and how. We
are now investigating this case. Qualifying 3 or 4 separate nuisance-level incidents within a 4-week
period is required to open an investigation. Should the issue continue please use the noise app to
document your findings.

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Goes on till early in the morning

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Goes on till early hours of morning, 7 days a week

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Goes on till early hours of morning 7 days a week

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
This is ongoing 7 days a week,

Recording Submitted 
Goes on to early hours of morning

Martin Wood Responding to your report. Phoned and messaged. Will
call back in a moment.

Recording Submitted 

Page 125



18 Jan 2022 9:16pm

18 Jan 2022 10:22pm

19 Jan 2022 4:11pm

19 Jan 2022 9:09pm

20 Jan 2022 8:16pm

20 Jan 2022 9:11pm

21 Jan 2022 12:36am

21 Jan 2022 11:04pm

21 Jan 2022 11:54pm

22 Jan 2022 12:47am

22 Jan 2022 11:31pm

23 Jan 2022 11:08pm

24 Jan 2022 1:39am

24 Jan 2022 3:29am

24 Jan 2022 3:56am

25 Jan 2022 11:16pm

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Martin Wood Dear Vinod, further to my visit on Friday we visited the
premises and have since had a meeting and discussion with the business owner. We are

advised the premises will soon revert from a club-like premises to a lounge. We have explained
that music noise and noise from revellers - especially >11pm - must not cause nuisance to
neighbours. We have reminded the same and his manager of their duty to prevent nuisance but, I
must say, I am not quite sure they appreciate the gravity of the situation. Please report any further
noise through the app. Recordings >11pm would be evidentially more helpful. You are also able to
report on Friday - Sunday evening between 6pm - 2am via 02089371234.

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Loud music and revellers making noise, ongoing til late

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Not been able to get to sleep with the loudness of music and revellers

Recording Submitted 
Woke me up with music lowered abot people shouting it's 03:35 music still going on

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Page 126

martin.wood_1
Highlight



26 Jan 2022 4:35pm

08 Feb 2022 10:18pm

09 Feb 2022 11:12pm

14 Feb 2022 12:11am

14 Feb 2022 12:12am

14 Feb 2022 10:04pm

18 Feb 2022 9:53am

25 Feb 2022 11:18pm

25 Feb 2022 11:19pm

26 Feb 2022 1:16am

26 Feb 2022 11:26pm

27 Feb 2022 1:19am

27 Feb 2022 11:20pm

03 Mar 2022 11:55pm

10 Mar 2022 10:39pm

11 Mar 2022 12:02am

12 Mar 2022 12:25am

Status : Under Investigation 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Piriya Jeganathan Thank you for using the Brent Noise App. Can you
confirm if this is a one off issue or an ongoing issue? We decide what action to take based

on the scale of the problem, how frequently it happens, who is affected by the noise and how.
Qualifying 3 or 4 separate nuisance-level incidents within a 4-week period is required to open an
investigation. Infrequent noise incidents will be logged for monitoring but no further action will be
taken. Should the issue continue please use the noise app to document your findings.

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
It's just too loud.... have to get up in the next 3 hours as do shift work to go work and not
had any sleep because of the intensity of the music and revellers making loud noise!!!

Recording Submitted 

Page 127



16 Mar 2022 11:40pm

19 Mar 2022 2:32am

22 Mar 2022 10:43pm

22 Mar 2022 11:09pm

24 Mar 2022 12:21am

26 Mar 2022 2:37am

27 Mar 2022 11:19pm

28 Mar 2022 12:59pm

01 Apr 2022 11:42pm

07 Apr 2022 11:28pm

08 Apr 2022 10:18pm

08 Apr 2022 11:13pm

09 Apr 2022 11:10pm

10 Apr 2022 2:36am

10 Apr 2022 11:01pm

13 Apr 2022 12:20am

15 Apr 2022 1:11am

17 Apr 2022 12:11am

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
It's 02:35 music still going on

Recording Submitted 

Martin Wood We have reviewed your recordings. An application is
being made to remove music from the licence and reduce the late operating hours. You

are encouraged to continue using the app to evidence unreasonable noise.

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Constant loud music and people shouting and making loud noise.

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Page 128



18 Apr 2022 11:07pm

27 Apr 2022 11:28pm

30 Apr 2022 12:01am

01 May 2022 2:34am

04 May 2022 11:01am

13 May 2022 12:33pm

14 May 2022 1:09am

15 May 2022 12:46am

16 May 2022 12:42am

18 May 2022 11:32pm

21 May 2022 2:41am

21 May 2022 9:58pm

06 Jul 2022 10:48pm

14 Jul 2022 1:16pm

16 Jul 2022 11:54pm

17 Jul 2022 12:06am

20 Jul 2022 10:43pm

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
So loud music and revellers shouting and screaming

Recording Submitted 

Martin Wood My application to review the Premises Licence should be
ready for serving next week. Sincere thanks to you for your patience; and thank you for

continuing to evidence the adverse impact of noise emanating from the business.

Martin Wood Brent Council Nuisance Control Team have emailed you
a link to the Licensing Register. The Council's Nuisance Control Team made application for

a formal review of the premises licence, yesterday. If you want to comment on that application, you
must do it in writing by the advertised date. This is usually 28 days after the application was made.

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Martin Wood The hearing for the Aura is now re-scheduled to Monday 19
September at 10am in Brent Civic Centre.

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Page 129



20 Jul 2022 11:05pm

22 Jul 2022 9:14pm

06 Aug 2022 9:51pm

12 Aug 2022 9:38pm

17 Aug 2022 12:56am

19 Aug 2022 11:12pm

19 Aug 2022 11:18pm

27 Aug 2022 2:05am

27 Aug 2022 2:32am

04 Sep 2022 2:34am

04 Sep 2022 9:49pm

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 
Goes on till late and get louder late night.

Page 130



Case Notes

Reference Code: —

Page 131



The Noise App
© RH Environmental Ltd.
2022 All Rights Reserved

Declaration 

I vinod Pankhania confirm that this report and the recording I am submitting through The Noise
App are a true representation of the noise nuisance I have experienced.

This noise report has been reproduced from The Noise App website (www.thenoiseapp.com)
and may contain personal information. This report is the property of the Licensee, that is
the person(s) or organisation(s) licensed to use The Noise App and website.

Data collected and distributed by and from The Noise App and website is subject to The
Noise App Terms and Conditions of Service (see www.thenoiseapp.com) and the Licence
terms. Please note that this report is subject to the Licensee's Data Protection and Privacy
policies; it is also subject to the Data Protection and Privacy legislation applying to the
locality within which the Noise App is being used.

This report should not be distributed to any person(s) or third parties unless authorised to
receive the information by the User or the Licensee. RH Environmental Limited as Licensor
of The Noise App and website admits no liability and is not responsible for the User's or the
Licensee's use of the data.

Page 132

http://www.rhenvironmental.co.uk
martin.wood_2
Highlight



Reports

Source Address

763-765 Harrow Rd, , wembley, London , HA0 2LW

Complainant Details
nina kiseliova 
ninakiseliova@yahoo.co.uk 
235 williams way, london, ha0 2fw 
07401361313

Last updated 06 Sep 2022 12:05pm

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 Aug 2022
03:13am  

Music

 

Bedroom

5/10 00:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes

Date Source Location Intensity
Rating

Duration

21 Aug 2022
02:59am  

Music

 

Bedroom

5/10 00:00:00

Comments

-

Officer Notes
Page 133

martin.wood_3
Highlight



21 Aug 2022 3:01am

21 Aug 2022 3:03am

21 Aug 2022 3:17am

22 Aug 2022 2:30pm

06 Sep 2022 12:05pm

Activity

Status : Pending Review 

Recording Submitted 

Recording Submitted 

Piriya Jeganathan We have reviewed your recording/s and do not
consider these represent a nuisance-level of noise. No further action will be taken unless

our qualifying criteria is met. The case will remain open for a further four weeks.

Martin Wood Dear Noise App user. I am writing to unblock your
account and revise our support officer's earlier message, which did not take into account

the times of your recordings. We have pending on 19 September, a formal hearing with this
business, over our concern supported with evidence demonstrating they are failing to prevent
public nuisance. We encourage you to report any further such nuisance incidents.

Page 134



Case Notes

Reference Code: —

Page 135



The Noise App
© RH Environmental Ltd.
2022 All Rights Reserved

Declaration 

I nina kiseliova confirm that this report and the recording I am submitting through The Noise App
are a true representation of the noise nuisance I have experienced.

This noise report has been reproduced from The Noise App website (www.thenoiseapp.com)
and may contain personal information. This report is the property of the Licensee, that is
the person(s) or organisation(s) licensed to use The Noise App and website.

Data collected and distributed by and from The Noise App and website is subject to The
Noise App Terms and Conditions of Service (see www.thenoiseapp.com) and the Licence
terms. Please note that this report is subject to the Licensee's Data Protection and Privacy
policies; it is also subject to the Data Protection and Privacy legislation applying to the
locality within which the Noise App is being used.

This report should not be distributed to any person(s) or third parties unless authorised to
receive the information by the User or the Licensee. RH Environmental Limited as Licensor
of The Noise App and website admits no liability and is not responsible for the User's or the
Licensee's use of the data.

Page 136

http://www.rhenvironmental.co.uk
martin.wood_4
Highlight



Page 137



 

I respectfully ask that the Licensing Sub-Committee considers that action under its statutory 
powers is needed to address the problems connected with this premise. Those powers are listed 
at para 11.19 of the Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licence Act 2003 and 
I feel the following step taken from the guidance would be appropriate; 
 

• To modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or 
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours of 
opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times; 
 

The review application seeks to have the Premises Licence modified to reflect the following; 
 
The opening hours of the premises (Day: Start Time : End Time) shall be as follows:  
Monday 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs  
Tuesday 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs  
Wednesday 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs  
Thursday 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs  
Friday 11:00hrs - 01:00hrs  
Saturday 11:00hrs - 01:00hrs  
Sunday 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs  
 
With all licensable activities (regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, and sale and supply 
of alcohol) terminating 30 minutes earlier. All seasonal variations shall be removed.  
 
We also ask Licensing Committee to remove Condition 11: The outside drinking areas shall cease 
at 23.30hours and endorse the Premises Licence with the following noise-controlling conditions:  
 

1. Regulated entertainment in the form of live or recorded music shall not be permitted within 
the partially enclosed Garden Area.  

2. The terminal hour for public use of the Garden Area shall be midnight Friday and Saturday 
and 23:00hrs Sunday to Thursday. 

 
I believe that the above modifications would be an appropriate and proportionate response to 
address the issues that instigated the review proceedings and help with the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Officer 
Regulatory Services 

 
 

Page 138



 

Premises Location: The Aura is situated at 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW in an 
area of business and residential properties on Sudbury ward. 

 

 
 
 

Background: 

Since the easing of lockdown restriction the premises has attracted a lot of complaints from 
local residents relating to noise nuisance and parking related issues. This has prompted an 
application for a review of the premises licence by the Brent Council Noise Control Team 
which is currently in public consultation until 08/06/2022. There is also an application to 
vary the premises licence which is also in public consultation. 

The following information is submitted in support of the review application.

Page 139



Page 140



From:  
 

Sent: 12 April 2022 13:51 
 

To: Business Licence 
 

Subject: Aura Lounge 
 
 
 

Categories:  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

To whom it may concern, 
 

I have been passed your email address from  regarding the problems 
residents are having with people using the Aura Lounge. 

 
Firstly, people park on the double yellow lines directly under our bedroom windows then come 
back and start doing gas (nos) and drinking. I've reported this on numerous occasions to the 
police with registration and descriptions but nothing. Fights are common, there was a bad one 
around two weeks ago that went on for ages and then the rubbish these people leave behind when 
they leave and using the alley where our entrance is as a toilet is fairly common too. 

 
Obviously it's worse Friday and Saturday but it does get trade all week. 

 
It's the same type of people usually 20 to 30 years old mostly male, all ethnicities but more so 
black/mixed race. 

 
I don't have a problem with people enjoying themselves but the blatant disregard of others is 
disgusting. 

 
The club doesn't seem to proactively offer any solution to this problem and I think the hours they 
are open is encouraging people who have already been out to finish their night as late as possible 
and the problems we experience can go on to 4 or 5 in the morning. 

Page 141



From:  
Date: 1 December 2021 at 15:54:57 GMT 
To:  
Subject: Loud music from licensed premises 

 

Dear  
 

Hope all is well and keeping safe, 
 

I would like to bring to your attention the loud music that is often blaring out 
from The Aura Lounge, 763-765 Harrow Road. The music is heard even with our 
bedroom windows closed and often goes on beyond 2am in the morning. I have 
tried calling them at that hour in the morning to complain but their phone lines 
go to voicemail. On Monday 29th November at around 2.15am I ended up calling 
the police who were unable to assist, who also did hear the music whilst I was on 
the phone to them and they did give a reference number to say we had made a 
complaint. Also phoned the out of hours Brent Council Noise/Nuisance line but 
as I had called after 2am the lady advised they had no one to assist but to report 
the incident online. 

 
Can you please help and advise what can be done. 

Regards 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe 

Page 142



From: k on behalf of 
 

Sent: 06 October 2021 13:19 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Car Parked parallel to Barking Bay No13 No 15 Rugby Ave 

Dear Esther, 

I am aware of three crime reports that were recorded in the early hours on 3rd October concerning the 
same incident outside the venue. 

 
It appears a male who was in the club was refused re-entry and an assault was alleged by this male 
against security staff. 
Police attended the location and the male was then detained for a search which also included his 
vehicle. 
The male was found to be in possession of class B drugs and potential Class A drugs pending drug 
examination of the substance. 

 
Kind regards 
Len 

 
 

 

 
Sudbury Safer Neighbourhood Team 
Wembley Police Station, 603 Harrow 
Road HA0 2HH 
Team E-mail:  
Web: https://www.met.police.uk/a/your- 
area/met/brent/sudbury/ 

 
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: 05 October 2021 14:41 
To: NW mailbox - SNT Sudbury  
Cc: NW Mailbox - Licensing Brent  

 
Subject: FW: Car Parked parallel to Barking Bay No13 No 15 Rugby Ave 

 
Dear SNT/Licensing Police, 

 
In reference to the email below, it has been reported that the police were involved with 
an incident on the 2nd October 2021, do you have any information to share? 

 
Kind Regards 

Page 143



Page 144



Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

TEL 020 8937 2054 

EMAIL John.McGann@Brent.Gov.UK 

WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

27/06/2022 

Our Ref:  
Review Ref –  
Variation Ref -  

Dear  

Further to the representations that I have made in relation to the review and variation applications 

that are due to be determined at hearings on the 5th July I submit the following. 

There is currently a planning application relating to the Aura, 763-765 Harrow Rd, HA0 2LW Ref 

22/1957. This application is for “Outdoor canopy and seating area only”. 

Whilst Planning and Licensing are separate regimes there are times when information can come 

to light that can and should be used to help determine a licensing or planning application. The 

information obtained indicates that the Premises Licence Holder is trying to utilise all available 

areas within his premises footprint to as late an hour as possible which has and will continue to 

undermine the licensing objectives if not robustly dealt with through the two applications being 

heard on the 5th July and especially the review application. 

I submit the attached emails with photographs that shows the premises has no dedicated storage 

areas for their rubbish resulting in this being piled on the street which undermines the licensing 

objective relating to public nuisance. 

The Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 at para 2.15 states; 

“The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through representations, 

to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of 

conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore 

important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and 

Page 145



 

responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on 

persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises 

which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, 

light pollution, noxious smells and litter” 

 

Yours faithfully 
 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Officer 
Regulatory Services 

 
 

Page 146



From:  
Sent: 13 June 2022 13:52 
To:  
Subject: FW: Things not getting better. 21/02/2022. 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 21 February 2022 10:36 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Things not getting better. 21/02/2022. 

 
Photo as I went by this morning.  As you chaps probably know there is also a bit of private 
forecourt beyond the deck, and you might be able to work out the stud marks in  
photo, so therefore the bags could be deemed as still being in the business’s control. 
 
 

Page 147



 

From:   
Sent: 21 February 2022 09:34 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: Things not getting better. 21/02/2022. 

 
Dear  
 
I suspect the collections may have been disrupted due to the storm on Friday so hopefully the 
waste will be cleared soon. 
 

Page 148



The business is keeping all the waste on their deck as I understand that there is no dedicated 
bin store area within the site. Unless they reconfigure the front deck area in some way to 
accommodate a dedicated bin store, their waste will presented/stored using bags.  
 
The review date for the Notice is at the end of February along with the wider review of whether 
this site is really suitable for such a large entertainment operation with all the attendant parking 
and waste storage issues.  
 
We check the site regularly and are working towards the best outcome we can.  
 
Regards  

  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 20 February 2022 09:51 
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

 
Subject: Re: Things not getting better  

 

Dear  

 

Thank you for your e-mail and forwarding the picture. 

 

I’m copying in  so he is aware as he served the legal notice. 

 

Regards. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

On 20 Feb 2022, at 09:35,  

> wrote: 

  

Page 149



 

 

Page 150



 

Page 151



 

Sent from my iPhone 

Page 152



From:  
Sent: 13 June 2022 13:54 
To:  
Subject: FW: Sudbury nightclub this morning  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 28 January 2022 09:16 
To:  
Subject: Fwd: Sudbury nightclub this morning  

 

Hi   

 

FYI 

 

Third one  has sent this week. 

 

Regards. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:  

Date: 28 January 2022 at 08:09:39 GMT 

To:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Subject: Sudbury nightclub this morning 

 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click 

Page 153



links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 

safe 

 

Page 154



 

Page 155



 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

 

Page 156



From:  
Sent: 13 June 2022 13:51 
To:  
Subject: FW: Aura  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 04 April 2022 09:47 
To:  
Subject: Aura  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Page 157



 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

 

Page 158



From: PC@met.police.uk <PC@met.police.uk>  

Sent: 11 February 2022 07:51 

To: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk 

Subject: CCTV the Aura club  

 

31st December 2021 – a report was made that a victim had been spiked 

 

16th Jan 2022 the robbery offence happened  

 

17th Jan 2022 – Pc Bailey spoke to the club via a telephone call, they denied that a 

robbery took place or anything else and stated that the police must have the wrong 

information. They disconnected the phone.  

PC Bailey called back where he explained that CCTV must be viewed by police 

the club said a fight occurred but they have sorted it and they don’t need police to 

get involved.  

 

18th Jan 2022 – Pc Bailey attended the club where the head door man (Ahmed) 

stated it was the manager who is in control of CCTV, after speaking to the 

manager he stated that the head door man is the person who can download the 

CCTV. 

After stating that police will get a warrant to get the CCTV the manager stated 

that he can view and download the CCTV, the manager provided police with a 

small clip of CCTV which police viewed, times and dates. The ID machine was also 

viewed which was broken and had been broken for 1 month (which was confirmed 

by PC Bailey).  

PC Bailey stood inside the club and saw when people came into the club they 

pretended to use the machine stating it worked when it didn’t.  

PC Bailey also saw groups of people enter the club and were not searched  

 

19th Jan 2022 PC Bailey was sent four clips of CCTV which after close inspection 

seemed to be edited to the version that the club only wanted to show and was not 

the times or dates required. PC Bailey contacted Licensing unit where they 

explained that they have been having problems with the club in regards to the 

Administering GHB substance – 2000018/22 

PC Bailey contacted the victim of the Robbery and asked if he was happy to attend 

court which he was very eager to take the investigation all the way and help as 

much as possible,  PC Bailey then called the head door man and explained that 

this case may go to court and therefore the police will need the CCTV between 

specific times with no gaps.  

 

20th Jan 2022 - after re-watching the CCTV clips that PC Bailey was provided, it 

looks like one of the door man, is seen in the CCTV to pick up what is believed to 

be the chain, play with it and hold it in his hand for quite some time before he 

walks off camera.  

 

21st– 24th Jan 2022 PC Bailey contacted the licensing team and continued with 

further investigations.  

 

25th Jan 2022 – Aura venue have told police that the CCTV was ready for 

collection for Administering GHB substance – 2000018/22 

Page 159



 

05th Feb 2022 – police spoke with Aura and were told that the CCTV was not 

downloaded and they would not be able to pick it up as it comes from a different 

site. (Administering GHB substance – 2000018/22) 

 

 

7th Feb 2022 – PC Bailey contacted the manager who explained that all the CCTV 

had been given to police, however when PC Bailey asked who it was given to he 

could not say, he then stated that CCTV for the robbery wasn’t provided as the 

victim told him the case had been dropped, PC Bailey explained that the police 

still require the CCTV which the manager has stated that he will need to now call 

an engineer to have a look. 

 

9th Feb PC bailey messaged the manager and asked to confirm he will be over 

Thursday 10th, the manger has replied stating that he has a high fever which is not 

covid but he won’t be better until sunder or Monday when the 28 days are over, 

he has stated he cannot realise the password to the CCTV to anyone else at the 

club as it needs to be safe.  

 

 

 

PC  

Police Constable 

CID – Proactive  

Work mobile: 07775410288 

E-mail:  

 

 

Page 160



  

 
 

  
KN Bros Limited 

The Aura 

763-765 Harrow Road, 

Wembley. HA0 2LW 

 

Our ref:  The Aura – Review 

22/24927/3122NW 

      

NW BCU Licensing Department - Brent  
Harrow Police Station 
74, Northolt Road 
Harrow 
HA2 ODN 
Tel: 020 8733 5008 

Email: nwmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 

 

Date: Thursday the 2nd of June 2022 

 

 Police Licensing comments regarding the Brent Council Review of ‘The Aura, 763-765 
Harrow Road, Wembley. HA0 2LW. 

 
I acknowledge receipt of an application for the review of the above said property under section 51 of 
the club premises certificate and section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003, submitted by Mr Martin Wood 
from Brent Council 
 
Basis of the Review 
 
The main complaints regarding this venue are those of noise nuisance created by regulated 
entertainment which is fully detailed in the review submitted by Mr Wood. In addition to the noise 
nuisance complaints the council have concerns over waste management, food safety and Parking. 
 
The current opening hours of the venue are as follows: 
 
Monday to Thursday from 11.00 hours to 02.30 hours 
Friday and Saturday from 11.00 hours to 03.30 hours 
Sunday from 11.00 hours to 02.30 hours. 
 
The regulated entertainment and sale of alcohol cease half an hour before the closing time 
respectively. 
 
Mr Woods is proposing that new times should be: 
 
Monday to Thursday from 11.00 hours to 00.00 hours 
Friday and Saturday from 11.00 hours to 01.00 hours 
Sunday from 11.00 to 00.00 hours. 
 
Having read through this review and looked at the crime figures, complaints and numerous calls to 
this venue over just the last year alone, police fully support this review and the reduction of hours 
suggested by Mr Wood. 
 
Police Crime figures and Calls to the venue 
 
Below is a very brief outline of the calls police have had to this venue from the last year (24/05/2021 
to 24/05/2022). The police reference numbers have had to be redacted.  

Page 161



  

 
CAD – Call to police 
CRIS – Crime report 
 

QK/492 CAD 08-May-22 Call from Doorman at 

club stating he is refusing 

entry to a lady who is 

smoking cannabis 

01.03hrs 

19XXXX2/22 CRIS 22-Mar-22 Fight between group of 

drunk people who just left 

the Aura Club 

02.10hrs 

19XXXX2/22 CRIS 22-Mar-22 Cut to lip caused during 

fight - connected to above 

CRIS 

02.10hrs 

19XXXX0/22 CRIS 22-Mar-22 Another victim of assault 

with 15-20 drunk people 

fighting after leaving the 

Aura Club 

02.10hrs 

19XXXX5/22 CRIS 22-Mar-22 Another arrest for Drunk 

and Disorderly - eight 

officers in attendance to 

control the affray 

02.19hrs 

53XXXX2/22 CRIS 01-Jan-22 Theft of handbag from 

location 

01.00hrs 

19XXXX5/22 CRIS 16-Jan-22 Victim states that he was 

assaulted by bouncers at 

the venue, leaving a friend 

of his with bruising and a 

broken tooth 

01.20hrs 

20XXXX8/22 CRIS 31-Dec-21 Female victim states her 

drink was spiked at the 

location 

22.00hrs 

QK/323 CAD 25-Dec-21 Informant stating that 

bouncer tried to attack 

them and that the 

doorman threatened to 

rape them. 

00.55hrs 

QK/344 CAD 25-Dec-21 Same informant as last, 

stating police have arrived 

00.58hrs 

QK/306 CAD 25-Dec-21 Informant stating that 

there is a fight at the 

location and one person is 

armed with a knife 

00.52hrs 

QK/237 CAD 12-Dec-21 Call from staff at the club 

stating that there is a male 

been aggressive and 

refusing to leave 

00.35hrs 

QK/396 CAD 12-Dec-21 Call from security 

manager stating that same 

male is there very drunk, 

challenging people to 

fight  

00.53hrs 

19XXXX3/21 CRIS 04-Dec-21 By drunk customer 

smashing ID machine at 

location 

02.46hrs 

Page 162



  

QK/582 CAD 29-Nov-21 Complaint of loud music 

coming from location - 

police operator could hear 

music in the back ground 

02.30hrs 

19XXXX7/21 CRIS 11-Nov-21 Male was evicted from 

club and then proceeded 

to get arrested for 

common assault and being 

drunk and disorderly  

01.58hrs 

QK/8569 CAD 27-Oct-21 Male has entered the club 

and when asked for ID he 

has refused and become 

aggressive 

23.34hrs 

19XXXX3/21 CRIS 09-Oct-21 Assault on security guard 

from club, female suspect 

arrested by passing police 

officers 

23.40hrs 

19XXXX8/21 CRIS 12-Jul-21 Allegation of kidnapping 

from the Aura Club 

00.01hrs 

QK/6593 CAD 06-Jul-21 Report that COVID rules 

were been broken by the 

club 

20.00hrs 

QK/977 CAD 01-Jun-21 A report of over 30 people 

not social distancing 

during COVID 

23.30hrs 

 
 
As you see from the above data a majority of the crimes and calls to police are after midnight. This is 
more than likely going to be fuelled by drunk behaviour where customers are using the Aura Lounge 
as an alternative venue to attend once the public houses have ceased trading. A shortening of the 
opening hours of the club would reduce a majority of the crimes that this venue is experiencing.  
 
Licensing Issues 
 
There is an attached exhibit to this letter, which is an e-mail from PC Dan Bailey – Exhibit PSG/1. To 
summarise this e-mail from PC Bailey he was investigating to separate matters, one of drink spiking 
and another of robbery. Both of these investigations required CCTV from the Aura. Numerous 
attempts had been made by PC Bailey where the club have firstly denied any incident took place. 
Then after repeated attempts to obtain the CCTV it was sent ‘edited’.  
 
The club have then decided that the police did not require the CCTV as the victim no longer wished to 
substantive the allegation. PC Bailey had to explain that it was not their decision to make. The footage 
then showed one of the SIA picking up the stolen item and walking off camera with the property. To 
the best of my knowledge this item of property was not handed to the police or victim. 
 
PC Bailey detailed how he had to threaten to get a warrant from court in order to obtain the CCTV.  
 
From a licensing perspective I have grave concerns over the difficulties that police had on two 
separate occasions with obtaining CCTV. This is a basis requirement and I would expect the DPS to 
provide this CCTV without question within a speedy time frame. It is even more worrying to hear that 
a member of the security team had picked up this item which has not been seen since. 
 
Summary 
 
There appears to be a persistent problem with the management of the club providing police with 
CCTV from The Aura. This is a breach of the Aura’s premises license which undermines the polices’ 
ability to effectively prevent crime and disorder. 

Page 163



  

 
The above crime and incident figures are very high. These figures only show the last year of reported 
crime and I fear there is great deal more of un-reported crime linked to the venue. 
 
In addition to the crime and disorder matters which is the main concern of the police, there are the 
issues of noise nuisance, waste enforcement, food safety and parking. A combination of all these 
issues shows a clear lack of control from the management of the club and police fully support the 
recommendations made by Mr Woods within this review. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely,  
 
 
PC Phil Graves 3122NW 
NW BCU - Brent Licensing 
Philip.Graves@met.police.uk 

 
 
 
            
 

Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



file:///H/Aura%20CAD%201%2000492-08MAY22.txt[25/06/2022 12:52:17]

 
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

PRINTED AT 12:47 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255
 
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               PAGE  3
 
INCIDENT No.   492:08MAY22
 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid
-------- ------- ------ --------
01:09:33 08MAY22 CHS             #6
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743081 ) AT: 2022-05-08 01:09:33
         noted with thanks - caller has given her the jacket and she has left
01:09:37 08MAY22 CHS             #7
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743081 ) AT: 2022-05-08 01:09:37
         nfcpa
01:09:41 08MAY22 700591 H2663    #8
         ^1788NW - DROVE BY LESS THAN A MINUTE AGO
         DIDNT SEE ANYONE
         NO ONE FLAGGED US DOWN
01:09:50 08MAY22 700591 H2663    #9
         ** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** **
         CLOSING CODE "215":
         STOP - THIS INCIDENT TO BE PLACED IN THE GPC QUEUE
                HAS AN ASB URN BEEN SHOWN? OR
                HAS A MEMBER OF GPC CONFIRMED URN NOT REQUIRED - INCLUDE PAY NO
                RESULT WITH FORMAT: ASB URN XX123456 OR ASB URN NOT REQUIRED
                THEN FOLLOWED BY THE POLICE/STAFF PAY NUMBER OF DECISION MAKER
         ** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** **
15:17:33 08MAY22 703308          #10
         ENTERED BY: CADL (c703308 ) AT: 2022-05-08 15:17:33
         isolated incident
         ASB URN NOT REQUIRED
 
Previous Actions:
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL)
01:04:57 08MAY22 CHS    CCC:CCH  O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,202:ROWDY OR INCONSI
                                 DERATE BEHAVIOUR, &
01:04:57    "      "       "     O& 601:DRUGS RELATED
  "         "      "       "     PI
01:05:01    "    700591 DIV:NWW  AK
01:05:07    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  LOCA(763 HARROW RD, WEMBLEY)(QD)
  "         "      "       "     PI
01:05:08    "    700591 DIV:NWW  AK
01:05:13    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  CR()
  "         "      "       "     CT()
  "         "      "       "     PI
01:05:15    "    700591 DIV:NWW  AK
01:06:11    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI Page 167



file:///H/Aura%20CAD%201%2000492-08MAY22.txt[25/06/2022 12:52:17]

 
                                                                   CONTINUED ...
 
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

PRINTED AT 12:47 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255
 
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               PAGE  4
 
INCIDENT No. 492:08MAY22
 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------
01:06:13 08MAY22 700591 DIV:NWW  AK
01:07:05    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
01:07:12    "    700591 DIV:NWW  AK
01:07:49    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
01:07:50    "    700591 DIV:NWW  AK
01:09:33    "    CHS    CCC:CCH  PI
01:09:37    "      "       "     PI
01:09:42    "    700591 DIV:NWW  AK
01:09:54    "      "       "     AC()
  "         "      "       "     AQ()
  "         "      "       "     AR()
01:09:56    "      "       "     ACR/NC
01:09:58    "      "       "     PS/CM
01:10:34    "    721233    "     GF(S)SUIT
01:10:39    "      "       "     AWT/LRT
01:10:47    "      "       "     LOCA(763 HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:aura lounge)(QD
                                 )
15:09:36    "    703308 CCC:CADL VI/c703308
15:17:33    "      "       "     PI
15:17:35    "      "       "     VI/c703308
15:17:37    "    098260 DIV:NWW  AK
15:17:47    "      "       "     CTX()
15:17:49    "      "       "     CM
  "         "      "       "     XP/CM/C215
13:38:53 09MAY22 080936 CCC:IR   CTX(ASB URN NOT REQUIRED P703308)
14:49:55 10MAY22 087488    "     CTX(ASB URN NOT REQUIRED P703308(Q))
15:41:38 24MAY22 200255 CCC:CADL VI/p200255
16:01:28    "      "       "     VI/p200255
12:47:48 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255
12:47:56    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk
 
                                                            ... END OF PRINT ...
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 168



file:///H/Aura%20CAD%201%2000492-08MAY22.txt[25/06/2022 12:52:17]

 
 
 
 
 
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 171



PRINTED AT 12:59 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.   323:25DEC21 
  
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance Location ** 
HARROW RD,WEMBLEY      (760 - 850) 
NOTE: KNOWN IN PARTS AS HIGH RD AND SUDBURY PDE, BUT NUMBERED AS HARROW 
RD 
847 HARROW RD - SEE AVON CT FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS 
  
** Incident and Caller Location ** 
HARROW RD,WEMBLEY      (1 - 150) 
NOTE, KNOWN IN PARTS AS HIGH RD AND SUDBURY PDE, BUT 
      NUMBERED AS HARROW RD 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         25DEC21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-12-25 00:55:30  CAD AT: 2021-12-25 
00:57:48 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740453 ) AT: 2021-12-25 00:57:48 
         ^INFT- BOUNCER TRIED TO ATTACK ME , HE SAID TO ME IF I EVER SEE 
YOU 
         AGAIN I WILL RAPE YOU 
         - 
00:58:04 25DEC21 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740453 ) AT: 2021-12-25 00:58:04 
         ^INFT- DID NOT DO ANYTHING , AM STILL O/S THE CLUB 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
00:57:48 25DEC21 CHS    CCC:CCB  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
00:58:04    "      "       "     PI 
00:58:28    "    058715 DIV:NWW  AK 
00:58:44    "      "       "     LOCA(63-765 HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:AURA 
LOUNGE) 
                                 (QD) 
00:58:51    "      "       "     LI/306 
00:58:59    "      "       "     CTX() 
00:59:05    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  

Page 172



                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 173



PRINTED AT 12:59 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No. 323:25DEC21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
00:59:05 25DEC21   "    DIV:NWW  AR() 
00:59:07    "      "       "     PS/CM 
01:00:21    "    051617    "     GF(S)/ 
01:00:22    "      "       "     CM 
11:13:44 08FEB22 241838 CCC:CADL VI/p241838 
15:47:05 24MAY22 200255    "     VI/p200255 
16:00:46    "      "       "     VI/p200255 
12:59:10 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
12:59:24    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 174



 

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 177



PRINTED AT 13:08 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.   344:25DEC21 
  
                      action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance Location ** 
HARROW RD,WEMBLEY      (760 - 850) 
NOTE: KNOWN IN PARTS AS HIGH RD AND SUDBURY PDE, BUT NUMBERED AS HARROW 
RD 
847 HARROW RD - SEE AVON CT FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         25DEC21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-12-25 00:58:50  CAD AT: 2021-12-25 
01:00:11 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c743322 ) AT: 2021-12-25 01:00:11 
         RE CAD 306 25/12/2021 
         - 
         ^OP INFT SAYING HE THINKS THE POL HAVE JUST ARRIVED AND WILL GO 
AND 
         SPEAK TO THEM 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
01:00:11 25DEC21 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 507:CONTACT RECORD,001:VIOLENCE 
AGAINST 
                                  THE PERSON 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:00:18    "    058715 DIV:NWW  AK 
01:00:33    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  CR() 
  "         "      "       "     CT() 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:00:34    "    058715 DIV:NWW  CTX() 
01:00:39    "    051617    "     AK 
01:00:40    "    058715    "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
01:00:42    "      "       "     PS/CM 
01:00:44    "    051617    "     CM 
15:48:42 24MAY22 200255 CCC:CADL VI/p200255 
  

Page 178



                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 179



PRINTED AT 13:08 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No. 344:25DEC21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
16:00:10 24MAY22   "    CCC:CADL VI/p200255 
13:08:11 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
13:08:15    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 180



 

Page 181



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 183



Page 184



00:56:43 25DEC21 CHS             #7 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 185



PRINTED AT 13:16 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.   306:25DEC21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c744584 ) AT: 2021-12-25 00:56:43 
         ^OP 
         I WAS NOT ABLE TO GET ANY OTHER DETAILS, INFT NOT ANSWERING THE 
CALL 
         WHEN RINGING BACK 
00:58:21 25DEC21 CHS             #8 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c744584 ) AT: 2021-12-25 00:58:21 
         ^OP 
         INFT WAS M AND SOUNDED YOUNG, THE OTHER PERSON IN B/G ALSO 
SOUNDED M, 
         THERE WERE MORE THEN 2 OF THEM FROM WHAT I COULD HEAR BUT 
NUMBERS ARE 
         NOT CLEAR 
         THE ONLY THING INFT SAID BEFORE LINE CLEARED WAS "THEY SAID 
THEY'LL 
         PULL A KNIFE ON ME" WHEN I ASKED HIM IF SOMEBODY HAD A KNIFE AND 
THEN 
         "GET YOUR HANDS OFF ME" BEFORE LINE CUT 
00:59:54 25DEC21 082070 H2667    #9 
         ^1890NW - RESULT: SPOKE TO SECURITY THERE IS A LOUD OF PEOPLE 
OUTSIDE 
         NO-ONE FIGHTING 
01:02:00 25DEC21 082070 H2667    #10 
         ^2721NW - I AM WITH THE INFT HE IS INTOXICATED HE DI DHASVE AN 
ISSUE 
         WITH SECURITY NO KNIVES INVOLVED 
03:56:23 25DEC21 097903 H2665    #11 
         ^1890NW P254372 
03:56:38 25DEC21 097903 H2665    #12 
         ** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 
         CLOSING CODE "215": 
         STOP - THIS INCIDENT TO BE PLACED IN THE GPC QUEUE 
                HAS AN ASB URN BEEN SHOWN? OR 
                HAS A MEMBER OF GPC CONFIRMED URN NOT REQUIRED - INCLUDE 
PAY NO 
                RESULT WITH FORMAT: ASB URN XX123456 OR ASB URN NOT 
REQUIRED 
                THEN FOLLOWED BY THE POLICE/STAFF PAY NUMBER OF DECISION 
MAKER 
         ** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
00:53:52 25DEC21 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
00:54:43    "      "       "     PI 
00:55:07    "    082070 DIV:NWW  AK 

Page 186



00:55:41    "      "       "     CN(07500773602) 
00:55:46    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCI()(    ) 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 187



PRINTED AT 13:16 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No. 306:25DEC21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
00:55:46 25DEC21   "    CCC:CCL  O(001) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE 
PERSON,633: 
                                 KNIFE / BLADED ARTICLE 
  "         "      "       "     SI 
  "         "      "       "     DI 
  "         "      "       "     TC 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
  "         "      "       "     PI/ARV 
00:55:50    "    083760 CCC:TC   TI/STC 
00:56:04    "      "       "     AK 
00:56:06    "    097290 CCC:IR   MA/SEEN. D WHITING CCCSI 
00:56:07    "      "       "     LG 
00:56:08    "    058715 DIV:NWW  AK 
00:56:22    "    082070    "     AV/NW43N 
00:56:23    "    220861 CCC:IR   TI/CCCDN 
00:56:25    "      "       "     LG 
00:56:31    "    223642 DIV:ARV  AK 
00:56:34    "    082070 DIV:NWW  AV/NW43L 
00:56:38    "      "       "     DA/NW43N(CU) 
00:56:41    "    223642 DIV:ARV  TI/ARV 
  "         "      "       "     TI/NONFA 
00:56:42    "      "       "     TI/NODEPLOY 
00:56:43    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  PI 
00:56:52    "    083760 CCC:TC   LG/(AUTOCM) 
00:57:05    "    051617 DIV:NWW  AK 
00:57:24    "    058715    "     GR(516874,185357) 
00:58:21    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  PI 
00:58:26    "    058715 DIV:NWW  TOA/NW43L 
00:59:07    "    051617    "     AK 
00:59:13    "    058715    "     CI/C0 
00:59:15    "    185841 CCC:IVMA MA/DELIVERED TO C0 
00:59:26    "      "       "     AV/C0 
00:59:30    "    051617 DIV:NWW  AK 
00:59:35    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  CR() 
  "         "      "       "     CT() 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
00:59:37    "    058715 DIV:NWW  AK 
00:59:43    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCA(763-765 HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:AURA 
LOUNGE 
                                 )(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     LOCC()(    ) 
  "         "      "       "     LOCI(763-765 HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:AURA 
LOUNGE 
                                 )(QD) 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 

Page 188



      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 189



PRINTED AT 13:16 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No. 306:25DEC21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
00:59:43 25DEC21   "    CCC:CCL  PI 
00:59:46    "    058715 DIV:NWW  AK 
00:59:49    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCI(763-765 HARROW RD, WEMBLEY)(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:00:04    "    082070 DIV:NWW  AK 
01:00:05    "    051617    "     AK 
01:08:38    "    204915 DIV:ARV  CM 
03:56:56    "    097903 DIV:NWW  AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
03:57:45    "      "       "     CTX() 
03:57:54    "      "       "     ACR/NC 
03:57:59    "      "       "     OD() 
03:58:04    "      "       "     DA/NW43L C0 
03:58:05    "      "       "     PS/CM 
03:59:37    "    051617    "     CM 
  "         "      "       "     XP/CM/C215 
07:14:31 26DEC21 259662 CCC:CADL VI/p259662 
05:23:25 27DEC21 254372    "     VI/p254372 
11:13:04 08FEB22 241838    "     VI/p241838 
15:51:54 24MAY22 200255    "     VI/p200255 
15:59:49    "      "       "     VI/p200255 
13:16:35 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
13:16:42    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 190



 

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 193



PRINTED AT 13:29 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.   237:12DEC21 
  
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location ** 
HARROW RD,WEMBLEY      (760 - 850) 
NOTE: KNOWN IN PARTS AS HIGH RD AND SUDBURY PDE, BUT NUMBERED AS HARROW 
RD 
847 HARROW RD - SEE AVON CT FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         12DEC21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-12-12 00:35:03  CAD AT: 2021-12-12 
00:37:25 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740463 ) AT: 2021-12-12 00:37:25 
         ^INFT - WE HAVE A MALE THAT IS BEING AGGRESSIVE.. HE IS ABUSING 
STAFF 
         AND CUSTOMERS AND REFUSING TO LEAVE... 
         -- 
         CURRENTLY O/S THE VENUE BUT KEEPS COMING TO THE DOOR... 
         -- 
         MALE IS IC1 IRISH 
00:38:05 12DEC21 740993 H2664    #2 
         ^NWW PR CIRC #1 
01:00:55 12DEC21 740614 H2666    #3 
         ^NWW PNYA ON LINKED 
01:20:51 12DEC21 740993 H2664    #4 
         ^NWW PR CIRC #1 
03:59:19 12DEC21 740614 H2666    #5 
         ^2455NW CUSTOMERS HAD LEFT BEFORE ARRIVALP239709 
04:00:28 12DEC21 740614 H2666    #6 
         ** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 
         CLOSING CODE "215": 
         STOP - THIS INCIDENT TO BE PLACED IN THE GPC QUEUE 
                HAS AN ASB URN BEEN SHOWN? OR 
                HAS A MEMBER OF GPC CONFIRMED URN NOT REQUIRED - INCLUDE 
PAY NO 
                RESULT WITH FORMAT: ASB URN XX123456 OR ASB URN NOT 
REQUIRED 
                THEN FOLLOWED BY THE POLICE/STAFF PAY NUMBER OF DECISION 
MAKER 
         ** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 
  
  
  

Page 194



  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 195



PRINTED AT 13:29 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No. 237:12DEC21 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
00:37:25 12DEC21 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,202:ROWDY OR 
INCONSI 
                                 DERATE BEHAVIOUR 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
00:37:29    "    740993 DIV:NWW  AK 
01:24:23    "    740614    "     AV/2155NW 
01:26:24    "    255077 CCC:CADL VI/p255077 
01:54:30    "    740993 DIV:NWW  TOA/2155NW 
03:50:53    "    CARM   CCC:CARM CS/BOF/2155NW 
04:00:28    "    740614 DIV:NWW  AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
04:00:41    "      "       "     CTX() 
04:00:43    "      "       "     PS/CM 
04:01:25    "    102246    "     CM 
  "         "      "       "     XP/CM/C215 
15:53:38 24MAY22 200255 CCC:CADL VI/p200255 
15:59:24    "      "       "     VI/p200255 
13:29:47 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
13:29:54    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 196



 

Page 197



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 199



PRINTED AT 13:36 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.   396:12DEC21 
  
Phone Field        : (For previous Incidents from this phone use 
                      action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location ** 
HARROW RD,WEMBLEY      (760 - 850) 
NOTE: KNOWN IN PARTS AS HIGH RD AND SUDBURY PDE, BUT NUMBERED AS HARROW 
RD 
847 HARROW RD - SEE AVON CT FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         12DEC21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-12-12 00:53:55  CAD AT: 2021-12-12 
00:59:56 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c081068 ) AT: 2021-12-12 00:58:58 
         linked to cad 237/12dec... pnya 
         ^inft - the male is still at the door & being aggressive... he 
is 
         "trying to challenge everyon, telling people to "come outside".. 
the 
         male is very drunk.. inft asking for pol to attend asap 
         white male, wrg dk blu sweatshirt, blu trousers.. very drunk.. 
late 
         20's - 30's.. blvd has irish accent 
00:59:56 12DEC21 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c081068 ) AT: 2021-12-12 00:59:26 
         ^fc op - inft advised that pol are already aware on linked, but 
no unit 
         assigned yet 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
00:59:56 12DEC21 CHS    CCC:CCB  O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,202:ROWDY OR 
INCONSI 
                                 DERATE BEHAVIOUR, & 
00:59:56    "      "       "     O& 639:REPEAT CALL - PNYA 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
01:00:15    "    740614 DIV:NWW  AK 
  "         "      "       "     AK 
  "         "      "       "     AK 

Page 200



  "         "      "       "     AK 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 201



PRINTED AT 13:36 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No. 396:12DEC21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
01:00:15 12DEC21   "    DIV:NWW  AK 
  "         "      "       "     AK 
01:00:16    "      "       "     AK 
  "         "      "       "     AK 
01:00:32    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
01:00:39    "      "       "     CTX() 
01:00:40    "      "       "     PS/CM 
01:01:01    "    102246    "     O(215/202/639) 507:CONTACT RECORD, & 
  "         "      "       "     O& 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE 
BEHAVIOUR,639 
                                 :REPEAT CALL - PNYA 
  "         "      "       "     CM 
15:54:47 24MAY22 200255 CCC:CADL VI/p200255 
13:36:29 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
13:36:37    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 202



 

Page 203



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 205



PRINTED AT 15:06 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  2 
  
INCIDENT No.   582:29NOV21 
  
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
                      action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search) 
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation 
- 
                      Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) 
  
Location Based Comments 
** Attendance and Incident Location ** 
HARROW RD,WEMBLEY      (760 - 850) 
NOTE: KNOWN IN PARTS AS HIGH RD AND SUDBURY PDE, BUT NUMBERED AS HARROW 
RD 
847 HARROW RD - SEE AVON CT FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS 
  
** Caller Location ** 
HARROW RD,WEMBLEY      (617 - 759) 
NOTE, KNOWN IN PARTS AS HIGH RD AND SUDBURY PDE, BUT NUMBERED AS HARROW 
RD 
  
Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         29NOV21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-11-29 02:30:09  CAD AT: 2021-11-29 
02:32:34 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (p234727 ) AT: 2021-11-29 02:32:34 
         ^CALLER - LOUD MUSIC COMING FROM A CLUB DOWN THE ROAD. 
         - 
         ^OP - MUSIC CAN BE HEARD IN THE B/G. 
         - 
         IS THIS SOMETHING THAT WE WOULD ATTEND AS A LICENSING ISSUE OR 
WOULD IT 
         STILL BE FOR THE COUNCIL? 
02:34:04 29NOV21 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (p234727 ) AT: 2021-11-29 02:34:04 
         ^CALLER - THIS IS AN ONGOING ISSUE. 
02:34:57 29NOV21 232903 H2664    #3 
         OP^NWW....THIS WILL BE FOR THE COUNCIL 
02:35:09 29NOV21 232903 H2664    #4 
         ** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 
         CLOSING CODE "215": 
         STOP - THIS INCIDENT TO BE PLACED IN THE GPC QUEUE 
                HAS AN ASB URN BEEN SHOWN? OR 
                HAS A MEMBER OF GPC CONFIRMED URN NOT REQUIRED - INCLUDE 
PAY NO 
                RESULT WITH FORMAT: ASB URN XX123456 OR ASB URN NOT 
REQUIRED 
                THEN FOLLOWED BY THE POLICE/STAFF PAY NUMBER OF DECISION 
MAKER 
         ** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 

Page 206



04:00:25 29NOV21 241076          #5 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 207



PRINTED AT 15:06 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.   582:29NOV21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         ENTERED BY: CADL (p241076 ) AT: 2021-11-29 04:00:25 
         NWOPS... this reads as if the caller has been given appropriate 
advice 
         to contact the council. If so no Airspace required P241076. CAD 
can be 
         closed. 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
02:32:34 29NOV21 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,202:ROWDY OR 
INCONSI 
                                 DERATE BEHAVIOUR,211:NOISE 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
02:33:03    "      "       "     CR() 
  "         "      "       "     CT() 
  "         "      "       "     LOCC()(    ) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
02:34:04    "      "       "     PI 
02:34:43    "    232903 DIV:NWW  AK 
02:35:17    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
02:35:18    "      "       "     AR() 
02:35:23    "      "       "     CTX() 
02:35:25    "      "       "     PS/CM 
02:37:06    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCA(763 HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY:AURORA 
LOUNGE 
                                 )(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     LOCI(763 HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY:AURORA 
LOUNGE 
                                 )(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
02:37:08    "      "       "     LOCC(751 HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY)(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     LOCI(763 HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY)(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
02:37:50    "    232903 DIV:NWW  AK 
02:37:54    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCC(763 HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY:AURA 
LOUNGE)( 
                                 QD) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
02:38:06    "    232903 DIV:NWW  AK 
02:56:42    "    202461    "     AWT/OPSROOM 
03:56:48    "    241076 CCC:CADL VI/p241076 
04:00:25    "      "       "     PI 
04:00:26    "      "       "     VI/p241076 
04:00:33    "    700586 DIV:NWW  AK 
  

Page 208



                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 209



PRINTED AT 15:06 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No. 582:29NOV21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
04:01:01 29NOV21   "    DIV:NWW  CTX(FOR COUNCIL TO DEAL) 
04:01:02    "    241076 CCC:CADL VI/p241076 
04:01:03    "    700586 DIV:NWW  PS/CM 
04:02:49    "    241076 CCC:CADL VI/p241076 
04:32:45    "    059276 DIV:NWW  GF(S)APP 
04:32:54    "      "       "     CM 
  "         "      "       "     XP/CM/C215 
16:02:50 24MAY22 200255 CCC:CADL VI/p200255 
15:05:41 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
15:06:05    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 210



 

Page 211



This page is intentionally left blank



PRINTED AT 15:27 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 8569:27OCT21 
  
INCIDENT No. 8569 entered at 23:24 on 27OCT21 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   : y) 
Call Tel :  
Call Name:
Call Type: 
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :AURA LOUNGE, HARROW RD, WEMBLEY 
    Map  :Page 117, Grid Reference 517974,185055 
    GPA  :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Inc Locn :THE LOUNGE, HARROW RD, WEMBLEY 
    Map  :Page 117, Grid Reference 517974,185055 
    GPA  :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Call Locn:AURA LOUNGE, HARROW RD, WEMBLEY 
     Map :Page 117, Grid Reference 517974,185055 
     GPA :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Opening 1:314 (Suspicious Circumstances) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :S (Significant) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal : 
Assigned : 
DeAssign : 
TOA      :23:30:49/27OCT21 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF:NOT CRIMED 
Class 1  :314 (Suspicious Circumstances) 
Qual  1  :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered) 
Res   1  :703 (No Offences Disclosed) 
Clo Text : 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20211027035619 
  
Linked   : 
  
Phone Field        : (For previous Incidents from this phone use 
                      action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search) 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 213



Page 214



     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 215



PRINTED AT 15:27 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  3 
  
INCIDENT No.  8569:27OCT21 

 

Remarks: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         27OCT21 CHS    CHS      (pre 1st routing) 
         CREATED IN: CHS   AT: 2021-10-27 23:24:48  CAD AT: 2021-10-27 
23:26:35 
         
====================================================================== 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c091684 ) AT: 2021-10-27 23:25:06 
         Enhanced EISEC location available:- 516875,185383 within 21 
metres to 
         96% confidence - Mobile result (see History for details) 
23:26:36 27OCT21 CHS             #2 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c091684 ) AT: 2021-10-27 23:26:33 
         INFT, MALE CAME IN AND WHEN WE ASKED HIM FOR ID, HE WONT LEAVE 
23:27:00 27OCT21 194916 H2664    #3 
         ^NWW IS HE CAUSING A DISTURBANCE 
23:27:44 27OCT21 CHS             #4 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c091684 ) AT: 2021-10-27 23:26:46 
         HE IS ACTING AGGRESSIVE AND WONT MOVE, 
23:27:44 27OCT21 CHS             #5 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c091684 ) AT: 2021-10-27 23:26:57 
         HE REFUSED TO SHOW US HIS ID, 
23:27:44 27OCT21 CHS             #6 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c091684 ) AT: 2021-10-27 23:27:29 
         IC3 MALE 
         WRNG JEANS, GILET 
         LATE 20'S 
23:27:46 27OCT21 194916 H2664    #7 
         ^NWW CIRC #1 
23:28:07 27OCT21 705247 H2670    #8 
         ^NWWC-'S' GRADE AS IT STANDS 
23:28:13 27OCT21 CHS             #9 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c091684 ) AT: 2021-10-27 23:28:13 
         OP- INFT STATES HE IS CAUISNG A DIST, HE WONT MOVE FROM THE DOOR 
AND 
         RECORDING STAFF 
23:35:28 27OCT21 702025 H2663    #10 
         ^ NW1058 - NO OFFENCES LAWFUL EJECTION EVERYONE IS HAPPY 
EVERYONE IS 
         LEAVING I AM ALSO LEAVING 
  
  
  
  
  
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 

Page 216



  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 217



PRINTED AT 15:27 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No. 8569:27OCT21 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
23:26:35 27OCT21 CHS    CCC:CCB  O() 314:SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
23:26:45    "    194916 DIV:NWW  AK 
23:27:39    "    705247    "     MA/SEEN AND NOTED 
23:27:44    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  LOCA(THE LOUNGE, HARROW RD, WEMBLEY)(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     LOCC()(    ) 
  "         "      "       "     LOCI()(    ) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
23:27:54    "    705247 DIV:NWW  GF(I)DOWN 
23:28:12    "    194916    "     AK 
23:28:13    "    CHS    CCC:CCB  LOCC(THE LOUNGE, HARROW RD, WEMBLEY)(QD) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
23:29:05    "    194916 DIV:NWW  AK 
23:30:49    "      "       "     AV/NW4N 
  "         "      "       "     TOA/NW4N 
23:35:30    "    702025    "     DA/NW4N(CU) 
23:35:51    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
23:35:54    "      "       "     PS/CM 
23:35:56    "      "       "     ACR/NC 
23:59:56    "    253451 CCC:CADL VI/p253451 
00:11:29 28OCT21 705247 DIV:NWW  CM 
16:04:40 24MAY22 200255 CCC:CADL VI/p200255 
15:27:46 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
15:27:53    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 218



 

Page 219



This page is intentionally left blank



PRINTED AT 15:39 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 6593:06JUL21 
  
INCIDENT No. 6593 entered at 19:26 on 06JUL21 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :O (Ordinary) 
Call Tel :
Call Name:  
Call Type:
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :(L/T COVID) HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:THE AURA LOUNGE 
    Map  :Page 117, Grid Reference 517974,185055 
    GPA  :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Inc Locn :(HOLON) HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:THE AURA LOUNGE 
    Map  :Page 117, Grid Reference 517974,185055 
    GPA  :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Call Locn:HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:THE AURA LOUNGE 
     Map :Page 117, Grid Reference 517974,185055 
     GPA :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Opening 1:215 (ASB - Nuisance) 
        2:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour) 
        3:678 (COVID Related) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :E (Extended) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal :(BOCU at 19:39/06JUL21):HER236 
Assigned : 
DeAssign :NW801E, NW801L 
TOA      :15:10:26/07JUL21 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF: 
Class 1  :215 (ASB - Nuisance) 
Qual  1  :202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour) 
      2  :678 (COVID Related) 
Res   1  :702 (No Trace) 
Clo Text :ASB URN NOT REQUIRED P258063 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20210706033530 
  
Linked   : 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 221



Page 222



     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 223



Page 224



      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 225



PRINTED AT 15:39 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No.  6593:06JUL21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         Triage 
19:30:35 06JUL21 CHS             #3 
         ENTERED BY: CHS  (c740996 ) AT: 2021-07-06 19:26:53 
         This is the location you gave us, is it correct? 
         Yes 
         When did this happen? 
         06/07/2021 
         Approximately what time did this happen? 
         20:00 
         What would you like to tell us about? 
         Hi, I want to report The Aura lounge on Harrow Road for breaking 
         Covid-19 business rules. The venue have been serving shisha for 
many 
         weeks now when this is not allowed. They don't care about the 
rules and 
         as while other venues have all stopped serving, they continue to 
break 
         the rules. You can see from their Instagram page that they 
continue to 
         advertise and post pictures of people smoking in the lounge. 
Just as a 
         side note, they do have security on the doors which they may try 
use as 
         a method to stall entry when you arrive at the premises but 
please 
         don't be fooled and let them delay your entry. Also it is best 
to visit 
         on a friday/saturday night at about 8-10pm as this is when the 
lounge 
         is most packed and busy so you will be able to see the full 
scale of 
         them serving shisha and breaking social distancing rules in the 
packed 
         venue. I hope you can address this problem with The Aura Lounge 
and 
         fine them which is what they deserve. They full well know the 
rules and 
         completely decide to continue breaking the rules so should be 
         prosecuted as hard as possible. Thank you. 
         Did you do any of the following before you used the website 
today? 
         None of the above; this is the first time I'm contacting you 
about 
         this 
         If you hadn't been able to use the website do you think you 
would 
         have: 
         I wouldn't have done anything 
         Technical information 

Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



19:30:35 06JUL21 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,202:ROWDY OR 
INCONSI 
                                 DERATE BEHAVIOUR, & 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 229



PRINTED AT 15:39 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  6 
  
INCIDENT No. 6593:06JUL21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
19:30:35 06JUL21   "    CCC:CCL  O& 678:COVID RELATED 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
19:30:38    "    090314 DIV:NWW  AK 
19:38:52    "    086039    "     LOCA(HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:THE AURA 
LOUNGE)(QD 
                                 ) 
19:39:01    "      "       "     LOCA(9COVID0HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:THE AURA 
LOU 
                                 NGE)() 
07:29:33 07JUL21 711018    "     AV/NW801E 
07:36:45    "    252538 CCC:CADL VI/p252538 
07:38:30    "      "       "     VI/p252538 
08:20:14    "      "       "     VI/p252538 
08:20:15    "      "       "     VI/p252538 
08:40:14    "    093342 DIV:NWW  DA/NW801E 
08:40:23    "      "       "     LOCA((COVID)HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:THE AURA 
LOU 
                                 NGE)(QD) 
09:58:19    "    252538 CCC:CADL VI/p252538 
14:26:59    "    093342 DIV:NWW  AV/NW801L 
14:32:28    "    258063 CCC:CADL VI/p258063 
15:10:26    "    093342 DIV:NWW  TOA/NW801L 
15:11:18    "    258063 CCC:CADL PI 
15:11:19    "      "       "     VI/p258063 
15:11:24    "    093342 DIV:NWW  AK 
15:11:29    "      "       "     PI 
15:11:52    "    740101    "     AK 
15:13:38    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
15:13:48    "      "       "     R(704) 
15:13:53    "      "       "     DA/NW801L 
15:13:56    "      "       "     PS/CM 
15:15:33    "    730353    "     LOCA((L/T COVID)HARROW RD, WEMBLEY:THE 
AURA 
                                  LOUNGE)(QD) 
15:15:55    "      "       "     SA/2000/07 
15:16:13    "      "       "     XPS/SA 
17:46:09    "    251506 CCC:CADL VI/p251506 
19:50:24    "    SYSTEM SYSTEM   PI/NWW 
19:51:45    "    194684 DIV:NWW  AK 
21:12:54    "    093040    "     LOCA((2000/07) (L/T COVID) HARROW RD, 
WEMBL 
                                 EY:THE AURA LOUNGE)(QD) 
22:04:35    "    258063 CCC:CADL VI/p258063 
22:05:51    "      "       "     VI/p258063 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 

Page 230



  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 231



PRINTED AT 15:39 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  7 
  
INCIDENT No. 6593:06JUL21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
22:24:26 07JUL21   "    CCC:CADL PI 
22:24:27    "      "       "     VI/p258063 
22:24:58    "    703614 DIV:NWW  AK 
22:25:21    "      "       "     CTX() 
22:25:22    "      "       "     PS/CM 
22:28:01    "    103425    "     CM 
  "         "      "       "     XP/CM/C215 
16:06:37 24MAY22 200255 CCC:CADL VI/p200255 
15:39:30 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
15:39:56    "      "       "     IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 232



 

Page 233



This page is intentionally left blank



PRINTED AT 15:52 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  1 
  
INCIDENT No. 977:01JUN21 
  
INCIDENT No. 977 entered at 03:57 on 01JUN21 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR 
  
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" 
  
Rec By   :O (Ordinary) 
Call Tel :
Call Name:  
Call Type:  
Call Mail: 
Cntct Tel: 
Att Locn :763 HARROW RD,WEMBLEY:The Aura Lounge 
    Map  :Page 117, Grid Reference 516874,185357 
    GPA  :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Inc Locn :(HOLON) 763 HARROW RD,WEMBLEY:The Aura Lounge 
    Map  :Page 117, Grid Reference 516874,185357 
    GPA  :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Call Locn:763 HARROW RD,WEMBLEY:The Aura Lounge 
     Map :Page 117, Grid Reference 516874,185357 
     GPA :QD Division: [NWW:WAW] 
Opening 1:215 (ASB - Nuisance) 
        2:678 (COVID Related) 
Open Text: 
Urgency  :R (Referred) 
Major    : 
VRMs     : 
Proposal : 
Assigned : 
DeAssign : 
TOA      : 
DO Name  : 
DO Tel   : 
CRIME REF: 
Class 1  :215 (ASB - Nuisance) 
Qual  1  :678 (COVID Related) 
Res   1  :702 (No Trace) 
Clo Text :ASB URN NOT REQUIRED P205822 
O Dealing: 
Metops   : 
CHS Demid:20210601025991 
  
Linked   : 
  
Location Field     : (For previous Incidents at this location use 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 235



Page 236



                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 237



Page 238



                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 239



PRINTED AT 15:52 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  4 
  
INCIDENT No.   977:01JUN21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid 
-------- ------- ------ -------- 
         T n/a 
         H Covid related 
         R 
         I Night club ignoring regulations 
         V 
         E 
         Plus 
04:04:20 01JUN21 201609 H2664    #6 
         ^221NW JUST DROVE PASSED THE VENUE NOTHING APPEARS TO BE GOING 
ON 
04:04:32 01JUN21 201609 H2664    #7 
         ** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 
         CLOSING CODE "215": 
         STOP - THIS INCIDENT TO BE PLACED IN THE GPC QUEUE 
                HAS AN ASB URN BEEN SHOWN? OR 
                HAS A MEMBER OF GPC CONFIRMED URN NOT REQUIRED - INCLUDE 
PAY NO 
                RESULT WITH FORMAT: ASB URN XX123456 OR ASB URN NOT 
REQUIRED 
                THEN FOLLOWED BY THE POLICE/STAFF PAY NUMBER OF DECISION 
MAKER 
         ** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** ** 
  
Previous Actions: 
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
                                 SYSTEM(EXTERNAL) 
04:00:36 01JUN21 CHS    CCC:CCL  O() 215:ASB - NUISANCE,678:COVID RELATED 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
04:00:52    "    201609 DIV:NWW  AK 
04:01:16    "    CHS    CCC:CCL  LOCI(763 HARROW RD,WEMBLEY:The Aura 
Lounge) 
                                 (QD) 
  "         "      "       "     PI 
04:01:38    "    201609 DIV:NWW  AK 
04:04:32    "      "       "     AC() 
  "         "      "       "     AQ() 
  "         "      "       "     AR() 
04:04:36    "      "       "     PS/CM 
04:16:32    "    205822    "     CTX() 
04:16:34    "      "       "     CM 
  "         "      "       "     XP/CM/C215 
11:01:50    "    250715 CCC:CADL VI/p250715 
16:08:27 24MAY22 200255    "     VI/p200255 
12:58:28 25JUN22   "       "     VI/p200255 
15:52:08    "      "       "     VI/p200255 
  
                                                                   
CONTINUED ... 

Page 240



  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.             

Page 241



PRINTED AT 15:52 25:JUN:22  3122nw                      200255 
  
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT                                               
PAGE  5 
  
INCIDENT No. 977:01JUN21 
  
Time     Date    Opid   Termid   ACTION 
-------- ------- ------ -------- ------ 
15:52:15 25JUN22   "    CCC:CADL IP//3122nw/1/p200255@met.police.uk 
  
                                                            ... END OF 
PRINT ... 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
     SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT 
      NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE. 
 

Page 242



 

Page 243



This page is intentionally left blank



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 1 of 26 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: OUT 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:10  
Committed to Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:11  
Reported Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:11  
How Notified: NF Found By Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

MU Created by Mobile User  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: WHITAKER Initials: S 
Warrant Number: 241199 Div/D Number: 2261NW  Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Allocated Date/Time: 21/03/2022 03:47   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   21/03/2022 03:47 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   PS326NW/237112 P MEIER 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  

Page 245



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 2 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 000482/21MAR22 21/03/2022 03:47 PC      2261NW/241199  S  WHITAKER 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Page 246



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 3 of 26 CRIS Live 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 247



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Venue 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 4 of 26 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
Aura,763-765,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK17 Grid Ref: 516856,185348 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? U 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 248



P
age 249



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 6 of 26 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HC Minor  
Injury Description: Cut to lip 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 241199  PC       WHITAKER S        21/03/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 702106  CIV      ROBERTSON L        22/03/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 250



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 7 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
Declined 
 

P
age 251



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 8 of 26 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
CN NL - Not Appropriate 22/03/2022 702106 CIV ROBERTSON L                            
EB VSS Not Appropriate 22/03/2022 702106 CIV ROBERTSON L                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 252



P
age 253



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 10 of 26 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 254



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 11 of 26 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 255



Page 256



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 13 of 26 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: Victim has been it in the face causing a cut to the lip 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 21/03/2022 03:47 
Current: S008/06 Y 21/03/2022 04:10 
Description: SUBSTANT./Assaults Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 22/03/2022 09:23 
 By: CIV           /702106  L  ROBERTSON 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 257



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 14 of 26 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/06 Y  U 14 Evidential 

difficulties victim 
based 

22/03/2022 
09:24:00 

 22/03/2022 
09:24:00 

CIV           /702106  L  
ROBERTSON 

 
 Confirmed Date: 22/03/2022 09:23 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /702106  L  ROBERTSON 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 

P
age 258



P
age 259



Page 260



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 17 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 04:05 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
This report was created using the CRIS app. 
 
IMMEDIATE AND FAST TRACK ACTIONS 
 
CAD: 000482/21MAR22 
Offence: 008/06 ABH 
Committed from 21 Mar 2022 02:10 to 02:11 
Reported: 21 Mar 2022 02:11 
Venue of offence: Aura, 763-765,  Harrow Road, WEMBLEY, HA0 2LW 
Borough where offence took place: QK 
 
Officers attending 
Officer Name: PC 2261NW WHITAKER 
 
Offence Summary and Officer's Initial Actions: 
Police were on patrol and come across huddle of people in the street pushing and shoving between 
them and seemed to be crowded around a vehicle.  
 
Police initially tried to split any groups up that seemed to be in heated arguments and get them away 
from the area. 
 
It appears that all parties have been in Aura Shisha lounge, one group of males and the others were a 
mixture of males and females. Someone from the opposing group has shouted towards  and his 
friends 'FUCK SUDBURY' which has offended him. This has turned into a heated argument. Between 
the two feuding groups someone has hit  in the face causing a minor cut to the lip.  
 
The opposing friend group (LINKED CRIS 19 /22) have stated that they were approached by 

 and his friend group, they have started to argue and assault them including the females and 
they defended them.  
 

 was drunk, he was verbally abusive in general and was pushed away more than once to 
prevent any further incidents. He was making attempts to walk over towards the other group but was 
stopped and was making comments which agitated the other group. Police stayed to prevent a BOP. 

was asked to leave for over 20 minutes but just continued to 

Page 261



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 18 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 04:05 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
walk the area, once all of the other group left officers left the area.  was with 4 other friends 
from his group.  
 

is no trace to PNC and IIP. 
 
Due to the number of people being involved being between 15-20 we are unable to initially establish 
who the suspect is, declined medical treatment after having initially had LAS called, declined 
to be taken to hospital or any other treatement. He did not give a statement and was unable to give 
exact details of the suspect.   
 
There is a linked CRIS to follow. 
 
CID contacted: No 
Supervisor/duty officer contacted: Yes Details: NW10N 
Specialist team contacted: No 
 
 
VICTIM/S 
 
VIW 1: 
Name:  
Gender: Male 
Injury: Cut to lip . 
Severity: HC Minor 
Treatment: Declined 
Hospital attended: Declined  
Medical consent form completed:: No 
Is victim considered vulnerable: No 
Is victim repeat victim of crime in last 12 months: No 
Was victim given crime reference number: No 
Was victim given Victim Care Card: No 
Victim's account of the incident:  
 
 
 
PHYSICAL AND FORENSIC EVIDENCE 
 
CCTV available: Not known 
Content of CCTV: There is a number of CCTV cameras in the area, due to the time of the night, no 
enquiries completed. These are extremely unlikely to identify the suspect for 1 'punch' in a huddle of 
people. 
 
 
LOCAL ENQUIRIES AND INITIAL SEARCH 
 
Local enquiries/House to House?: No 
 
 
ADDITIONAL LINES OF ENQUIRY 
 
 

Page 262



Page 263



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 20 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 04:05 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
further investigation as victim unwilling. 
Home Office Outcome Code: 14 Evidential difficulties victim based 
The victim/s was informed of this decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 04:05 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
T - There were verbal threats this evening.  
H - Victim has been hit in the face. No sign of ongoing harm. Minor injury.  
R - Groups have been split up and asked to leave, neither group has met each other prior to this 
evening.  
I - Huddle of people in a heated argument and a few digs have been thrown. Neither party wishes to 
substantiate what has occurred at this stage.  
V - None 
E - No sign of escalation, police were present to prevent BOP. Police left once all parties from 1 group 
had left in Taxi's. 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Crime Report Creation: 241199 PC 2261NW S WHITAKER (21/03/2022 03:47:04) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 04:10 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE: 
OUTCOME CODE: 14 - Victim unwilling. No Suspect identified.  
OUTCOME: Victim unwilling  
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: NOT APPLICABLE 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
CIRCULATION NUMBER INPUTTED: NOT APPLICABLE  
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
BIOMETRICS COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
FORENSIC IDENT ELIMINATED:NOT APPLICABLE 

Page 264



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 21 of 26 CRIS Live 

COPA FULLY SUBMITTED TO CPS: NOT APPLICABLE 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 
 

Page 265



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 22 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 04:43 
 
APS      233851  2174NW G  DYER 
 
****INITIAL SUPERVISION**** 
 
I have read the contents of this report and am satisfied that it meets the required minimum reporting 
standards. 
 
The victim does not wish to assist Police any further in this regard, having walked off. 
Outcome code 14 applies. 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 06:28 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
As above - Unchanged 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 237112 PS 326NW P MEIER (21/03/2022 05:04:46) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/03/2022 09:23 
 
CIV      702106         L  ROBERTSON 
 
Screened Out 
 
 
 
 
 
22/03/2022 09:24 
 
CIV      702106         L  ROBERTSON 
 
Classification confirmed 

Page 266



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 23 of 26 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 

P
age 267



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 24 of 26 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 268



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 25 of 26 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: WHITAKER Initials: S  
Wt/Pay No: 241199 Div/D No: 2261NW 
 
Crime Recorded by: 241199  WHITAKER PC       2261NW S 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 03:47 
Recording Unit: NWERNWW 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: APS      DYER 2174NW 233851 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 04:43 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

21/03/2022 05:04 PS      326NW /237112  P  MEIER 
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PS      326NW /237112  P  MEIER 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 05:04 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: OUT Crime screened "out". No further investigation. 
Reason:  
Text:  
LR T2 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 22/03/2022 09:24 
 
CR Completed? R 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 05:04 
By (Wt.No): 237112 
 

Page 269



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 13:39 Page 26 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 270



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 1 of 26 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: OUT 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:10  
Committed to Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:11  
Reported Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:11  
How Notified: NF Found By Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

MU Created by Mobile User  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: WHITAKER Initials: S 
Warrant Number: 241199 Div/D Number: 2261NW  Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Allocated Date/Time: 21/03/2022 03:25   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   21/03/2022 03:25 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   PS326NW/237112 P MEIER 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  

Page 271



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 2 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 000482/21MAR22 21/03/2022 03:24 PC      2261NW/241199  S  WHITAKER 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Page 272



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 3 of 26 CRIS Live 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 273



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Venue 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 4 of 26 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,Aura,763-765,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK17 Grid Ref: 516856,185348 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? U 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 274



P
age 275



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 6 of 26 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HC Minor  
Injury Description: Reddening to the eye 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 241199  PC       WHITAKER S        21/03/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 241199  PC       WHITAKER S        21/03/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 276



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 7 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
Declined 
 

P
age 277



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 8 of 26 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
CN NL - Not Appropriate 21/03/2022 223551 PC HANNON T                            
EB VSS Not Appropriate 21/03/2022 223551 PC HANNON T                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 278



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 9 of 26 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 279



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:190 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 10 of 26 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 280



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 11 of 26 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
EP Victim punched 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 281



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Linked Crimes 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 12 of 26 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 282



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 13 of 26 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: Arguement between two groups which resulted in 1 party being assaulted from 

each group. 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S105/01 Y 21/03/2022 03:24 
Current: S008/06 Y 21/03/2022 17:25 
Description: SUBSTANT./Assaults Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 21/03/2022 17:25 
 By: PC      3789SE/223551  T  HANNON 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 283



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 14 of 26 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/06 Y  U 00 Outcome Pending 21/03/2022 

17:25:00 
 21/03/2022 

17:25:00 
PC      3789SE/223551  T  
HANNON 

 
 Confirmed Date: 21/03/2022 17:25 
 Confirmed By: PC      3789SE/223551  T  HANNON 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 284



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 15 of 26 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
         
 

P
age 285



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 16 of 26 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 286



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 17 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 03:44 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
This report was created using the CRIS app. 
 
IMMEDIATE AND FAST TRACK ACTIONS 
 
CAD: 000482/21MAR22 
Offence: 105/01 Common Assault 
Committed from 21 Mar 2022 02:10 to 02:11 
Reported: 21 Mar 2022 02:11 
Venue of offence: Outside Aura, 763-765,  Harrow Road, WEMBLEY, HA0 2LW 
Borough where offence took place: QK 
 
Officers attending 
Officer Name: PC 2261NW WHITAKER 
 
Offence Summary and Officer's Initial Actions: 
Police were on patrol and come across huddle of people in the street pushing and shoving between 
them and seemed to be crowded around a vehicle.  
 
Police initially tried to split any groups up that seemed to be in heated arguments and get them away 
from the area. 
 
It appears that all parties have been in Aura Shisha lounge, one group of males and the others were a 
mixture of males and females. Once having left someone in one of the group has shouted towards the 
others 'FUCK SUDBURY' which has turned into a heated argument. Between the group someone has 
hit in the face causing reddening to the eye.  
 
The friend group with  have stated that they were approached by the opposing group, they have 
started to argue and assault them including the females and they defended them   
 

was drunk, he did not seek medical attention and was taken away by his family and friends to 
prevent any further incidents.  
 

is no trace to PNC and IIP. 
 
Due to the number of people being involved being between 15-20 we are unable to initially establish 
who the suspect is,  has not given a statement and no further investigation at this stage.  
 
There is a linked CRIS to follow. 

Page 287



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 18 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 03:44 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
 
 
CID contacted: No 
Supervisor/duty officer contacted: Yes Details: NW10N aware  
Specialist team contacted: No 
 
 
VICTIM/S 
 
VIW 1: 
Name:  
Gender: Male 
Injury: Reddening to the eye . 
Severity: HC Minor 
Treatment: Declined 
Hospital attended: Declined  
Medical consent form completed:: No 
Is victim considered vulnerable: No 
Is victim repeat victim of crime in last 12 months: No 
Was victim given crime reference number: No 
Was victim given Victim Care Card: No 
Victim's account of the incident:  
 
 
 
PHYSICAL AND FORENSIC EVIDENCE 
 
CCTV available: Not known 
Content of CCTV: There is a number of CCTV cameras in the area, due to the time of the night, no 
enquiries completed. These are extremely unlikely to identify the suspect for 1 'punch' in a huddle of 
people. 
 
 
LOCAL ENQUIRIES AND INITIAL SEARCH 
 
Local enquiries/House to House?: No 
 
 
ADDITIONAL LINES OF ENQUIRY 
 
 
 
SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
The investigation is complete.  
The reason is:  no MG11 
No CCTV obatined 

 Drunk and has gone home, counter allegations CRIS to follow.  
 
No person yet wishes to substantiate an account. 
Home Office Outcome Code: 18 Invest. complete: no susp id 

Page 288



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:190 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 19 of 26 CRIS Live 

The victim/s was informed of this decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 03:44 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
T - There were verbal threats this evening.  
H - Victim has been hit in the face. No sign of ongoing harm.  
R - Groups have been split up and asked to leave, neither group has met each other prior to this 
evening.  
I - Huddle of people in a heated argument and a few digs have been thrown. Neither party wishes to 
substantiate what has occurred at this stage.  
V - None 
E - No sign of 

Page 289



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:190 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 20 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 03:44 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
further escalation, prevented this evening by police. 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Crime Report Creation: 241199 PC 2261NW S WHITAKER (21/03/2022 03:24:22) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 04:06 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
Linked CRIS 1 /22 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 04:08 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE: 
OUTCOME CODE: 14 - Victim unwilling. No Suspect identified.  
OUTCOME: Victim unwilling  
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: NOT APPLICABLE 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
CIRCULATION NUMBER INPUTTED: NOT APPLICABLE  
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
BIOMETRICS COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
FORENSIC IDENT ELIMINATED:NOT APPLICABLE 
COPA FULLY SUBMITTED TO CPS: NOT APPLICABLE 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 04:36 
 

Page 290



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 21 of 26 CRIS Live 

APS      233851  2174NW G  DYER 
 
****INITIAL SUPERVISION**** 
 
I have read the contents of this report and am satisfied that it meets the required minimum reporting 
standards. 
 
There is reportedly CCTV covering the area this incident has occurred, however, it is unlikely to have 
caught anything specific in amongst a huddle of people involved. 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 06:27 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
As above - Unchanged 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 237112 PS 326NW P MEIER (21/03/2022 05:04: 

Page 291



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 22 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 06:27 
 
PC       241199  2261NW S  WHITAKER 
 
26) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 17:23 
 
PC       223551  3789SE T  HANNON 
 
Screened Out 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 17:36 
 
PC       223551  3789SE T  HANNON 
 
Classification confirmed 

Page 292



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 23 of 26 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 

P
age 293



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 24 of 26 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 294



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 25 of 26 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: WHITAKER Initials: S  
Wt/Pay No: 241199 Div/D No: 2261NW 
 
Crime Recorded by: 241199  WHITAKER PC       2261NW S 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 03:24 
Recording Unit: NWERNWW 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: APS      DYER 2174NW 233851 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 04:36 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

  
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PS      326NW /237112  P  MEIER 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 05:04 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: OUT Crime screened "out". No further investigation. 
Reason:  
Text:  
th 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 22/03/2022 03:40 
 
CR Completed? R 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 05:04 
By (Wt.No): 237112 
 

Page 295



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 14:13 Page 26 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 296



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 1 of 34 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 10 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:00  
Committed to Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:19  
Reported Date: MON 21/03/2022 02:20  
How Notified: NF Found By Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

VR Body Worn Video Devices  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ? Y 
Investigating Officer's Rank: APS 
Surname: JAKOBICKI Initials: M 
Warrant Number: 242109 Div/D Number: 3214NW  Usual Relief:  B  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: NWERNWW 
Allocated Date/Time: 21/03/2022 04:32   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   21/03/2022 04:32 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   21/03/2022 04:32 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   PS326NW/237112 P MEIER 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? Y 
No. of Suspects Present: 1 
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? Y 

Page 297



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 2 of 34 CRIS Live 

No. of Suspects Arrested: 1 
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 000482/21MAR22 21/03/2022 04:31 APS     3214NW/242109  M  JAKOBICKI 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 0 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 1 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

Page 298



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 3 of 34 CRIS Live 

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Footage 242109 MAJ/1 Y  https://share.uk.evid

ence.com/share/VZn
36pER 

Evidence of an offence 

2 BWV Footage 242109 MAJ/2 Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/mdU

PND 

Page 299



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 4 of 34 CRIS Live 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
Cnmu0 

 

Page 300



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Venue 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 5 of 34 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,The Aura 763-765,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,MIDDLESEX,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK17 Grid Ref: 516874,185357 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? N 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 301



P
age 302



P
age 303



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 8 of 34 CRIS Live 

Info Markers  
 
Accused considers they have a disability?  
Disability Category:  
   
Warning Signals: Type On PNC? 
  
 
Created by: APS     3214NW/242109  M  JAKOBICKI  
Date/Time: 22/03/2022 03:44 
 
Last Updated by: PC      653TP /196808  TI POLLEY  
Date/Time: 23/03/2022 16:40 
 
Known To Victim  
 
Victim Knows Accused?    N 
 
Known by Victim No. How Known 
 
  
Other Names  
 
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname(s): Alias Forename(s): 
  
  
  
 
Nickname(s):            
Former names(s):            
 

P
age 304



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 9 of 34 CRIS Live 

 
OTHER OFFENCES CHARGED/SUMMONSED 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? Plea Finding 
 
 
OTHER OFFENCES TO BE CLEARED UP 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? 
 

P
age 305



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Accused Custody 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 10 of 34 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 
Proceedings Type 
 
U.R.N (Case No):  Original CR ID:  
Custody No:  Process/Other Ref:  
Offence in Brief: Drunk and Disorderly 
Judicial Disposal: EA Fixed Penalty Notice 
Date Entered: 22/03/2022  
By: APS     3214NW/242109  M  JAKOBICKI 
Proceedings Type: XE See elsewhere 
Date Entered: 23/03/2022 
Date Charged:  
 
Court Details 
 
Court Appearance Type:  
Court:  
Date/Time:  
Date IM Form served:  
 
Bail Details 
 
Police Bail? Y 
Return to Station Date  
Court Bail? Unknown 
Conditions: 
 
Current Bail: Date Imposed:  
Non Appearance Warrant?  
Wanted Docket Ref No:  

Page 306



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Accused Offence & Results 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 11 of 34 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 
Court Results 
 
Skeletal Charge: 
 
Plea:  
Finding:  
Sentence: 
 
Date Convicted:  Recommended for Deportation?  
 
Appeal Details 
 
Appeal Notice Served?  
Varied on Appeal?  
If Varied:  
Court:     Date:     
 
Circulations        
        
Title Date Case No. Date Cancelled 
 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 

Page 307



Page 308



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Suspect Details 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 13 of 34 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation:  
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 309



Page 310



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 15 of 34 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   1 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

21/03/2022 AF Fixed Penalty 
Notice issued 

AC Fixed 
Penalty Notice 

AE Personally 21/03/2022 05:40 APS 3214N
W 

242109 M JAKOBICKI 

 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

21/03/2022     APS 3214NW 242109 M JAKOBICKI 21/03/2022 
04:47 

 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    

P
age 311



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 16 of 34 CRIS Live 

Conditions: 
 
 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview? N 
Reason not viewed: NA Not Applicable 
Was BWV shown in interview? N 
Reason not shown: NA Not Applicable 
Anticipated plea:  
Did BWV assist this investigation? Y 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 P

age 312



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 17 of 34 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 313



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 18 of 34 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 314



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 19 of 34 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
 
 
Text: 
Suspect was behaving in an disorderly manner while under influence of alcohol  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 315



Page 316



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 21 of 34 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: Suspect was behaving in a disorderly manner in public place while under 

influence of alcohol. 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S141/01  21/03/2022 04:31 
Current: S141/01  21/03/2022 04:48 
Description: SUBSTANT./Being Guilty While Drunk of Disorderly Behaviour 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 23/03/2022 11:57 
 By: CIV           /84997   U  DEVLIN 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 317



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 22 of 34 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S141/01   U 15 Susp id; V 

supports; evidential 
difficulties 

23/03/2022 
16:40:00 

 23/03/2022 
16:40:00 

PC      653TP /196808  TI 
POLLEY 

 
 Confirmed Date: 23/03/2022 11:57 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /84997   U  DEVLIN 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 

P
age 318



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 23 of 34 CRIS Live 

Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 
All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S141/01  1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 23/03/2022 11:57:00 CIV           /84997   U  DEVLIN 

 

P
age 319



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 24 of 34 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 320



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:190 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 25 of 34 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 04:31 
 
APS      242109  3214NW M  JAKOBICKI 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 05:22 
 
APS      242109  3214NW M  JAKOBICKI 
 
Immediate & fast track actions. 
CAD: 482/21MAR22  
Offence(s): Drunk and Disorderly 
Location: O/S The Aura, 763-765 HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY, MIDDLESEX, HA0 2LW 
 
First Aid: SUS taken to hospital for injuries treatment 
Named suspects or active leads: SUS is named as per SUS page. 
 
Officers attending scene: 
PC 3214NW JAKOBICKI 
PC 2549NW PIETRZAK 
PC 2143NW CIRDEI 
PC 2248NW ROGERS 
PC 2261NW WHITAKER 
PC 2021NW COLLINS 
PC 2270NW WALKER 
PC 2717NW HOLMAN 
 
Victim account: Police came across a fight in a street outside the location where number of allegations 
been made (CRIS  refer) and while officers were attempting to assist all 
parties and prevent any further escalation SUS was noticed to be part of one group. SUS was unsteady 
on his feet however was walking around and attempted to push past officers to engage with other 
group. SUS was warned on number of occasions to calm down and no stay with his friends who were 
on scene. Although warned by police SUS carried on shouting towards other parties appearing as 
wanting to gain reaction. When one of the parties was walking by SUS attempted to walk after and 
engage with argument to which he was moved away by police however carried on engaging. To 
prevent escalation SUS had to be restrained however was not calming down and attempted to shout 
over with police and started tensing. Due to his disorderly behaviour while being under drunk he was 
restrained and arrested for being drunk and disorderly in public place. 
 
Witness Account: Police 
 
Scene Management: N/A 
 
Physical evidence (Including forensics): 

Page 321



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 26 of 34 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/03/2022 05:22 
 
APS      242109  3214NW M  JAKOBICKI 
 
N/A 
 
Local enquiries & initial search: N/A 
 
Suspect management: SUS was arrested for being drunk and disorderly in public place. 
 
CCTV: Incident was captured on Body Worn Video cameras of PCs in attendance. 
 
Other additional information: No other information 
 
Solvability Assessment: Due to the circumstances and eligibility this CRIS report will be resolved with 
PND. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21/03/2022 05:23 
 
APS      242109  3214NW M  JAKOBICKI 
 
THRIVE+ 
Threat – SUS was engaging with other group attempting to fight them. 
Harm – There was other allegations however it is not possible to identify whether SUS committed 
offences. 
Risk - No further risk identify 
Investigation – SUS was arrested for drunk and disorderly 
Vulnerability - No vulnerability identify  
Engagement – Police attempted to engage with SUS however such refused 
Prevention – SUS was arrested to prevent escalation 
Intervention – SUS was behaving in disorderly manner while being under influence of alcohol and 
being in public place.  
 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Suspect 1 Identified: 242109 APS 3214NW M JAKOBICKI (21/03/2022 04:45:35) 
Crime Report Creation: 242109 APS 3214NW M JAKOBICKI (21/03/2022 04:31:22) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 322



Page 323



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 28 of 34 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
22/03/2022 03:45 
 
APS      242109  3214NW M  JAKOBICKI 
 
========== CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE ========== 
CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE: 
OUTCOME CODE: 6 
OUTCOME: PND 
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES – N/A 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: YES 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: YES 
CIRCULATION NUMBER INPUTTED: NOT APPLICABLE  
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
BIOMETRICS COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
FORENSIC IDENT ELIMINATED: NOT APPLICABLE 
COPA FULLY SUBMITTED TO CPS: NOT APPLICABLE 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 
========================================== 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/03/2022 03:46 
 
APS      242109  3214NW M  JAKOBICKI 
 
THRIVE+ 
Threat – SUS was engaging with other group attempting to fight them. 
Harm – There was other allegations however it is not possible to identify whether SUS committed 
offences. 
Risk - No further risk identify 
Investigation – SUS was arrested for drunk and disorderly 
Vulnerability - No vulnerability identify  
Engagement – Police attempted to engage with SUS however such refused 
Prevention – SUS was arrested to prevent escalation 
Intervention – SUS was behaving in disorderly manner while being under influence of alcohol and 
being in public place.  
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Suspect 1 Eliminated: 242109 APS 3214NW M JAKOBICKI (22/03/2022 03:44:00) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 324



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 29 of 34 CRIS Live 

23/03/2022 11:57 
 
CIV      84997          U  DEVLIN 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
23/03/2022 11:59 
 
CIV      84997          U  DEVLIN 
 
Screened In 

Page 325



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 30 of 34 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
23/03/2022 16:42 
 
PC       196808  653TP  TI POLLEY 
 
TP CMS Detection Team Entry 
 
The offence of being Dunk and Disorderly is neither a Home Office Notifiable Crime nor one recorded 
under MPS policy. 
 
Therefore I have shown the Proceedings Type as XE and the outcome as OC15. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
28/03/2022 19:34 
 
APS      242109  3214NW M  JAKOBICKI 
 
THRIVE+ 
Threat – SUS was engaging with other group attempting to fight them. 
Harm – There was other allegations however it is not possible to identify whether SUS committed 
offences. 
Risk - No further risk identify 
Investigation – SUS was arrested for drunk and disorderly 
Vulnerability - No vulnerability identify  
Engagement – Police attempted to engage with SUS however such refused 
Prevention – SUS was arrested to prevent escalation 
Intervention – SUS was behaving in disorderly manner while being under influence of alcohol and 
being in public place.  
 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 237112 PS 326NW P MEIER (28/03/2022 17:51:07) 
Start of a Secondary investigation: 84997 CIV   U DEVLIN (23/03/2022 11:59:02) 
 
 

Page 326



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 31 of 34 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 

P
age 327



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 32 of 34 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 328



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:O-10 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Drunk and Dis 
GLU:QK 

Supervision 

24/06/2022 14:34 Page 33 of 34 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: APS  
Surname: JAKOBICKI Initials: M  
Wt/Pay No: 242109 Div/D No: 3214NW 
 
Crime Recorded by: 242109  JAKOBICKI APS      3214NW M 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 04:31 
Recording Unit: NWERNWW 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? F 
Initial entry checked by: PS       MCCAULEY 378NW  229203 
Date/Time: 21/03/2022 09:59 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

28/03/2022 17:51 PS      326NW /237112  P  MEIER 
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PS      326NW /237112  P  MEIER 
Date/Time: 28/03/2022 17:51 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
UD-t1 arrest 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 28/03/2022 19:34 
 
CR Completed? R 
Date/Time: 28/03/2022 17:51 
By (Wt.No): 237112 
 

Page 329



Page 330



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 1 of 26 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: OUT 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 5 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 01/01/2022 01:00  
Committed to Date:    
Reported Date: SAT 01/01/2022 10:20  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

TI T/phone Invest. No scene visit  
TS T/Phone skeletal report made  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ? Y 
Investigating Officer's Rank: CIV 
Surname: CAMEIRA Initials: A 
Warrant Number: 80590 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:  A  
Duty: BB TP Central Unit 
Station/Branch: TPTIU-A TP Central TIU Team A 
Allocated Date/Time: 01/01/2022 10:50   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   01/01/2022 10:50 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   PS40TP/207977 L APPLE 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? Y 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  

Page 331



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 2 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CHS 20 50 01/01/2022 10:51 CIV           /80590   A  CAMEIRA 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £: 100.00 Outstanding £:   100.00 Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 1 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Page 332



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:53 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 3 of 26 CRIS Live 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 333



Page 334



P
age 335



P
age 336



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 7 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 337



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 8 of 26 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
BZ SO - Completed Inv. 01/01/2022 80590 CIV CAMEIRA A                         Y  01/01/2022 11:05 
EB VSS Not Appropriate 01/01/2022 80590 CIV CAMEIRA A                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 338



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
 Property Details 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 9 of 26 CRIS Live 

Item No:   1         Of:   1 VIW No: 1 
Property Type: KB Handbag/Shoulder bag Status: SA Stolen/Taken  
Stolen £: 100.00 Damaged £:  Handled £:   
 
 
 
Make:  Model:   
ID Number/  ID Number/ 
Indiv/from:  Indiv/to:  
IMEI No:  
Property Mark:   
Inscription:  
Description including damage: 
handbag 
Victim considers property item to be Art or Antique?   
Of NIB Interest?     
 
 
 

Page 339



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 10 of 26 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 340



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 11 of 26 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 341



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:53  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 12 of 26 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 342



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Linked Crimes 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 13 of 26 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 343



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 14 of 26 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: the victim visited the venue when she left her bag unattended and allegedly 

unknown person/s removed it whilst victim was not looking 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S049/10 Y 01/01/2022 10:21 
Current: S049/10 Y 01/01/2022 10:55 
Description: SUBSTANT./Other Theft Offences under the Theft Act 1968,Sec.1, Not Classified 

Elsewhere 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 01/01/2022 10:55 
 By: CIV           /80590   A  CAMEIRA 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 344



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 15 of 26 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S049/10 Y  U 18 Invest. complete: 

no susp id 
01/01/2022 
10:55:00 

 01/01/2022 
10:55:00 

CIV           /80590   A  
CAMEIRA 

 
 Confirmed Date: 01/01/2022 10:55 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /80590   A  CAMEIRA 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 345



P
age 346



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 17 of 26 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 347



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 18 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 10:52 
 
CIV      80590          A  CAMEIRA 
 
Service Flag TI added 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 10:52 
 
CIV      80590          A  CAMEIRA 
 
Service Flag TS added 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 10:56 
 
CIV      80590          A  CAMEIRA 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 11:03 
 
CIV      80590          A  CAMEIRA 
 
INVESTIGATION DETAILS : Standard 
1. IMMEDIATE ACTION.  
 
Scene not attended by police. This matter was in response to CHS 20  
 
The details were gleaned from the report and then entered onto the CRIS system.  
 
Exact method unknown ator, suffice to say the report states the shown informant wishes to report a 
theft of a bag  
 
-- 
This is how the report reads  
 
Crime allegation: I WAS IN A BAR LAST NIGHT AND MY BAG AND JACKET GOT STOLEN 
AND MY PASSPORT WAS IN MY BAG - CCTV UNKNOWN - LEATHER JACKET WITH FUR 
COLLAR AND CUFFS WITH BUCKLES ON - SNAKESKIN LEATHER BLACK BAG FROM 
PRIMARK WITH A LONG STRAP - CONTAINED PASSPORT/DEBIT CARD AND OYSTER - 
WE WERE SITTING AT A TABLE, I MAY HAVE LEFT IT AT THE TABLE OR IT COULD BE 
IN THE TOILET - I CHECKED EVERYWHERE I COULD HAVE LEFT IT AND IT WAS NOT 
THERE -  
Date of offence: 01/01/22 

Page 348



Page 349



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 20 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 11:03 
 
CIV      80590          A  CAMEIRA 
 
and until further notice, it has been agreed that certain crime types, such as this one, do not require a 
call back from TDIU if sufficient information has been recorded by MetCC First Contact for a crime to 
be confirmed and a screening decision to be made in line with the Crime Assessment Principles, 
provided that no additional vulnerability or risk is identified. 
 
A letter/email informing the victim of the closing of this crime will be sent in line with current VCOP 
principles." 
 
- 
 
HAVE assessment  
 
 
 
" HAVE risk and solvability assessment" 
 
History   .  
There are no relevant historical links between the victim or venue or suspect or any other matters. 
There are no other underlying historical facts relevant to this offence 
 
Aggravating factors   
There are no aggravating factors relevant or historical. 
Vulnerability   
There are no vulnerability factors 
Escalation    
There are no escalation factors 
 
Solvability 
 
 
Outcome 18 
 
Based on my assessment of material available, no further investigation is required. 
 
Investigation complete. This crime has been investigated as far as reasonably possible - case closed 
until or if further investigative opportunities become available.  
 
Recommend Outcome 18. 
 
assessed out  
 
- 
 
THRIVE Assessment – TDIU  
 
T – Threat (Real or perceived to person(s) or property)--nil 
 
H – Harm (What damage or injury is likely to occur if threat is realised or has it already occurred)--
none 
 
R – Risk (What is the likelihood or threat actually occurring, any other factors to consider?)-nil  

Page 350



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:53 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 21 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
I – Investigation (What info/evidence is available and by 

Page 351



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:53 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 22 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 11:03 
 
CIV      80590          A  CAMEIRA 
 
who, any outstanding enquiries?)--no leads  
 
V – Vulnerability (Are they able to care and protect themselves or other dependants?)--nil  
 
E – Engagement (How can we create further support – are they accepting of this?)--n/a 
 
+ - Prevention (What advice/actions can be implemented to minimise risk & harm in the future)--n/a 
 
+ - Intervention (What can be done to minimise risk & harm right now – can include other agencies)--
n/a 
 
assessed out  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 11:03 
 
CIV      80590          A  CAMEIRA 
 
Screened Out 

Page 352



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:5 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 23 of 26 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 

P
age 353



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:53 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 24 of 26 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 354



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:53  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/Other theft GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 16:09 Page 25 of 26 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: CIV  
Surname: CAMEIRA Initials: A  
Wt/Pay No: 80590 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 80590   CAMEIRA CIV             A 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 10:21 
Recording Unit: TPTIU-A 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? F 
Initial entry checked by: CIV      CAMEIRA        80590 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 11:03 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

  
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: CIV           /80590   A  CAMEIRA 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 11:07 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: CIV           /80590   A  CAMEIRA 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 11:07 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: OUT Crime screened "out". No further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 01/01/2022 11:07 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 11:07 
By (Wt.No): 80590 
 

Page 355



Page 356



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:2 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 1 of 46 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: C H/O Crime Type: 2 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: FRI 31/12/2021 22:00  
Committed to Date:    
Reported Date: SAT 01/01/2022 05:22  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

VR Body Worn Video Devices  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: DAWOOD Initials: T 
Warrant Number: 251360 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:    
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: QKC Brent Central LPA - Harlesden 
Allocated Date/Time: 01/01/2022 21:22   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   01/01/2022 22:17 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   01/01/2022 22:17 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
OTHER   NW00002   XX   NW CID    
 BB TP Central Unit QA 01/01/2022 11:41   
 
 
 
OTHER   NW00001   XX   NW ERPT    
 BB TP Central Unit QA 01/01/2022 07:53   
 
 
 
PC   258871   S   TATE    
S AA Borough Uniform CNHQ 01/01/2022 07:19 01/01/2022 07:19 01/01/2022 07:19
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   DS345NW/233038 T SAEBO 
 

Page 357



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:2 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 2 of 46 CRIS Live 

Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 003222/01JAN22 01/01/2022 07:19 PC            /258871  S  TATE 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 4 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Page 358



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 3 of 46 CRIS Live 

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 

Page 359



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 4 of 46 CRIS Live 

Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Clip 240823  N  https://share.uk.evid

ence.com/share/xHo
44S3B 

Initial account and arrival 
on scene 

2 BWV Footage 244027  N  https://met.uk.eviden
ce.com/axon/evidenc
e?evidence_id=db91
adc48f494f1a99203f
06f3904684&partner
_id=85575e0c7f814
dbb8e4a0073265aa3
6e 

speaking to VIW 

3 BWV Footage 244962  N  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/3en
WhnAO 

post incudent 

 

Page 360



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Venue 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 5 of 46 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
Aura,763-765,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,MIDDLESEX,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
NWW GROUND 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK17 Grid Ref: 516874,185357 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): JP Pub/Bar/Nightclub     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? U 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
01/01/2022 07:35 PC             /258871     TATE QA CNBCU 
   
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 361



P
age 362



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 7 of 46 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HC Minor  
Injury Description: Injury to face, small cuts to nose 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? Y Yes 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 258871  PC       TATE S        01/01/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 251360  PC       DAWOOD T        10/02/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 363



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 8 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 364



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 9 of 46 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 4 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
CN NL - Not Appropriate 01/01/2022 623151 CIV TOBIN AM                            
EA VSS Informed 01/01/2022 623151 CIV TOBIN AM                            
HX VU-Regular Update 08/01/2022 251360 PC DAWOOD T                         N   
HX VU-Regular Update 05/02/2022 251360 PC DAWOOD T                         N   
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 10/02/2022 251360 PC DAWOOD T                         N   
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 10/02/2022 251360 PC DAWOOD T                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 365



P
age 366



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 11 of 46 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months?  
Is V willing for VSS to be informed?  
V Code of Practice Applicable?  
          
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 251360  PC       DAWOOD T        10/02/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 367



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 12 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled?  
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 368



P
age 369



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:2  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 14 of 46 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months?  
Is V willing for VSS to be informed?  
V Code of Practice Applicable?  
          
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 251360  PC       DAWOOD T        10/02/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 370



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 15 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled?  
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
friend of VIW1 --------- VIW1 has confirmed NIMCA wasn't actually there , mum of VIW had provided this information 
 

P
age 371



P
age 372



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 17 of 46 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months?  
Is V willing for VSS to be informed?  
V Code of Practice Applicable?  
          
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 251360  PC       DAWOOD T        10/02/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 373



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 18 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled?  
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
friend of VIW1 
 

P
age 374



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 19 of 46 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 375



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 20 of 46 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 376



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 21 of 46 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
CE Drugs used on Victim (including Spiking) 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 377



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Linked Crimes 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 22 of 46 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 378



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 23 of 46 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position:  
Method: VIW1 believes she has been spiked 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S088/05 Y 01/01/2022 07:19 
Current:    
Description: Confirmed as No Crime 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?     Date:  
 By:  
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 379



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 24 of 46 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime? Y Date:    14/02/2022 10:12 
Reason: Additional Verifiable Information 

Toxicology report shows that there was no administration of substance. No offences 
alleged or apparent. 

Confirm? Y Date: 24/02/2022 08:23 
 By: PS            /183483  NG JONES 
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: N No Crime Last Changed: 14/02/2022 
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/02 Y  N 99 No Crime 14/02/2022 

10:12:00 
 14/02/2022 

10:12:00 
DS      345NW /233038  T  
SAEBO 

 
 Confirmed Date: 01/01/2022 11:42 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /623151  AM TOBIN 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 

P
age 380



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 25 of 46 CRIS Live 

Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 
All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S008/02 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 01/01/2022 11:42:00 CIV           /623151  AM TOBIN 

 

P
age 381



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 26 of 46 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
SOFI 01/01/2022 see dets  
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 382



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 27 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 07:19 
 
PC       258871         S  TATE 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 07:53 
 
PC       258871         S  TATE 
 
This report concerns an offence of administering a substance with intent committed on 31/12/2021. 
 
Immediate & fast track actions 
****************************** 
CAD: 003222/01JAN22 Attended by CN41N 
 
Incident summary 
****************************** 
Suspect – Unknown 
 
On 01/01/2022 at Approximately 05:22 officers posted as CN42N responded to a call on the radio 
stating that a female had come home very confused and believed she had been spiked. The call was 
made by the informant’s mother who stated that her daughter had come home very confused and dazed. 
Shortly after arriving home VIW2 has gone to check on VIW1 and has found her fully naked lying face 
down. At this point the mother also realised VIW1 had injuries on her face. Upon arriving on scene 
officers assessed these injuries which were minor cuts to the nose. Officers spoke to VIW1 who was 
still very intoxicated/ under the influence of something. VIW1 stated that she had gone to AYLA 
LOUNGE, WEMBLEY, HA0 2LW with 2 friends, VIW3 and 4. She arrived at approximately 10pm 
and while there only had a couple of drinks. VIW1 then states her memory is completely blank between 
then and the next thing she remembers is getting home and waking up in the bathroom. VIW1 did not 
seem to know she had injuries to her face and has no recollection of how these happened. Officers on 
scene opted to take a urine sample to be sent and tested due to the allegations of spiking however were 
unable to do so due to the victim still being confused and dazed. This sample is to be taken by an early 
turn unit. 
 
Scene 

Page 383



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:200  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 28 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 07:53 
 
PC       258871         S  TATE 
 
Management 
****************************** 
No scene required 
 
Physical evidence (Including forensics)  
****************************** 
No physical evidence taken on scene however a urine sample is to be taken 
 
Local enquiries & initial search 
****************************** 
Contacted and spoke with VIW1 
 
Suspect management  
****************************** 
No suspect identified 
 
CCTV/BWV/digital evidence 
****************************** 
Possible CCTV however this has not been collected. VIW1 states the venue mentioned is the only 
place they went this evening so only enquiries need to be done here. 
 
Other additional information 
****************************** 
N/A 
 
Solvability Assessment 
****************************** 
VIW1 believes she has been victim of a spiking. VIW1 believes she only attended the one venue 
mentioned in Wembley so CCTV enquiries are to be carried out here. A Urine sample is to be taken 
from the victim by early turn units and sent to be tested.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 08:00 
 
PC       258871         S  TATE 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 08:40 
 
PC       240823  3588CN W  MORAN 
 

Page 384



Page 385



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 30 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 13:28 
 
DS       209272  169NW  JE HARBOUR 
 
result arrangements were made for a unit to re-attend at midday; however, having checked the CAD 
3222 it has been closed. 
 
I have therefore liaised with both CN400 and NW400 and requested that a NW unit attend the VIW 
address which is just over the border and complete the following actions: 
 
1. Complete urine sample. 
2. Confirm description of clothing worn. 
3. Obtain victim MG11. 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 14:23 
 
SCENE EX 98900          N  SPIRIAK 
 
From SOCO: Report seen and noted, if the samples taken are required for toxicology please discuss 
with Hub Forensic Manager or complete a lab form. 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 17:20 
 
PC       244027  2376NW A  GRIEVES 
 
UPDATE 2376NW and 3264NW: 
 
We have attended VIW1 address , VIW1 had a swollen forehead and cuts to her nose and upper lip she 
is attending hospital with her mother as she is unaware if she lost consciousness and to rule out any 
further injury. 
 
VIW1 had drunk only mocktails for the night and had 2 tequila shots which she watched getting 
poured. VIW1 says at some points mocktails where bought for her and she had left her drinks 
unattended at times. 
 
She had arrived at AURA LOUNGE at 2213hrs on 31/12/21 and had gone inside AURA LOUNGE 
around 2230-2245hrs after waiting for her friend  
 
They had stayed mainly in the middle of the venue and VIW1 was described as falling asleep to which 
she has no recollection of any events after 0200hrs., there's potential this could be a period of 
unconsciousness. 
 
Her APPLE WATCH shows her having no activity for over a minute long between the hours of 
0300hrs -0400hrs. 

 had ordered her a taxi via her own Uber which showed VIW1 and A leaving the venue at 
0418hrs - the injuries on her face are believed to have occurred after she has 

Page 386



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 31 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 17:20 
 
PC       244027  2376NW A  GRIEVES 
 
gotten out the taxi , there had been some claret on door handles in the apartment block but its agreed 
with VIW1 that she most likely had fallen on the stairs as this is the route she takes to her apartment. 
 
VIW has provided statement , photographs and screenshots of Apple Watch. 
and Urine Sample, 172 form. 
 
VIW 1 will notify results of toxicology via 101 if hospital provide 
VIW 1 doesn't want to provide  details at this current time as she would like to ask her 
permission first. 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 17:37 
 
PC       244027  2376NW A  GRIEVES 
 
Urine Sample obtained  
105/30 
66/19 
 
booked in QD freezer 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 17:46 
 
PC       244027  2376NW A  GRIEVES 
 
For CCTV purposes - VIW had been wearing a turtleneck midi dress and BRIGHT  ORANGE heels 
and ORANGE handbag. 
Fluffy Black Jacket 
 
- Image available 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 21:22 
 
DS       231212  2744NW J  DEANS 
 
DS REVIEW 
 
This report concerns an allegation of drink spiking.  
 

Page 387



Page 388



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 33 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
01/01/2022 21:22 
 
DS       231212  2744NW J  DEANS 
 
wants to check with them before sharing their phone numbers with police.  
 
 
Actions: 
 
1. Lab form to submit the urine sample for toxicology. 
 
2. Locate and review MG11 of   
 
3. Obtain contact and full name details for  and obtain their accounts.  
 
4. Attend Aura,763-765,HARROW ROAD, to review CCTV footage and ascertain whether it would be 
worth seizing the footage. Of note,  was wearing: turtleneck midi dress and BRIGHT  ORANGE 
heels and ORANGE handbag; Fluffy Black Jacket. 
 
Bank Holiday crime. Allocated to TDC DAWOOD to progress.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 21:23 
 
DS       231212  2744NW J  DEANS 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
01/01/2022 21:56 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
OIC UPDATE 
=========== 
 
I have taken over this investigation and note the initial entries made by the IIO. The circumstances of 
the incident at this stage are rather straight forward so I do not intent to repeat them.  
 
We are looking to identify whether or not the victim has had her drink/food tampered with whilst she 
has been on a night out on 31/12/2021/01/01/2022 thus explaining her loss of consciousness or 
memory. To do this, I have completed a lab form and e-mailed BFM Simon Black with the 
circumstances. The purpose of this lab form is to submit the victim's urine sample to the lab for 
toxicology.  
 
I note the remaining actions however, due to the time of night I am unable to complete these but will 
look to do so upon my return on 03/01/2022.   
 

Page 389



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 34 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
 
 
 
07/01/2022 11:34 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
LAB/VICTIM UPDATE 
=================== 
 
I have had a response from Simon Black. He has advised that a form 5440 requires completion and 
submitting alongside the lab form. I have filled out this form to the best of my ability however, there is 
information that requires 

Page 390



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 35 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
07/01/2022 11:34 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
speaking with the victim. I have tried contacting her but her phone goes to voicemail. I've left a 
message for her to get back to me.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
08/01/2022 12:32 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
LAB/VICTIM UPDATE 
================== 
 
I have spoken to the victim over the phone and introduced myself as OIC, I have also ensured she is 
now up to speed with the case progression.  
 
I have completed the lab form and submitted it to Simon Black for authorisation.  
 
I have been in contact with Aura Lounge RE CCTV so that this can be secured and I can attend and 
download it.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12/01/2022 10:46 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
Urine sample sent to the lab. 
 
 
 
 
 
19/01/2022 19:55 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
CCTV UPDATE 
============= 
 
With assistance from the licensing officer for the premises, the owner of the Aura Lounge has agreed to 
download footage from all cameras between the time frame which the victim was in the club (10pm - 
4:30am). Once this is complete he will e-mail me so I can collect it. 
 

Page 391



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 36 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
 
21/01/2022 13:15 
 
DS       233038  345NW  T  SAEBO 
 
SUPV  
OIC is progressing. 
 
 
 
 
 
25/01/2022 22:13 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
CCTV has been secured and I will need to arrange a day for collection at the lounge 
 
 
 
 
 
27/01/2022 18:30 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
CCTV UPDATE 
============= 
 
I have attended the lounge to collect the CCTV today however, the manager claimed it was at a 
separate site. He has offered to drop it off at Wembley Police Station. Given the fact that I am on A/L I 
have asked if this could be done as it would expedite matters. I have given the manager the CRIS 
reference to quote when he gets to the front office.  
 
The other outstanding matter in this case is the urine sample testing. This is with the lab and has been 
since 12/01/2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
05/02/2022 12:07 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
Spoke to victim. Advised we are still awaiting toxicology and CCTV. I have asked about the details of 
the friends she was with that day but she has refused to 

Page 392



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 37 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
05/02/2022 12:07 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
provide them at this stage. 
 
 
 
 
 
09/02/2022 12:56 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
TOXICOLOGY  
============ 
 
Urine results have returned. The only substance found in her urine was a cannabis component. The 
comments from Dean Ames, Forensic Consultant, read: 
 
"The result shows a cannabis component has been detected and no other drug.  As the urine sample was 
taken within 12 hours of the incident, the expectation is that any drug administered would have been 
detected." 
 
I have tried calling the victim to confirm with her whether she had consumed any cannabis on the day 
but no reply. I've left a voicemail and await a response. 
 
 
 
 
 
09/02/2022 13:01 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
CCTV 
===== 
 
I have spoken to the manager and he confirmed he has dropped off the CCTV in a white envelope with 
AURA written on it. There's no mention of that on the report and so I will make enquiries to locate the 
USB. 
 
 
 
 
 
09/02/2022 16:17 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
Attempted to call the victim - NRRR. 
 
 
 
 

Page 393



Page 394



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 39 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
10/02/2022 19:11 
 
PC       251360         T  DAWOOD 
 
friend.  
 
She was dropped off by her friend,  who told her she had no injuries after getting out of the 
UBER. does not remember how she got into her flat but remembers waking up at 11am half- 
naked on her bed. She had grazing on her forehead and cuts on her nose and lips. Her mum has called 
police.  
 

chief concern when I’ve spoken to her is to find out whether she had been spiked. Her injuries 
on her face appeared consistent with falling and she has not made any allegation of sexual assault. 
Having her toxicology return, there is only presence of a cannabis component and nothing such as 
GHB or other incapacitating agents. I’ve tried to make contact with  understand the origin of 
the cannabis but have had no reply.  
 

did not want to provide the full details of her friends who have supported her throughout the 
night until her toxicology had returned so I have been unable to speak with them.  
 
I have CCTV from AURA LOUNGE however, I do not feel it proportionate to review 6 and a half 
hours of footage at this stage. Certainly, if was to re-engage with police and advise that she 
wishes to progress the investigation then this can be reviewed ASAP. At this stage, there is no signs of 
incapacitating drugs in her system and she has not alleged/believed that anything more sinister (sexual 
assault) has taken place. 
 
The risk to  here moving forward is minimal as despite the allegation of poisoning, no concerning 
drugs were noted in her urine and she has not engaged with police to confirm the cannabis.  
 
I will be closing this crime report under outcome code 16. 
 

Page 395



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:2 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 40 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
14/02/2022 10:11 
 
DS       233038  345NW  T  SAEBO 
 
SUPV 
DS SAEBO LI NW(W)  
 
OIC closing report noted. Toxicology shows only some cannabis present - no stupefying drugs 
associated with "date rape" or any other substance found.  
 
No allegation of sexual assault. No other offences alleged or apparent.  
 
THRIVE+ completed by OIC - There does not appear to have been an offence at this time, however I 
am concerned that the victim has suffered a health issues for an unexplained reason - this is a medical 
issue and victim is aware.  
 
No suspect identified. As no drug used and no offences apparent it is not proportionate to view the 6+ 
hours of CCTV.  
 
All RLEs pursued.  
 
As the toxicology shows that there was no administering then I am submitting this for "no crime".  
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 233038 DS 345NW T SAEBO (14/02/2022 10:06:54) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
14/02/2022 10:12 
 
DS       233038  345NW  T  SAEBO 
 
Outcome 99. 
 
 
 
 
 
14/02/2022 10:13 
 
DS       233038  345NW  T  SAEBO 
 
Crime reclassified to no crime unconfirmed 
 
 

Page 396



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 41 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
23/02/2022 08:55 
 
PC       189406  315TP  HE DAVIES 
 
Service Flag SC added 
 
 
 
 
 
23/02/2022 08:56 
 
PC       189406  315TP  HE DAVIES 
 
DDM Team entry - SC Flag added for SC&O Review . 
 
 
 
 
 
24/02/2022 08:23 
 
PS       183483         NG JONES 
 
Service Flag SC deleted 
 
 
 
 
 
24/02/2022 08:23 
 
PS       183483         NG JONES 
 
No crime confirmed 

Page 397



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 42 of 46 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
Sent:    OTHER NW00001  NW ERPT XX  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PC 258871  TATE S 
                                                       01/01/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: General Information 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER NW00001  NW ERPT XX  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PC 240823 3588CN MORAN W 
                                                       01/01/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation, Venue 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER NW00002  NW CID XX  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  CIV 623151  TOBIN AM 
                                                       01/01/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: Feature 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER NW00002  NW CID XX  

P
age 398



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 43 of 46 CRIS Live 

Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  DS 209272 169NW HARBOUR JE 
                                                       01/01/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER NW00002  NW CID XX  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  SCENE EX 98900  SPIRIAK N 
                                                       01/01/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER NW00002  NW CID XX  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PC 244027 2376NW GRIEVES A 
                                                       01/01/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 
 
Sent:    OTHER NW00002  NW CID XX  
Noted:          
Completed:       
Entered:  PC 244027 2376NW GRIEVES A 
                                                       01/01/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation 
 
 

P
age 399



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 44 of 46 CRIS Live 

Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 
Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 400



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 45 of 46 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: TATE Initials: S  
Wt/Pay No: 258871 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 258871  TATE PC              S 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 07:19 
Recording Unit: CNHQ 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: DS       DEANS 2744NW 231212 
Date/Time: 01/01/2022 21:22 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

14/02/2022 10:06 DS      345NW /233038  T  SAEBO 
21/01/2022 13:15   DS      345NW /233038  T  SAEBO 
01/01/2022 21:22   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: DS      345NW /233038  T  SAEBO 
Date/Time: 14/02/2022 10:06 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: CIV           /623151  AM TOBIN 
Date/Time: 22/03/2022 14:16 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 02 IN-Mandatory 
Text:  
SCMU AT 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 22/03/2022 14:16 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 22/03/2022 14:16 
By (Wt.No): 623151 
 

Page 401



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:20 2 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-2 Status:N Press:N Class:No Crime GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 16:30 Page 46 of 46 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 402



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 1 of 42 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 7 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 04/12/2021 02:46  
Committed to Date:    
Reported Date: SAT 04/12/2021 02:46  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

VR Body Worn Video Devices  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ? Y 
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: STEPHENSON Initials: D 
Warrant Number: 243153 Div/D Number: 2330NW  Usual Relief:    
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: NWERNWW 
Allocated Date/Time: 04/12/2021 05:37   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   04/12/2021 05:49 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   04/12/2021 06:37 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   APS2396NW/230988 D MATTHEWS 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? Y 
No. of Suspects Present: 1 
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 

Page 403



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 2 of 42 CRIS Live 

No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 001050/04DEC21 04/12/2021 05:36 PC      2330NW/243153  D  STEPHENSON 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:   800.00 
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 2 Property 1 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 1 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

Page 404



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 3 of 42 CRIS Live 

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Footage 243153 DJS/1 Y  https://met.uk.eviden

ce.com/axon/evidenc
e?evidence_id=a59a
b7d0872a4ceaaaeb8f
e7204a3878&partner

Speaking to victim at the 
venue 

Page 405



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 4 of 42 CRIS Live 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
_id=85575e0c7f814
dbb8e4a0073265aa3
6e 

 

Page 406



Page 407



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 6 of 42 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  1 Of: 2 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s): V       Total Witness: 0  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body? Y Title:  
Surname:   
Co./Forenames: AURA 
Date of Birth: WITHHELD Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From:  To:   
Sex:   
Ethnic Appearance:  Self Class Ethnicity:    
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
WITHHELD 
GLU: WITHHELD Local ID:  WITHHELD  GridRef:  WITHHELD  
Home Intelligence Unit: WITHHELD 
 
PCM: E CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:  WITHHELD   Business:  WITHHELD  
Mobile:  WITHHELD Other:  WITHHELD  
Email:  WITHHELD 

P
age 408



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 7 of 42 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? N 
 243153  PC       STEPHENSON D        04/12/2021 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 243153  PC       STEPHENSON D        04/12/2021 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 409



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 8 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled?  
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 410



P
age 411



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 10 of 42 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 243153  PC       STEPHENSON D        04/12/2021 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 243153  PC       STEPHENSON D        04/12/2021 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
1 EI Client of victim 
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 412



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 11 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
1 EI Client of victim 
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 413



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 12 of 42 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 2       Of: 2 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
EB VSS Not Appropriate 04/12/2021 231317 PC BEHCET H                            
CN NL - Not Appropriate 04/12/2021 231317 PC BEHCET H                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 414



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

 Property Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 13 of 42 CRIS Live 

Item No:   1         Of:   1 VIW No: 1 
Property Type: SA Photographic equip Status: DA Damaged  
Stolen £:  Damaged £: 800.00 Handled £:   
 
 
 
Make:  Model:   
ID Number/  ID Number/ 
Indiv/from:  Indiv/to:  
IMEI No:  
Property Mark:   
Inscription:  
Description including damage: 
Damage to security ID scanner machine 
Victim considers property item to be Art or Antique?   
Of NIB Interest?     
 
 
 

Page 415



P
age 416



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 15 of 42 CRIS Live 

Mobile:   Other:    
Email:   
 
Additional Details 
 
PNC Status: T 
CRO Result:  PNC Result:   
This offence circ on PNC?  Previous Convictions?  
Disqualified Driver?  On bail at time of offence?  
Arrested/Summonsed Date/Time:    
How Arrested:   
 
By:(Met) 
 
Is Arrested By (Met) same as OIC details?  
Div/D.No:  Warrant No:   
Rank:  Inits:   
Surname:  
Stn/Branch:  Duty at time of arrest:  
 
By:(Non-Met) 
 
Rank:  No:   
Surname:  
Service:  Station:  
 

P
age 417



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 16 of 42 CRIS Live 

Info Markers  
 
Accused considers they have a disability? N 
Disability Category:  
   
Warning Signals: Type On PNC? 
  
 
Created by: PC      2330NW/243153  D  STEPHENSON  
Date/Time: 04/12/2021 05:55 
 
Last Updated by: PC      150TP /194179  AM WHITING  
Date/Time: 07/12/2021 12:38 
 
Known To Victim  
 
Victim Knows Accused?    Y 
 
Known by Victim No. How Known 
2 EI Client of victim 
  
Other Names  
 
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname(s): Alias Forename(s): 
  
  
  
 
Nickname(s):            
Former names(s):            
 

P
age 418



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 /21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 17 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
OTHER OFFENCES CHARGED/SUMMONSED 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? Plea Finding 
 
 
OTHER OFFENCES TO BE CLEARED UP 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? 
 

P
age 419



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Accused Custody 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 18 of 42 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 
Proceedings Type 
 
U.R.N (Case No):  Original CR ID:  
Custody No:  Process/Other Ref:  
Offence in Brief: criminal damage 
Judicial Disposal: BS Community Resolution Adult 
Date Entered: 04/12/2021  
By: PC      2330NW/243153  D  STEPHENSON 
Proceedings Type: BS Community Resolution Adult 
Date Entered: 07/12/2021 
Date Charged:  
 
Court Details 
 
Court Appearance Type:  
Court:  
Date/Time:  
Date IM Form served:  
 
Bail Details 
 
Police Bail? Y 
Return to Station Date  
Court Bail? Unknown 
Conditions: 
 
Current Bail: Date Imposed:  
Non Appearance Warrant?  
Wanted Docket Ref No:  

Page 420



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Accused Offence & Results 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 19 of 42 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 
Court Results 
 
Skeletal Charge: 
 
Plea:  
Finding:  
Sentence: 
 
Date Convicted:  Recommended for Deportation?  
 
Appeal Details 
 
Appeal Notice Served?  
Varied on Appeal?  
If Varied:  
Court:     Date:     
 
Circulations        
        
Title Date Case No. Date Cancelled 
 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 

Page 421



Page 422



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Suspect Details 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 21 of 42 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation:  
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 423



Page 424



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1929943/21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 23 of 42 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   1 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

04/12/2021 AS Community 
Resolution Adult 

AF Home Office 
Clear Up 

AE Personally 04/12/2021 03:00 PC 2330N
W 

243153 D STEPHENSON 

 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

           
 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    
Conditions: 

P
age 425



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 24 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview?  
Reason not viewed:  
Was BWV shown in interview?  
Reason not shown:  
Anticipated plea:  
Did BWV assist this investigation?  
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 426



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 25 of 42 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 427



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR: 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 26 of 42 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 428



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 27 of 42 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
MN Statement N/T 
MF Susp been drinkng 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 429



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Linked Crimes 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 28 of 42 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 430



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 29 of 42 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: suspect smashed security ID scanner machine 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S149/83 Y 04/12/2021 05:36 
Current: S149/83 Y 04/12/2021 05:49 
Description: SUBSTANT./Criminal Damage to Other Property - Where Value of Damage Is £500 

or over and under £5000 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 04/12/2021 13:14 
 By: PC      610TP /231317  H  BEHCET 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 431



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 30 of 42 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: D Detected Crime Last Changed: 07/12/2021 
Cleared-Up Reason: SL Community Resolution - Prev. Undet Date: 07/12/2021 
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S149/83 Y  D 08 Community 

Resolution 
07/12/2021 
12:39:00 

 07/12/2021 
12:39:00 

PC      150TP /194179  
AM WHITING 

 
 Confirmed Date: 04/12/2021 13:14 
 Confirmed By: PC      610TP /231317  H  BEHCET 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 432



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 31 of 42 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S149/83 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 04/12/2021 13:14:00 PC      610TP /231317  H  BEHCET 

 

P
age 433



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 32 of 42 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 434



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 33 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
04/12/2021 06:13 
 
PC       243153  2330NW D  STEPHENSON 
 
1. Immediate & fast track actions 
================================================ 
CAD1050/04DEC21 Refers to Criminal Damage at The AURA 763-765 HARROW ROAD  
Suspect not arrested resolved by COMM RES 
NO injuries 
NW50N attended 
 
 
2. Detailed account from primary VIW(s) 
================================================ 
Officers were called to the above mention address by staff who states that customers were refusing to 
leave and being rowdy. 
Upon police arrival there was a large group of people on the outside of the club. The club has just close 
and patrons were refusing to leave. They were all drunk. 
Officers spoke to the Manager and security who pointed to a female (suspect). They stated that the 
suspect has been aggressive and refusing to leave. The Manager states that the bar was closed and the 
suspect wanted to order another drink. The suspect was told that the bar was closed. However she got 
upset and smashed the security ID scanner machine causing damage and scattered papers that were on a 
table to the floor. 
 
The suspect was drunk and continued to shout she stated that she had paid for a drink and didn't got it. 
The suspect was with a group of friends who had come to the club to celebrate birthday. The manager 
states that everything went will until it was time to closed . The group and the suspect agreed to pay for 
the machine. The manager and the suspect came to an agreement to settle the cost. Both agreed and 
exchange details and will contact each other the next day to arrange payment. 
 
The manager didn't want to press charges and agreed this was the best solution he states that they 

Page 435



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 34 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
04/12/2021 06:13 
 
PC       243153  2330NW D  STEPHENSON 
 
were all drunk after having a good night out and wished for the matter to be dealt with civil. Hence the 
suspect wasn't arrested  
 
 
3. Additional VIW account(s) 
================================================ 
none 
 
 
4. Scene management 
================================================ 
none 
 
 
5. Physical evidence 
================================================ 
none 
 
 
6. Local enquiries & initial search 
================================================ 
none 
 
 
7. Digital evidence 
================================================ 
none 
 
 
8. Suspect(s) 
================================================ 
see suspect page 
 
 
9. Other lines of enquiry 
================================================ 
none 
 
 
10. Solvability assessment 
================================================ 
Victim does not support further investigation and potential prosecution - assessed OUT (principle 1). 
I have told the victim that this investigation will be closed. 
OUTCOME 8 - community resolution. 
 
 
11. Risk management - HAVES 
================================================ 
History: none 
Aggravating factors: damage to property 
Vulnerability: none 

Page 436



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 35 of 42 CRIS Live 

Escalation: none 
 
Situational assessment: crime prevention advice given 
Tactical intervention:  
Effort & resources:  
Passing on risk:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
04/12/2021 06:21 
 
PC       243153  2330NW D  STEPHENSON 
 
CRIS Closure Report – ADULT  
 
I am trained in the use of Community Resolution.  I have investigated this matter, which I consider to 
be a low level offence of criminal damage and capable of proof.  
The suspect is identified by use of drivers licence and she fully admits having committed the offence.  
A check of 

Page 437



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 36 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
04/12/2021 06:21 
 
PC       243153  2330NW D  STEPHENSON 
 
police indices shows no previous offending history] 
The victim and suspect, both being over the age of 17 years old and not considered vulnerable, have 
had the Community Resolution process explained to them; both fully understand and are willing to 
participate in it. 
I believe that Community Resolution is the most appropriate means of disposal in this case because 
victim agreed he doesn’t want to prosecute but rather accept payment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
04/12/2021 06:23 
 
PC       243153  2330NW D  STEPHENSON 
 
========== CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE ========== 
CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE: 
OUTCOME CODE:08 
OUTCOME: (CHARGED/PCR’D/FPN ETC) 
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: YES 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: YES 
CIRCULATION NUMBER INPUTTED: NOT APPLICABLE  
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
BIOMETRICS COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
FORENSIC IDENT ELIMINATED: NOT APPLICABLE 
COPA FULLY SUBMITTED TO CPS: NOT APPLICABLE 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
04/12/2021 06:24 
 
PC       243153  2330NW D  STEPHENSON 
 
Outcome- Community resolution  
Investigation complete, Community resolution  
Case closed pending further updates. Recommend outcome 008 
 
 
 
 
 
 
04/12/2021 06:37 
 
PC       243153  2330NW D  STEPHENSON 

Page 438



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 37 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
04/12/2021 07:40 
 
PS       238834  182NW  J  MARUM 
 
INITIAL SUPERVISION 
*************************** 
 
I have read this report and reviewed the actions of the IIO. 
All initial enquiries appear to be complete. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
04/12/2021 13:14 
 
PC       231317  610TP  H  BEHCET 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
04/12/2021 13:14 
 
PC       231317  610TP  H  BEHCET 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
08/12/2021 14:42 
 
APS      230988  2396NW D  MATTHEWS 
 
Supv  
 
The Suspect was issued a com res and has been eliminated correctly. This cris is now shut. 
 
 
 
 
 
28/02/2022 10:41 
 
PC       195072  241TP  M  CHAMBERS 
 

Page 439



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 38 of 42 CRIS Live 

This report was submitted for closure prior to THRIVE+ go-live on CRIS.  It does not require any 
further assessment to be added by the submitting officer/staff or by the closing officer/staff.” 

Page 440



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 39 of 42 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 

P
age 441



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 40 of 42 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 442



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Supervision 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 41 of 42 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: STEPHENSON Initials: D  
Wt/Pay No: 243153 Div/D No: 2330NW 
 
Crime Recorded by: 243153  STEPHENSON PC       2330NW D 
Date/Time: 04/12/2021 05:36 
Recording Unit: NWERNWW 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: PS       MARUM 182NW  238834 
Date/Time: 04/12/2021 07:40 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

08/12/2021 14:41 APS     2396NW/230988  D  MATTHEWS 
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: APS     2396NW/230988  D  MATTHEWS 
Date/Time: 08/12/2021 14:41 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: PC      241TP /195072  M  CHAMBERS 
Date/Time: 28/02/2022 10:41 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
hb 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 01/03/2022 19:41 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 28/02/2022 10:41 
By (Wt.No): 195072 
 

Page 443



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam O499 
GLU:QK 

Supervision 

24/06/2022 17:19 Page 42 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 444



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 1 of 38 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 09/10/2021 23:40  
Committed to Date: SAT 09/10/2021 23:40  
Reported Date: SAT 09/10/2021 23:40  
How Notified: NB Officer/PCSO- Street  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

MU Created by Mobile User  
VR Body Worn Video Devices  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: TURNER Initials: W 
Warrant Number: 251383 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: SX BARNET BOROUGH 
Allocated Date/Time: 31/10/2021 00:19   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   31/10/2021 11:47 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   31/10/2021 11:48 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
PC   254100   S   JARVIS-EAMES    
S AA Borough Uniform NWBCU 10/10/2021 02:33 10/10/2021 02:34 10/10/2021 02:40
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   APS1314NW/237637 P WATERMAN 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? Y 
No. of Suspects Present: 1 

Page 445



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 2 of 38 CRIS Live 

Was the Suspect(s) arrested? Y 
No. of Suspects Arrested: 1 
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 008498/09OCT21 10/10/2021 02:32 PC            /254100  S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 1 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

Page 446



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 3 of 38 CRIS Live 

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Footage 254100 SJE/01 N  Https://share.uk.evid

ence.com/share/FUv
T0jqo 

Initial Allegation and arrest 
of suspect 

 

Page 447



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Venue 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 4 of 38 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,The AURA,763-765,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK17 Grid Ref: 516856,185348 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? N 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises? Y 
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 448



P
age 449



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 6 of 38 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HC Minor  
Injury Description: Bite to Right Thumb 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 254100  PC       JARVIS-EAMES S        10/10/2021 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 254100  PC       JARVIS-EAMES S        15/10/2021 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
1 HA Present when Susp arrested 
 

P
age 450



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 7 of 38 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
. 
 

P
age 451



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 8 of 38 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O? Y 
Date/Time: 10/10/2021 00:10 
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
EA VSS Informed 11/10/2021 93002 CIV LETSON L                            
AZ SI - Continuing Inv. 11/10/2021 93002 CIV LETSON L                         Y  11/10/2021 10:54 
HC VU-Susp.Ch/Summ/TIC 15/10/2021 254100 PC JARVIS-EAMES S                         Y  15/10/2021 12:05  
     
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 452



P
age 453



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 10 of 38 CRIS Live 

Mobile:   Other:    
Email:   
 
Additional Details 
 
PNC Status: T 
CRO Result:  PNC Result:   
This offence circ on PNC?  Previous Convictions?  
Disqualified Driver?  On bail at time of offence?  
Arrested/Summonsed Date/Time:    
How Arrested:   
 
By:(Met) 
 
Is Arrested By (Met) same as OIC details?  
Div/D.No:  Warrant No:   
Rank:  Inits:   
Surname:  
Stn/Branch:  Duty at time of arrest:  
 
By:(Non-Met) 
 
Rank:  No:   
Surname:  
Service:  Station:  
 

P
age 454



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 11 of 38 CRIS Live 

Info Markers  
 
Accused considers they have a disability? N 
Disability Category:  
   
Warning Signals: Type On PNC? 
  
 
Created by: PC            /251383  W  TURNER  
Date/Time: 31/10/2021 11:49 
 
Last Updated by: CIV SUPV      /55024   RS FIELD  
Date/Time: 02/11/2021 15:55 
 
Known To Victim  
 
Victim Knows Accused?    N 
 
Known by Victim No. How Known 
 
  
Other Names  
 
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname(s): Alias Forename(s): 
  
  
  
 
Nickname(s):            
Former names(s):            
 

P
age 455



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 12 of 38 CRIS Live 

 
OTHER OFFENCES CHARGED/SUMMONSED 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? Plea Finding 
 
 
OTHER OFFENCES TO BE CLEARED UP 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? 
 

P
age 456



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Accused Custody 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 13 of 38 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 
Proceedings Type 
 
U.R.N (Case No): 01QK/4138/21 Original CR ID:  
Custody No: 01SC/3954/21 Process/Other Ref:  
Offence in Brief: ABH 
Judicial Disposal: AA Charge/further charge 
Date Entered: 31/10/2021  
By: PC            /251383  W  TURNER 
Proceedings Type: AA Charge/further charge 
Date Entered: 02/11/2021 
Date Charged:  
 
Court Details 
 
Court Appearance Type:  
Court:  
Date/Time:  
Date IM Form served:  
 
Bail Details 
 
Police Bail? Y 
Return to Station Date  
Court Bail? Unknown 
Conditions: 
 
Current Bail: Date Imposed:  
Non Appearance Warrant?  
Wanted Docket Ref No:  

Page 457



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Accused Offence & Results 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 14 of 38 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 
Court Results 
 
Skeletal Charge: 
 
Plea:  
Finding:  
Sentence: 
 
Date Convicted:  Recommended for Deportation?  
 
Appeal Details 
 
Appeal Notice Served?  
Varied on Appeal?  
If Varied:  
Court:     Date:     
 
Circulations        
        
Title Date Case No. Date Cancelled 
 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 

Page 458



Page 459



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 16 of 38 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation: SELF EMPLOYED 
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 460



Page 461



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 18 of 38 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   1 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

10/10/2021 AA Arrested and 
charged 

AA Charged AE Personally 10/10/2021 11:32 PC  254100 S JARVIS-EAMES 

 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

09/10/2021 01SC/3954/21 Judicial 
Disposal 

  PC  254100 S JARVIS-EAMES 18/10/2021 
15:47 

 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    

P
age 462



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 19 of 38 CRIS Live 

Conditions: 
 
 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview? Y 
Reason not viewed:  
Was BWV shown in interview? Y 
Reason not shown:  
Anticipated plea: GT Guilty 
Did BWV assist this investigation? Y 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 463



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 20 of 38 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 464



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 21 of 38 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 465



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 22 of 38 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
EO Other attack 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 466



Page 467



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 24 of 38 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: His is a report of an ABH Assault 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 10/10/2021 02:32 
Current: S008/06 Y 11/10/2021 10:53 
Description: SUBSTANT./Assaults Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 11/10/2021 10:53 
 By: CIV           /93002   L  LETSON 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 468



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 25 of 38 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: D Detected Crime Last Changed: 02/11/2021 
Cleared-Up Reason: SA Ch/Summ-Prev. Undet Date: 02/11/2021 
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/06 Y  D 01 

Charged/Summonsed 
02/11/2021 
15:56:00 

 02/11/2021 
15:56:00 

CIV SUPV      /55024   
RS FIELD 

 
 Confirmed Date: 11/10/2021 10:53 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /93002   L  LETSON 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 469



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 26 of 38 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S008/06 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 11/10/2021 10:53:00 CIV           /93002   L  LETSON 

 

P
age 470



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 27 of 38 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 471



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 28 of 38 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
10/10/2021 04:00 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
10/10/2021 04:01 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
This report was created using the CRIS app. 
 
IMMEDIATE AND FAST TRACK ACTIONS 
 
CAD: 008498/09OCT21 
Offence: 008/06 ABH 
Committed from 9 Oct 2021 23:40 to 23:40 
Reported: 9 Oct 2021 23:40 
Venue of offence: Outside The AURA, 763-765,  Harrow Road, WEMBLEY, HA0 2LW 
Borough where offence took place: Brent Borough - covers QD, QH, QK, QL & QN wef 01/04/00. 
TOA: 23:40 
 
Officers attending 
Officer Name: PC JARVIS-EAMES 
MG11 Taken: YES 
MG11 Statement Reference: NW-1013053-2021 
Officer Name: BAILEY 
MG11 Taken: YES 
MG11 Statement Reference:  
 
Offence Summary and Officer's Initial Actions: 
On SATURDAY 09 OCTOBER 2021 Officers were travelling along HARROW ROAD in 
WEMBLEY at approximatelly 23:40 Hours when they observed a SUS1 in an altercation with another 
female outside of THE AURA Lounge on HARROW ROAD, WEMBLEY.  Officers stopped the 
vehicle and exited to approached the VIW1.  As officers approached they could see that SUS1 was 
being restrained by VIW1 who is a Security Guard for THE AURA LOUNGE venue.  However, VIW1 
was still attempting to hit out at another female.  Officers have escorted SUS1 to another part of the 
pavement to ascertain what had happened.  Whilst officers were talking to SUS1, she has slapped PC 
BAILEY 2903NW on his Right Wrist.  Officers were talking to SUS1 when they were made aware by 
VIW1 of a Bite mark on his right hand inflicted by SUS1.  The bite mark had broken the skin.  SUS1 
was arrested at approximately 23:45 hours by PC JARVIS-EAMES 1836NW on suspicion on ABH.  
SUS1 was further arrested at 11:48 hours on suspicion of assault on an  emergency worker. 

Page 472



Page 473



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 30 of 38 CRIS Live 

Custody no: 

Page 474



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 31 of 38 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
10/10/2021 04:01 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
01SC/3954/21 
Communication Needs: None 
 
 
 
PHYSICAL AND FORENSIC EVIDENCE 
 
Photos taken. Details: Photograph of injury to Right Thumb - OJB/3 
CCTV available: No 
Content of CCTV: CCTV enquiries conducted.  There is only CCTV inside the venue, there are no 
CCTV opportunites outside of the venue where the assault took place. 
Exhibits/property seized. 
Forensic opportunities: No forensic opportunities due to VIW1 washing and sanitising his hands 
directly after the assault took place. 
 
 
LOCAL ENQUIRIES AND INITIAL SEARCH 
 
Local enquiries/House to House?: No 
 
 
ADDITIONAL LINES OF ENQUIRY 
 
No further lines of enquiry to follow. 
 
Form 172 obtained Ref No: NW - 1013048 - 2021 
 
 
HAVES RISK FRAMEWORK 
 
History 
There is no history between VIW1 and SUS1 
 
Aggravating Factors 
None 
 
Vulnerability 
None 
 
Escalation 
None 
 
Steps taken to Address Risk 
SUS1 arrested for ABH and Assault on an emergency worker 
 
 
SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
The investigation is complete.  
The reason is:  all reasonable lines of enquiry have been conducted 
Home Office Outcome Code: 0 Outcome Pending 

Page 475



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 32 of 38 CRIS Live 

The victim/s was not informed of this decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
11/10/2021 10:53 
 
CIV      93002          L  LETSON 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
11/10/2021 10:53 
 
CIV      93002          L  LETSON 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
15/10/2021 12:07 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
========== CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE ========== 
CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE: 
OUTCOME CODE: 1 
OUTCOME: Charged 
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: YES 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
CIRCULATION NUMBER INPUTTED: NOT APPLICABLE  
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
BIOMETRICS COMPLETED: YES 
FORENSIC IDENT ELIMINATED: NOT APPLICABLE 
COPA FULLY SUBMITTED TO CPS: YES 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING 

Page 476



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 33 of 38 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
15/10/2021 12:07 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 
========================================== 
 
 
 
 
 
 
16/10/2021 07:14 
 
PS       198707  184NW  PJ MASON 
 
ACC screen needed and completed. result needs to be added to the elimination screen of the suspect 
page. 
 
 
 
 
 
18/10/2021 15:48 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
OIC UPDATE 
 
As above dets, details added to elimination page 
 
 
 
 
 
25/10/2021 18:12 
 
PC       222220  833TP  S  KESEN 
 
 
COPA 01QK/04138/21 refers. 
 
Accused screen needs completion. 
 

 refers to the assault on constable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31/10/2021 00:20 
 
PS       232153  2898NW B  JAMIESON 

Page 477



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 21 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 34 of 38 CRIS Live 

 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
31/10/2021 11:48 
 
PC       251383         W  TURNER 
 
OIC UPDATE/CLOSURE 
******************************* 

has been charged with the offence of Assault on PC and ABH. This report may now be 
closed, OUTCOME 1 
 
========== CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE ========== 
CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE: 
OUTCOME CODE: 1 
OUTCOME: Charged 
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: YES 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: YES 
CIRCULATION NUMBER INPUTTED: NOT APPLICABLE  
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
BIOMETRICS COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
FORENSIC IDENT ELIMINATED: NOT APPLICABLE 
COPA FULLY SUBMITTED TO CPS: YES 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 

Page 478



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 35 of 38 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
Sent:    PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Noted:    PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Completed: PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Entered:  PS 198122 369NW AINSWORT... PS 
         15/10/2021 15/10/2021                       10/10/2021 
please add cust no and date to suspect elimination page 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 

P
age 479



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 36 of 38 CRIS Live 

Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 
Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 480



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 37 of 38 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: JARVIS-EAMES Initials: S  
Wt/Pay No: 254100 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 254100  JARVIS-EAMES PC              S 
Date/Time: 10/10/2021 02:32 
Recording Unit: NWHQ 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: PS       AINSWORTH 369NW  198122 
Date/Time: 10/10/2021 07:44 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

01/11/2021 18:50 APS     1314NW/237637  P  WATERMAN 
16/10/2021 07:14   PS      184NW /198707  PJ MASON 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: APS     1314NW/237637  P  WATERMAN 
Date/Time: 01/11/2021 18:50 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: CIV SUPV      /55024   RS FIELD 
Date/Time: 02/11/2021 15:56 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
T1 LL 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 09/11/2021 09:00 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 02/11/2021 15:56 
By (Wt.No): 55024 
 

Page 481



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 17:56 Page 38 of 38 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 482



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 1 of 37 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SUN 16/01/2022 01:20  
Committed to Date: SUN 16/01/2022 01:25  
Reported Date: FRI 21/01/2022 14:39  
How Notified: NI Internet Reporting  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

CJ Pass to TDIU (MetCC USE ONLY)  
TI T/phone Invest. No scene visit  
PI Pathfinder OnlineInvestigation  
CH Created by CHS User  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: BIGNELL Initials: L 
Warrant Number: 255763 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: NWHQ 
Allocated Date/Time: 23/01/2022 07:57   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   24/01/2022 11:51 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
OTHER   NW00001   XX   NW ERPT    
 BB TP Central Unit QA 22/01/2022 13:22   
 
 
 
CIV   742649   I   JONES-CONNOLLY    
 BB TP Central Unit TPTIU-C 22/01/2022 12:42 22/01/2022 12:42  
 
 
 
PC   METCHS1   CH   CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT    
 OA Other duty(Uniform) TPHQ 21/01/2022 14:39    
    
 
OIC Supervisor:   APS2558NW/201300 PR HOMER 
 

Page 483



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 2 of 37 CRIS Live 

Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CHS 2  21/01/2022 14:39 PC            /METCHS1 CH CHS GENERIC 
ACCOUNT 

 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 

Page 484



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 3 of 37 CRIS Live 

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 

Page 485



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 4 of 37 CRIS Live 

Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 486



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Venue 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 5 of 37 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,THE AURA 763,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,BRENT,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK17 Grid Ref: 516856,185348 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street  JP Pub/Bar/Nightclub   
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? U 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
22/01/2022 12:43 CIV            /742649     JONES-CONNOLLY QK
 TPHQ    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 487



P
age 488



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 7 of 37 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HD No Injury  
Injury Description: No Injury and Vulnerability No entered by CHS. Confirm entries 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 METCHS1 PC       CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT CH        21/01/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 255763  PC       BIGNELL L        25/01/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 489



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 8 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 

 
 

P
age 490



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 9 of 37 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
AZ SI - Continuing Inv. 22/01/2022 742649 CIV JONES-CONNOLLY I                         Y  22/01/2022 13:20 
EB VSS Not Appropriate 22/01/2022 742649 CIV JONES-CONNOLLY I                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 25/01/2022 255763 PC BIGNELL L                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 491



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 10 of 37 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:  1          Of:  1 Currently Eliminated?    N 
 
Possibly identical to  
Suspect No(s):  
CAIT Subject No:   
 
Names 
 
Case Class:  
Surname Used:   
Forenames Used:  
PNC Surname:   
PNC Forename:  
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname 
 
 
 
Alias Forenames 
 
 
 
Nickname 
 
 
 
 
Info Markers 
 
Do you want to create an Accused record?     Accused Created:   Accused No: 0 
 
PNC Status: P 
CRO Result:  
PNC Result:  
 
Suspect considers they have a disability?  
Disability Category:  
 
Warning Signal Type On PNC? 
 
 
Created by: CIV           /742649  I  JONES-CONNOLLY   
Date/Time: 22/01/2022 12:46 
 
Last Updated by:    
Date/Time:  
  
Personal Details 
 
Date of Birth:            Age Estimated: Y  
App. Age or From:  To:  49  
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance: 6  
Self Classified Ethnicity:    
Height Imperial: 5'9'' Height Metric: 175 
Birth Place:  
Nationality(1):  

Page 492



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 11 of 37 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation: DOORMAN 
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 493



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 12 of 37 CRIS Live 

Personal Description 
 
Hair 
Desc:          Colour:          Texture:    
Facial Hair 
Type:                  Colour:                   Features:    
Eye Colour Left:   Eye Colour Right:  
Spectacles?  Spectacles Type:  
Eyebrows:  
Voice:  Accent:  
Photo-Fit Ref:  Build: BH Heavy 
 
 
Marks/Scars 
 
Type/Position 
 
 
Address 
 
Suspect’s Address is same as VEN ?  
 
Address: 
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Home Intelligence Unit:     
Frequents:     
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    
Mobile:   Other:    
Email:   
 
Known to Victim 
 
VIW Knows Suspect?    N 
 
Known by VIW No How Known 
    
 
Was the Victim or Witness aware the Suspect was arrested?    
 
VIW No. How Victim or Witness aware of arrest 
  
 

Page 494



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 13 of 37 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   1 
Currently Eliminated?   N 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

          
 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

           
 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    
Conditions: 
 

P
age 495



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 14 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview?  
Reason not viewed:  
Was BWV shown in interview?  
Reason not shown:  
Anticipated plea:  
Did BWV assist this investigation?  
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 496



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 15 of 37 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 497



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 16 of 37 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 498



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 17 of 37 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
EP Victim punched 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 499



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Linked Crimes 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 18 of 37 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 500



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 19 of 37 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: victim states that he and his friends were assaulted by venue bouncers, including 

one of them being punched leaving bruising and a chipped tooth. 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 21/01/2022 14:49 
Current: S008/06 Y 22/01/2022 13:18 
Description: SUBSTANT./Assaults Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 22/01/2022 13:18 
 By: CIV           /742649  I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 501



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 20 of 37 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/06 Y  U 00 Outcome Pending 22/01/2022 

13:18:00 
 22/01/2022 

13:18:00 
CIV           /742649  I  
JONES-CONNOLLY 

 
 Confirmed Date: 22/01/2022 13:18 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /742649  I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 502



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 21 of 37 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
         
 

P
age 503



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 22 of 37 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 504



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 23 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/01/2022 14:49 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
Service Flag CJ added 
 
 
 
 
 
21/01/2022 14:49 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
*** THIS CRIME REPORT HAS BEEN AUTOMATICALLY CREATED FROM A CHS DEMAND 
RECORD AND INVESTIGATED BY THE TDIU*** 
It is the responsibility of the IIO to clarify and confirm the details recorded in this report. 
Please note the following screens for updating: 
   - General Screen: DV/Hate Crime Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - General Screen: Digital Evidence Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: Main location has been shown as AZ - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: For Burglary. Approach, Security, Entry and Exit values - Requires verification. 
   - VIW Screen: Injury/Dress Tab. Injury Degree has been shown as HD (No Injury) - Requires 
verification. 
   - VIW Screen: If victim is of school age, School address - Requires verification. 
   - SUSPECT, VEHICLE and PROPERTY details recorded on DETS - Requires screen creation. 
 
CHS 21/01/2022 14:39:52 c742439 (Rachel McGusty Forbes) 
 
Opening codes: 
001 - Violence Against The Person 
 
Email sent t
 
Allegation details: 
=================== 
Please tell us what happened, and the events leading up to it, to help us identify if an offence has been 
committed. 
 
A friend of ours birthday was held place in this lounge. Myself and 2 other friends were invited to this 
place. We come into this place looking very smart and obviously tried entering this lounge. The 
bouncers refused to let us in. The first said we have to come in with girls. So we was about to get in 
with the girls but they refused entry to us again. Our friend had a booking with us 

Page 505



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 24 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/01/2022 14:49 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
part of the numbers. It took a very long time to try get hold of ours friends but we were still hanging 
around. During these times, the bouncers were letting other random males in. Who one didn't have 
bookings or with a girl. A friendly bouncer has approached us and mentioned that we should call the 
friend of ours whos birthday it was to come out and verify us to get inside. As so, I called my friend to 
come out to verify us. At this time we was standing opposite the bouncers behind the gate. All of a 
sudden my friend beside me got punched by the bouncer. He was fully attached by this security for 
absolute no reason whatsoever. I understand that bouncers have all the rights to do their job by kicking 
people our and not taking any sort of abuse verbally or physically. However, in this occasion, this 
report is getting filed because we understand that we didn't give them any reasons for this assault. This 
led the bouncers to attack myself and 2 other friends. They was man handling us as we were some sort 
of teddy bears. We only retaliated in a pure self defence reason. We are not supermen or think of us in 
any way to get into a fight with bouncers. The worse think about this is that we were also not 
intoxicated. I can't stress enough about this situation due to the fact that were assaulted for no reason. 
My understanding of the law in bouncers is that they are not allowed to assault public members but like 
I keep mentioning; they had 0 reasons. 
 
Do you feel race, ethnicity, sex, gender, sexuality, disability or religion were a factor in this crime? 
 
Yes 
 
Please tell us why you feel race, ethnicity, sex, 

Page 506



Page 507



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 26 of 37 CRIS Live 

Unknown 
Description 
Big bouncer; he could be arabic or an eastern european. 
Were they in a vehicle? 
No 
Are they connected to anyone else involved in 

Page 508



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 27 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
21/01/2022 14:49 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
the incident? 
No 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 12:43 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 12:43 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
Service Flag TI added 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 12:43 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
Service Flag PI added 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 13:18 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
Duplicate CRIS search complete no duplicate reports 
 
This report has been created in line with CRIB policy.  The Primary Investigation has been completed 
from either an online report, a live call or a call back to a victim.  It is CRIB policy that informants for 
certain types of volume crime are not routinely called back. 
 
I have/not spoken to the victim/informant for this report. I spoke to the victim on 22.01.2022. 
 
Not believed to be vulnerable/intimidated/repeat victim/no known communication issues 
 

Page 509



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1901825/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 28 of 37 CRIS Live 

CCTV Enquiries: Google maps does not show any CCTV cameras outside the venue likely to have 
captured footage of the offence. Venue number  
 
Other information:  
VIW1 states that he and his two friends were trying to get into venue. They were stopped and not 
allowed in.  
 
One of the bouncers came away from the door and came over to speak to them calmly. He told them 
that he knew the owner and that they should call their friend to come out and verify the reservation and 
that they would be let in. 
 
Whilst this was happening and VIW1 was calling his friend, a different bouncer “came out of nowhere” 
and “swung for” his friend, punching him in the face.  
 
VIW1 states that he and his friend retaliated but only in self-defence and then all the bouncers joined 
in. One of them punched VIW1 in the left side of his face “as he was leaving” causing bruising to the 
inside of his mouth.  
 
VIW1 states that one of his friends has a chipped tooth. I have advised him to pass CMS details on to 
his friends to that they can be added 

Page 510



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1901825/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 29 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
22/01/2022 13:18 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
to the report as victims.  
-- 
The delay in reporting is due to the victim contacting a solicitor regarding compensation from the 
venue and the solicitor advised him to make a police report.   
 
***********************************************************************************
*********************************************** 
 
Crime Assessment Principles: 
Principle 1: Victim is willing to prosecute –yes  
Principle 2: Suspect identified –yes 
Principle 3: Value proportionate – n/a 
Principle 4a: CCTV exists – not known 
 
I have applied the above assessment to this CRIS and my assessment result is to ASSESS IN 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 13:18 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 13:18 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 13:22 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
T – Threat (Real or perceived to person(s) or property) 
No further threat to victim 
 
H – Harm (What damage or injury is likely to occur if threat is realised or has it already occurred) 
Bruising caused to the inside of the victim's mouth due to being punched in the face 
 
R – Risk (What is the likelihood or threat actually occurring, any other factors to consider?) 

Page 511



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 30 of 37 CRIS Live 

No further risk to victim  
 
I – Investigation (What info/evidence is available and by who, any outstanding enquiries?) 
Speak to other victims, speak to witnesses, make CCTV enquires with the venue  
 
V – Vulnerability (Are they able to care and protect themselves or other dependants?) 
None identified 
 
E – Engagement (How can we create further support – are they accepting of this?) 
Contact from OIC  
 
+ - Prevention (What advice/actions can be implemented to minimise risk & harm in the future) 
+ - Intervention (What can be done to minimise risk & harm right now – can include other 

Page 512



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 31 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
22/01/2022 13:22 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
agencies) 
 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Start of a Secondary investigation: 742649 CIV   I JONES-CONNOLLY (22/01/2022 13:18:27) 
Crime Report Creation: 742649 CIV   I JONES-CONNOLLY (21/01/2022 14:49:41) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/01/2022 13:22 
 
CIV      742649         I  JONES-CONNOLLY 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
23/01/2022 07:59 
 
PC       255763         L  BIGNELL 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
24/01/2022 11:59 
 
PC       255763         L  BIGNELL 
 
I have spoken tot he victim he was on the fence about wanting to provide a statement ad wanted to talk 
to hs friends where where there as well first. I have sent him a email and he said he will reply if he 
wants to provide a statement or not.  
 
he said he will reply in the next few hours crime to remain open pending reply 
 
 
 

Page 513



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 32 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
 
25/01/2022 17:08 
 
PC       255763         L  BIGNELL 
 
Victim has not replied as he did not want to provide a statement and stated that he does not wanted to 
prosecute and just made the report to try and get compensation and was unsure when he was informed 
that if he wants any compensation the suspect will need to be prosecuted the crime can be closed as the 
victim is unwilling. 
 
victim has my email if he wants to send a email at anytime he can and the crime can be reopened 
 
 
 
 
 
25/01/2022 17:09 
 
PC       255763         L  BIGNELL 
 
OUTCOME CODE:Outcome 14  
 
Evidential difficulties victim based – named suspect not identified – The crime is confirmed but the 
victim declines or is unable to support further police action to identify the offender. 
 
OUTCOME: NFA 
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: YES 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
COPA FULLY 

Page 514



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 33 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
25/01/2022 17:09 
 
PC       255763         L  BIGNELL 
 
SUBMITTED TO CPS: NOT APPLICABLE 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 
 
 
 
 
 
28/01/2022 01:25 
 
APS      201300  2558NW PR HOMER 
 
*** MIST SUPERVISION *** 
 
Victim does not support a prosecution. 
 
CAP 1. 
 
This crime report can be closed. 
 
OUTCOME 14 applies. 
 
 
 
 
 
28/01/2022 01:25 
 
APS      201300  2558NW PR HOMER 
 
Current THR combined: no threat/no ongoing harm/no apparent risk  
I - Complete 
V - No 
E - No current suggestion of community issues to address  
+ - no other apparent opportunities at this time. 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 201300 APS 2558NW PR HOMER (28/01/2022 01:25:14) 
 
 

Page 515



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 34 of 37 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 

P
age 516



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 35 of 37 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 517



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 /22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 36 of 37 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT Initials: CH  
Wt/Pay No: METCHS1 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: METCHS1 CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT PC              CH 
Date/Time: 21/01/2022 14:49 
Recording Unit: FH 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? F 
Initial entry checked by: CIV      JONES-CONNOLLY        742649 
Date/Time: 22/01/2022 13:18 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

  
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: APS     2558NW/201300  PR HOMER 
Date/Time: 28/01/2022 01:25 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 28/01/2022 11:42 
 
CR Completed? R 
Date/Time: 28/01/2022 01:25 
By (Wt.No): 201300 
 

Page 518



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 2 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/ABH GLU:QK 
Supervision 

24/06/2022 18:27 Page 37 of 37 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 519



This page is intentionally left blank



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 1 of 26 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: OUT 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: C H/O Crime Type: 5 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 13/11/2021 00:09  
Committed to Date:    
Reported Date: SAT 13/11/2021 00:11  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: BOLAND Initials: PJ 
Warrant Number: 250898 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: DPHP 
Allocated Date/Time: 16/11/2021 09:04   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   20/11/2021 21:35 
BWV Noted?    BWV Noted Date/Time:    
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
OTHER   NW00001   XX   NW ERPT    
 BB TP Central Unit QA 16/11/2021 02:25   
 
 
 
OTHER   NW00010   XX   NW-BURGLARIES-ROBBERIES    
 AA Borough Uniform NWHQ 15/11/2021 10:36   
 
 
 
PC   250898   PJ   BOLAND    
S AA Borough Uniform DPHP 13/11/2021 05:07 13/11/2021 05:07   
    
 
OIC Supervisor:   PS214NW/187771 MR JAMES 
 

Page 521



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 2 of 26 CRIS Live 

Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

    
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 

Page 522



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 3 of 26 CRIS Live 

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Page 523



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 4 of 26 CRIS Live 

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
        

 

Page 524



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 21 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Venue 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 5 of 26 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,Ahana Beauty Lounge 759,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,MIDDLESEX,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK18 Grid Ref: 519188,184928 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? N 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 525



P
age 526



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 21 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 7 of 26 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HD No Injury  
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 250898  PC       BOLAND PJ        13/11/2021 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 250898  PC       BOLAND PJ        13/11/2021 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 527



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 8 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
no vss 
 

P
age 528



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 21 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 9 of 26 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
EB VSS Not Appropriate 15/11/2021 73346 CIV WRIGHT EC                            
CN NL - Not Appropriate 15/11/2021 73346 CIV WRIGHT EC                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 529



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 10 of 26 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 530



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Support Services 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 11 of 26 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 531



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 
Features 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 12 of 26 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 532



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Linked Crimes 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 13 of 26 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 533



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 14 of 26 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: attempted theft of chain 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: A039/00 Y 13/11/2021 05:07 
Current: A039/00 Y 13/11/2021 05:10 
Description: ATTEMPT  /Theft From The Person of Another Contrary to s1 Theft Act 1968 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 15/11/2021 10:34 
 By: CIV           /73346   EC WRIGHT 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 534



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 15 of 26 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main A039/00 Y  U 00 Outcome Pending 15/11/2021 

10:34:00 
 15/11/2021 

10:34:00 
CIV           /73346   EC 
WRIGHT 

 
 Confirmed Date: 15/11/2021 10:34 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /73346   EC WRIGHT 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 535



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Classification 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 16 of 26 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
         
 

P
age 536



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 
Messages 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 17 of 26 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 537



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 18 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
14/11/2021 06:24 
 
PC       250898         PJ BOLAND 
 
Immediate & Fast track actions  
=========================================================================
====== 
CAD: 
000082/14NOV21 
 
Attending Crew: 
NW 46 N 
 
Reporting officer: 
PC Boland 
2340 NW 
P250898 
 
Offence: 
Attempted theft 
 
Venue: 
Outside the Aura Club, Harrow Road, Wembley 
 
Initial actions: 
Officers arrived on scene after the victim called police and stated that someone had tried to take his 
chain off of him from around his neck. When officers arrived on scene the victim made himself known 
to police and officers took the victim in the rear of their vehicle for a drive around of the immediate 
area to look for suspects potentially still on scene or in the area. 
 
Victim then told police that this incident occurred twenty minutes prior to him calling police and that 
he believes the males were long gone from the area, the male was mostly concerned about how the 
bouncers working on the venue location had refused him entry to the nightclub because they suspected 
his ID to be out of date. 
 
The male gave his details to police and provided the below account. Police confirmed the victims ID on 
PNC and informed the door staff of the location who then allowed the victim in for his own safety. 
Officers asked LA CCTV to have a look at their cameras for potential evidence however this was no 
trace. 
 
Detailed account from the victim or primary witness(s)  
=========================================================================
======================= 
VIW stated that he was waiting outside the venue location for his girlfriend after he was refused entry 
into the club. Whilst he was waiting 

Page 538



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 21 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 19 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
14/11/2021 06:24 
 
PC       250898         PJ BOLAND 
 
outside three IC3 males have approached him and have attempted to take his chain off from around his 
neck before running off in the direction of barham park.  
 
Additional Witness(s) account  
=========================================================================
=========== 
No additional witnesses 
 
Scene Management  
=========================================================================
============ 
No scene 
 
Physical evidence (incl. forensic)  
=========================================================================
========= 
No physical evidence 
 
Local enquiries & Initial search  
=========================================================================
============= 
Officers conducted a drive around with the victim on board however no suspects identified by the 
victim. 
 
CCTV / BWV / Other digital evidence  
=========================================================================
============= 
No CCTV evidence available 
 
Suspect(s)  
=========================================================================
============ 
X 3 IC3 males all wearing dark clothing, this is the best description given by the victim. 
 
Other Additional lines of enquiry  
=========================================================================
================== 
No further LOE 
 
Solvability Assessment  
=========================================================================
============ 
Report will be closed due to lack of evidence and suspects, victim has been informed of this and was 
happy as he managed to get into the club with his girlfriend. 
 
Outcome 18 - insufficient evidence to proceed. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 539



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 20 of 26 CRIS Live 

15/11/2021 01:30 
 
PS       187771  214NW  MR JAMES 
 
Outcome 18 

Page 540



Page 541



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 22 of 26 CRIS Live 

OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
16/11/2021 09:05 
 
APS      253807         S  HOUSSEIN 
 
please review and submit for closure if investigation complete 
 
 
 
 
 
20/11/2021 21:36 
 
PC       250898         PJ BOLAND 
 
please close outcome 18 investigation complete 
 
 
 
 
 
24/11/2021 03:35 
 
PS       187771  214NW  MR JAMES 
 
Outcome 18 
 
 
 
 
 
29/11/2021 07:36 
 
PS       187771  214NW  MR JAMES 
 
Outcome 18 

Page 542



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 21 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 23 of 26 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 

P
age 543



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person GLU:QK 
Memo 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 24 of 26 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 544



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Supervision 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 25 of 26 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: BOLAND Initials: PJ  
Wt/Pay No: 250898 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 250898  BOLAND PC              PJ 
Date/Time: 13/11/2021 05:07 
Recording Unit: DPHP 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: PS       FURNEAUX 262NW  242850 
Date/Time: 13/11/2021 19:18 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

29/11/2021 07:36 PS      214NW /187771  MR JAMES 
24/11/2021 03:35   PS      214NW /187771  MR JAMES 
15/11/2021 01:30   PS      214NW /187771  MR JAMES 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PS      214NW /187771  MR JAMES 
Date/Time: 24/11/2021 03:35 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: OUT Crime screened "out". No further investigation. 
Reason:  
Text:  
ew 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 29/11/2021 13:43 
 
CR Completed? R 
Date/Time: 24/11/2021 03:35 
By (Wt.No): 187771 
 

Page 545



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 /21 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-5 Status:U Press:N Class:A/Theft Person 
GLU:QK 

Supervision 

24/06/2022 19:02 Page 26 of 26 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 546



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 1 of 39 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SAT 09/10/2021 23:40  
Committed to Date: SAT 09/10/2021 23:40  
Reported Date: SAT 09/10/2021 23:40  
How Notified: NF Found By Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

PH Operation Hampshire  
MU Created by Mobile User  
VR Body Worn Video Devices  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: TURNER Initials: W 
Warrant Number: 251383 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: SX BARNET BOROUGH 
Allocated Date/Time: 15/10/2021 10:58   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   19/10/2021 07:10 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   19/10/2021 07:10 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
PC   254100   S   JARVIS-EAMES    
S AA Borough Uniform NWBCU 10/10/2021 04:17 10/10/2021 04:17 15/10/2021 07:23
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   APS1314NW/237637 P WATERMAN 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? Y 

Page 547



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 2 of 39 CRIS Live 

No. of Suspects Present: 1 
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? Y 
No. of Suspects Arrested: 1 
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 008498/09OCT21 10/10/2021 04:14 PC            /254100  S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 1 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 1 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

Page 548



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 3 of 39 CRIS Live 

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Clip 254100 SJE/01 N  Https://share.uk.evid

ence.com/share/FUv
T0jqo 

Assault on PC BAILEY 
2903NW 

2 BWV Footage 236445 OJB/1 N  https://met.uk.eviden
ce.com/axon/evidenc

Assault on PC BALEY 
2903NW 

Page 549



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

General Information 
 

 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 4 of 39 CRIS Live 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
e?evidence_id=c00b
1b41d684459da092c
f121fade6d0&partne
r_id=85575e0c7f814
dbb8e4a0073265aa3
6e 

 

Page 550



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Venue 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 5 of 39 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,THE AURA,763-765,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK17 Grid Ref: 516856,185348 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? N 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 551



P
age 552



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 7 of 39 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HD No Injury  
Injury Description: None 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? Y Yes 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 254100  PC       JARVIS-EAMES S        10/10/2021 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 251383  PC       TURNER W        19/10/2021 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
1 HA Present when Susp arrested 
 

P
age 553



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 8 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
. 
 

P
age 554



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:192 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 9 of 39 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 1 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O? Y 
Date/Time: 09/10/2021 23:40 
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
EB VSS Not Appropriate 11/10/2021 93002 CIV LETSON L                            
AZ SI - Continuing Inv. 11/10/2021 93002 CIV LETSON L                         Y  11/10/2021 10:59 
HC VU-Susp.Ch/Summ/TIC 19/10/2021 251383 PC TURNER W                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 555



P
age 556



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 11 of 39 CRIS Live 

Mobile:   Other:    
Email:   
 
Additional Details 
 
PNC Status: T 
CRO Result:  PNC Result:   
This offence circ on PNC?  Previous Convictions?  
Disqualified Driver?  On bail at time of offence?  
Arrested/Summonsed Date/Time:    
How Arrested:   
 
By:(Met) 
 
Is Arrested By (Met) same as OIC details?  
Div/D.No:  Warrant No:   
Rank:  Inits:   
Surname:  
Stn/Branch:  Duty at time of arrest:  
 
By:(Non-Met) 
 
Rank:  No:   
Surname:  
Service:  Station:  
 

P
age 557



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 12 of 39 CRIS Live 

Info Markers  
 
Accused considers they have a disability? N 
Disability Category:  
   
Warning Signals: Type On PNC? 
  
 
Created by: PC            /251383  W  TURNER  
Date/Time: 19/10/2021 13:23 
 
Last Updated by: PC      833TP /222220  S  KESEN  
Date/Time: 25/10/2021 18:07 
 
Known To Victim  
 
Victim Knows Accused?    N 
 
Known by Victim No. How Known 
 
  
Other Names  
 
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname(s): Alias Forename(s): 
  
  
  
 
Nickname(s):            
Former names(s):            
 

P
age 558



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Accused Details 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 13 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
OTHER OFFENCES CHARGED/SUMMONSED 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? Plea Finding 
 
 
OTHER OFFENCES TO BE CLEARED UP 
 
CR No Judicial Disposal Proceedings Type Prev Rep? 
 

P
age 559



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Accused Custody 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 14 of 39 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 

 
 
U.R.N (Case No): 01QK/4138/21 Original CR ID:  
Custody No: 01SC/3954/21 Process/Other Ref:  
Offence in Brief: assault on emergency worker 
Judicial Disposal: AA Charge/further charge 
Date Entered: 19/10/2021  
By: PC            /251383  W  TURNER 
Proceedings Type: AA Charge/further charge 
Date Entered: 25/10/2021 
Date Charged:  
 
Court Details 
 
Court Appearance Type:  
Court:  
Date/Time:  
Date IM Form served:  
 
Bail Details 
 
Police Bail? Y 
Return to Station Date  
Court Bail? Unknown 
Conditions: 
 
Current Bail: Date Imposed:  
Non Appearance Warrant?  
Wanted Docket Ref No:  

Page 560



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Accused Offence & Results 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 15 of 39 CRIS Live 

Accused No: 1   Of: 1   
 

 
 
Skeletal Charge: 
 
Plea:  
Finding:  
Sentence: 
 
Date Convicted:  Recommended for Deportation?  
 
Appeal Details 
 
Appeal Notice Served?  
Varied on Appeal?  
If Varied:  
Court:     Date:     
 
Circulations        
        
Title Date Case No. Date Cancelled 
 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 

Page 561



Page 562



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 17 of 39 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation: SELF EMPLOYED 
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 563



Page 564



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 19 of 39 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   1 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

10/10/2021 AA Arrested and 
charged 

AA Charged AE Personally 10/10/2021 11:00 PC  251383 W TURNER 

 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

09/10/2021 01SC/3954/21    INS 231NW 202541 BC CRYAN 11/10/2021 
13:21 

 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    

P
age 565



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:192 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 20 of 39 CRIS Live 

Conditions: 
 
 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview? Y 
Reason not viewed:  
Was BWV shown in interview? N 
Reason not shown: NA Not Applicable 
Anticipated plea:  
Did BWV assist this investigation? Y 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 P

age 566



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Support Services 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 21 of 39 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 567



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Support Services 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 22 of 39 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 568



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 
Features 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 23 of 39 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
EO Other attack 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 569



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Linked Crimes 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 24 of 39 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 570



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Classification 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 25 of 39 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: This an a report of Assault on an emergency worker 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/73 Y 10/10/2021 04:14 
Current: S008/73 Y 11/10/2021 10:57 
Description: SUBSTANT./Assault or assault by beating of a constable. 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 11/10/2021 10:57 
 By: CIV           /93002   L  LETSON 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 571



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Classification 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 26 of 39 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: D Detected Crime Last Changed: 25/10/2021 
Cleared-Up Reason: SA Ch/Summ-Prev. Undet Date: 25/10/2021 
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/73 Y  D 01 

Charged/Summonsed 
25/10/2021 
18:07:00 

 25/10/2021 
18:07:00 

PC      833TP /222220  S  
KESEN 

 
 Confirmed Date: 11/10/2021 10:57 
 Confirmed By: CIV           /93002   L  LETSON 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 572



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Classification 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 27 of 39 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S008/73 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 11/10/2021 10:57:00 CIV           /93002   L  LETSON 

 

P
age 573



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 
Messages 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 28 of 39 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 574



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 29 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
10/10/2021 04:52 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
Service Flag PH added 
 
 
 
 
 
10/10/2021 04:52 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
10/10/2021 04:52 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
This report was created using the CRIS app. 
 
IMMEDIATE AND FAST TRACK ACTIONS 
 
CAD: 008498/09OCT21 
Offence: 008/73 Assault on Constable 
Committed from 9 Oct 2021 23:40 to 23:40 
Reported: 9 Oct 2021 23:40 
Venue of offence: Outside THE AURA, 763-765,  Harrow Road, WEMBLEY, HA0 2LW 
Borough where offence took place: Brent Borough - covers QD, QH, QK, QL & QN wef 01/04/00. 
TOA: 23:40 
 
Officers attending 
Officer Name: PC JARVIS-EAMES 
 
Offence Summary and Officer's Initial Actions: 
Officers observed SUS1 fighting with another female on the pavement outside of THE AURA on 
HARROW ROAD in WEMBLEY.  Officers approached SUS1 and took hold of her by both arms and 
escorted her to another part of the pavement in order to ascertain what had happened.  Whilst officers 
were talking to SUS1, SUS1 lashed out and slapped VIW1 on his Right Wrist.  PC JARVIS-EAMES 
1836NW arrested SUS1 on suspicion of Assault on an Emergencey Worker at 23:48 hours. 
 
CID contacted: No 
Supervisor/duty officer contacted: No 
Specialist team contacted: No 
 
 
VICTIM/S 
 
VIW 1: 
Identification details have been withheld from primary DETs. 

Page 575



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 30 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
MG11 Statement Reference: NW-1013060-2021 
Injury: No 
Is victim considered vulnerable: No 
Is victim repeat victim of crime in last 12 months: Yes 
Was victim given crime reference number: Yes 
Was victim given Victim Care Card: No 
Victim's account of the incident: On SATURDAY 09 OCTOBER 2021 at approximately 23:40 hours 
VIW1 was employed on duties as a Police Officer travelling along HARROW ROAD in a marked 
police vehicle, also in the vehicle was PC 

Page 576



Page 577



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 32 of 39 CRIS Live 

There is no history between VIW1 and SUS1 
 
Aggravating Factors 
None 
 
Vulnerability 
None 
 
Escalation 
None 
 
Steps taken to Address Risk 
SUS1 arrested on suspicion of Assault on an Emergency Worker 
 
 
SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
The investigation is complete.  
The reason is:  all lines of enquiry have been 

Page 578



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 33 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
10/10/2021 04:52 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
conducted 
Home Office Outcome Code: 0 Outcome Pending 
The victim/s was informed of this decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
10/10/2021 07:07 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
 
Op Hampshire Reference Number:J3YMGR9J - Op Hampshire Spreadsheet updated. 
 
 
 
 
 
11/10/2021 10:11 
 
PC       224564  1527T  G  COLYER 
 
****Operation Hampshire Team**** 
 
This investigation has been picked up on an overnight search by the Op Hampshire Team due to there 
being an allegation of assault on a Police Officer or Police Staff. 
 
Under Op Hampshire and the new ‘Assault On Emergency Worker’ legislation, the OIC has additional 
obligations in terms of the investigation. 
 
Details for everything mentioned on this CRIS entry can be found on the Op HAMPSHIRE intranet 
site. 
Additionally, to provide the best service to the victim and present the strongest case to the CPS and 
Court please ensure the following; 
• Victim statement with Victim Personal Statement (VPS) for first hearing including overnight 
to court cases. Follow up VPS prior to trial. 
• The victim’s BWV identified, viewed, categorised, clipped where necessary and made 
available to CPS.  
• All other BWV identified or requested from other attending Officers/Staff, viewed and 
correctly categorised. 
• Medical evidence to support the charge being sought. The initial evidence doesn’t have to be a 
full medical statement from the Doctor or Consultant but can be triage notes, however it does need to 
clearly state the confirmed injury. 
This not only assists the CPS in making an informed decision in terms of charging for the correct 
offence but it also assists the Bench in applying the correct sentencing guidelines based on the 
seriousness of the injury.  
• If Mental Health plays a part in the case of the 

Page 579



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1  CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 34 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
11/10/2021 10:11 
 
PC       224564  1527T  G  COLYER 
 
suspect, make sure the capacity at the time of the assault is ascertained before a disposal decision to 
NFA is made. We are not medically trained to NFA based on a suspect being sectioned or having MH 
issues. 
• Include the Deputy Commissioner’s Impact Statement within the post-charge COPA file. This 
won’t always be available for overnight cases to court but they must be requested.  
• Make sure the DPP’s Guidance on Charging is adhered to. Know what is suitable for Police 
charge and what should be referred to CMT/CPS for review to charge. 
• Where the suspect is bailed or RUI’d and CMT or CPS have authorised a charge, ensure these 
post charge/PCR casefiles are passed to CMT for sign off and not signed off by the OIC’s supervisor. 
• Ensure the Streamlined Disclosure Certificate is completed and fit for purpose. 
• VCOP – Please make sure you contact the victim and update them regularly throughout every 
stage of the investigation. This includes arrest of suspect, suspect bailed to return and BTR alterations, 
suspect charged & any bail conditions, case closed undetected or suspect NFA, other case disposals – 
cautions, PND etc, regular monthly updates until disposal. 
• Ensure the ‘PH’ flag (Op Hampshire) is added to this CRIS report. 
 
The Operation Hampshire Team will continue to monitor this investigation but should any advice be 
required around Op HAMPSHIRE obligations, the investigation or the Assault on Emergency Worker 
legislation please contact the Op HAMPSHIRE Team via ‘Op Hampshire Mailbox – Enquiries’. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11/10/2021 10:57 
 
CIV      93002          L  LETSON 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
11/10/2021 10:57 
 
CIV      93002          L  LETSON 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
15/10/2021 10:59 
 
PC       254100         S  JARVIS-EAMES 
 
OIC Changed 

Page 580



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 35 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
19/10/2021 13:20 
 
PC       251383         W  TURNER 
 
OIC UPDATE/CLOSURE 
******************************* 
 
Suspect was charged from custody for this matter. This report may now be closed. Outcome 1 
 
========== CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE ========== 
CRIS CLOSURE TEMPLATE: 
OUTCOME CODE: 1 
OUTCOME: CHARGED 
‘VCOP ACTION COMPLETE’ BOX TICKED: YES 
ALL SUSPECTS ELIMINATED: YES 
ACCUSED PAGE COMPLETED: YES 
CIRCULATION NUMBER INPUTTED: NOT APPLICABLE  
RUI CLOSED WITH 60N FORM: NOT APPLICABLE 
BIOMETRICS COMPLETED: NOT APPLICABLE 
FORENSIC IDENT ELIMINATED: NOT APPLICABLE 
COPA FULLY SUBMITTED TO CPS: YES 
MARKED FOR CLOSURE BY PRESSING THE ‘P’ IN THE SUPERVISION TAB: YES 
 
 
 
 
 
25/10/2021 18:06 
 
PC       222220  833TP  S  KESEN 
 
 
as per COPA susp charged with assault on emergency worker 
 

Page 581



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Memo 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 36 of 39 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
Sent:    PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Noted:    PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Completed: PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Entered:  PS 198122 369NW AINSWORT... PS 
         15/10/2021 15/10/2021                       10/10/2021 
please classify 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Noted:    PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Completed: PC 254100  JARVIS-E... S  
Entered:  PS 198122 369NW AINSWORT... PS 
         15/10/2021 15/10/2021                       10/10/2021 
please add date and cust no to suspect elim page 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 

P
age 582



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const GLU:QK 
Memo 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 37 of 39 CRIS Live 

Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 
Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 

P
age 583



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Supervision 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 38 of 39 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: JARVIS-EAMES Initials: S  
Wt/Pay No: 254100 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 254100  JARVIS-EAMES PC              S 
Date/Time: 10/10/2021 04:14 
Recording Unit: NWHQ 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: PS       AINSWORTH 369NW  198122 
Date/Time: 10/10/2021 07:54 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

23/10/2021 17:10 APS     1314NW/237637  P  WATERMAN 
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: APS     1314NW/237637  P  WATERMAN 
Date/Time: 23/10/2021 17:10 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: PC      833TP /222220  S  KESEN 
Date/Time: 25/10/2021 18:07 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
T1 LL 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 29/10/2021 07:30 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 25/10/2021 18:07 
By (Wt.No): 222220 
 

Page 584



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Ass on Const 
GLU:QK 

Supervision 

25/06/2022 10:07 Page 39 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 

Page 585



This page is intentionally left blank



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 1 of 97 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: NWBCU NW Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: C H/O Crime Type: 9 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: MON 12/07/2021 00:01  
Committed to Date: MON 12/07/2021 04:30  
Reported Date: MON 12/07/2021 04:31  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
QK 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

VR Body Worn Video Devices  
  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: BURKE Initials: R 
Warrant Number: 241274 Div/D Number: 1323AW  Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: AWERAWS 
Allocated Date/Time: 04/01/2022 10:37   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   04/01/2022 23:26 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   04/01/2022 23:26 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
PC   252132   A   HALL    
 AA Borough Uniform NWHQ 22/07/2021 02:45 22/07/2021 23:29 22/07/2021 23:29 
 
 
 
DS   231212   J   DEANS   2744NW 
2 AB Borough CID NWSOTH 13/07/2021 13:01 21/07/2021 21:50 21/07/2021 21:50 
 
 
 
OTHER   NW00002   XX   NW CID    
 BB TP Central Unit QA 12/07/2021 07:00   
 
 
 
PC   244217   J   BAKER   1165WA 

Page 587



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 2 of 97 CRIS Live 

S AA Borough Uniform WAERWAS 12/07/2021 06:33 12/07/2021 06:33
 12/07/2021 06:33      
 
OIC Supervisor:   DS2744NW/231212 J DEANS 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? N 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? Y 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

    
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 3 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 3 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  

Page 588



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 3 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

Page 589



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
General Information 

 
 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 4 of 97 CRIS Live 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Clip 244217  N  https://share.uk.evid

ence.com/share/wz5
mHMJt 

initial attendance 

2 BWV Footage 250548  N  https://met.uk.eviden
ce.com/axon/evidenc
e?evidence_id=a6c8
329092034f49bcc93
f1881b2cfd8&partne
r_id=85575e0c7f814
dbb8e4a0073265aa3
6e 

initial attendance 

3 BWV Footage 256887  Y  https://share.uk.evid
ence.com/share/Ucuj
SBpi 

allegation 

 

Page 590



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Venue 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 5 of 97 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
The Aura,763-765,HARROW ROAD, 
WEMBLEY,MIDDLESEX,HA0 2LW 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: QK Local Id: QK14 Grid Ref: 523176,182773 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): VU Victim Unsure     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? U 
CCTV Options:      
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  

Page 591



P
age 592



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 7 of 97 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HF Moderate  
Injury Description: Broken wrist, bumps on face, stab wound to shoulder 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? Y Yes 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? Y Yes 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 244217  PC       BAKER J        12/07/2021 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 231212  DS       DEANS J        02/02/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
3 TO Suspect/Accused known by victim in another way 
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 593



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 8 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 594



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Victims Code of Practice 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 9 of 97 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 3 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
CN NL - Not Appropriate 17/07/2021 231925 PC BARBER J                            
EA VSS Informed 17/07/2021 231925 PC BARBER J                            
HA VU-Arrest/Interview 27/07/2021 234533 DI NEWELL J                            
HB VU - Suspect BTR 01/08/2021 231212 DS DEANS J                            
PD Suspect Image Capture 16/08/2021 730134 CIV MEHTA D                            
HX VU-Regular Update 29/08/2021 252132 PC HALL A                            
HX VU-Regular Update 14/09/2021 243089 PC GREWAL S                         N   
HX VU-Regular Update 12/10/2021 252132 PC HALL A                            
HX VU-Regular Update 02/11/2021 252132 PC HALL A                            
HX VU-Regular Update 30/11/2021 252132 PC HALL A                            
HX VU-Regular Update 27/12/2021 252132 PC HALL A                            
HU VU-Suspect NFA/Elim 04/01/2022 241274 PC BURKE R                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 04/01/2022 241274 PC BURKE R                            
HU VU-Suspect NFA/Elim 25/01/2022 241274 PC BURKE R                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 25/01/2022 241274 PC BURKE R                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 02/02/2022 231212 DS DEANS J                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 25/03/2022 241274 DC BURKE R                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 

P
age 595



P
age 596



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 11 of 97 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months?  
Is V willing for VSS to be informed?  
V Code of Practice Applicable?  
          
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl?  
          
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 597



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 12 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled?  
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 598



P
age 599



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 14 of 97 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months?  
Is V willing for VSS to be informed?  
V Code of Practice Applicable?  
          
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl?  
          
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 

P
age 600



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 15 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled?  
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 601



Page 602



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 17 of 97 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation:  
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 603



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:191 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 18 of 97 CRIS Live 

Personal Description 
 
Hair 
Desc:          Colour:          Texture:    
Facial Hair 
Type:                  Colour:                   Features:    
Eye Colour Left:   Eye Colour Right:  
Spectacles?  Spectacles Type:  
Eyebrows:  
Voice:  Accent:  
Photo-Fit Ref:  Build:  
 
 
Marks/Scars 
 
Type/Position 
 
 
Address 
 
Suspect’s Address is same as VEN ?  
 
Address: 
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Home Intelligence Unit:     
Frequents:     
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    
Mobile:       

   

 Victim 
 
VIW Knows Suspect?    N 
 
Known by VIW No How Known 
    
 
Was the Victim or Witness aware the Suspect was arrested?    
 
VIW No. How Victim or Witness aware of arrest 
  
 

Page 604



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 19 of 97 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   3 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

04/01/2022 NQ Victim 
unwilling to 
prosecute 

        

 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

26/07/2021 01YD/5041/21 Released 
NFA 

  PC 1323AW 241274 R BURKE 25/01/2022 
12:24 

 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No: 01QK/0819705 
ID by Witness Albums?  

P
age 605



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 20 of 97 CRIS Live 

Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    
Conditions: 
 
 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview? Y 
Reason not viewed:  
Was BWV shown in interview? Y 
Reason not shown:  
Anticipated plea: NG Not Guilty 
Did BWV assist this investigation? Y 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 606



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 21 of 97 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:  2          Of:  3 Currently Eliminated?    N 
 
Possibly identical to  
Suspect No(s):  
CAIT Subject No:   
 
Names 
 
Case Class:  
Surname Used:   
Forenames Used:  
PNC Surname:   
PNC Forename:  
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname 
 
 
 
Alias Forenames 
 
 
 
Nickname 
 
 
 
 
Info Markers 
 
Do you want to create an Accused record?     Accused Created:   Accused No: 0 
 
PNC Status: P 
CRO Result:  
PNC Result:  
 
Suspect considers they have a disability?  
Disability Category:  
 
Warning Signal Type On PNC? 
 
 
Created by: PC            /256887  S  BRACKEN   
Date/Time: 12/07/2021 08:23 
 
Last Updated by:    
Date/Time:  
  
Personal Details 
 
Date of Birth:            Age Estimated: Y  
App. Age or From:  To:    
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance: 3  
Self Classified Ethnicity:    
Height Imperial:  Height Metric:  
Birth Place:  
Nationality(1):  

Page 607



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 22 of 97 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation:  
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 608



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 23 of 97 CRIS Live 

Personal Description 
 
Hair 
Desc:          Colour:          Texture:    
Facial Hair 
Type:                  Colour:                   Features:    
Eye Colour Left:   Eye Colour Right:  
Spectacles?  Spectacles Type:  
Eyebrows:  
Voice:  Accent:  
Photo-Fit Ref:  Build:  
 
 
Marks/Scars 
 
Type/Position 
 
 
Address 
 
Suspect’s Address is same as VEN ?  
 
Address: 
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Home Intelligence Unit:     
Frequents:     
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    
Mobile:   Other:    
Email:   
 
Known to Victim 
 
VIW Knows Suspect?    N 
 
Known by VIW No How Known 
    
 
Was the Victim or Witness aware the Suspect was arrested?    
 
VIW No. How Victim or Witness aware of arrest 
  
 

Page 609



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 24 of 97 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   2        Of:   3 
Currently Eliminated?   N 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

          
 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

           
 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    
Conditions: 
 

P
age 610



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 25 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview?  
Reason not viewed:  
Was BWV shown in interview?  
Reason not shown:  
Anticipated plea:  
Did BWV assist this investigation?  
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 611



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 26 of 97 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:  3          Of:  3 Currently Eliminated?    N 
 
Possibly identical to  
Suspect No(s):  
CAIT Subject No:   
 
Names 
 
Case Class:  
Surname Used:   
Forenames Used:  
PNC Surname:   
PNC Forename:  
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname 
 
 
 
Alias Forenames 
 
 
 
Nickname 
 
 
 
 
Info Markers 
 
Do you want to create an Accused record?     Accused Created:   Accused No: 0 
 
PNC Status: P 
CRO Result:  
PNC Result:  
 
Suspect considers they have a disability?  
Disability Category:  
 
Warning Signal Type On PNC? 
 
 
Created by: PC            /256887  S  BRACKEN   
Date/Time: 12/07/2021 08:24 
 
Last Updated by:    
Date/Time:  
  
Personal Details 
 
Date of Birth:            Age Estimated: Y  
App. Age or From:  To:    
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance: 3  
Self Classified Ethnicity:    
Height Imperial:  Height Metric:  
Birth Place:  
Nationality(1):  

Page 612



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 27 of 97 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation:  
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 

Page 613



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:191  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Suspect Details 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 28 of 97 CRIS Live 

Personal Description 
 
Hair 
Desc:          Colour:          Texture:    
Facial Hair 
Type:                  Colour:                   Features:    
Eye Colour Left:   Eye Colour Right:  
Spectacles?  Spectacles Type:  
Eyebrows:  
Voice:  Accent:  
Photo-Fit Ref:  Build:  
 
 
Marks/Scars 
 
Type/Position 
 
 
Address 
 
Suspect’s Address is same as VEN ?  
 
Address: 
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Home Intelligence Unit:     
Frequents:     
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    
Mobile:   Other:    
Email:   
 
Known to Victim 
 
VIW Knows Suspect?    Y 
 
Known by VIW No How Known 
1 TO Suspect/Accused known by victim in another way    
 
Was the Victim or Witness aware the Suspect was arrested?    
 
VIW No. How Victim or Witness aware of arrest 
  
 

Page 614



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 29 of 97 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   3        Of:   3 
Currently Eliminated?   N 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated Reason Eliminated Method of 

Detection 
How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

          
 
 

Date of 
Arrest Custody No Result Bail Return 

Date/Time Station 
Entered By: Entered 

Date/Time Rank Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number Init’s Surname 

           
 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    
Conditions: 
 

P
age 615



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
 Suspect Elimination 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 30 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview?  
Reason not viewed:  
Was BWV shown in interview?  
Reason not shown:  
Anticipated plea:  
Did BWV assist this investigation?  
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 

P
age 616



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Support Services 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 31 of 97 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 

P
age 617



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Support Services 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 32 of 97 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 

P
age 618



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Features 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 33 of 97 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  

Page 619



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Linked Crimes 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 34 of 97 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 

Page 620



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Classification 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 35 of 97 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: male kidnapped and assaulted with items stolen 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S036/01 Y 12/07/2021 06:32 
Current: S036/01 Y 12/07/2021 06:59 
Description: SUBSTANT./Kidnapping 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 17/07/2021 11:58 
 By: PC      530TP /231925  J  BARBER 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 

P
age 621



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Classification 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 36 of 97 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S036/01 Y  U 00 Outcome Pending 17/07/2021 

11:58:00 
 17/07/2021 

11:58:00 
PC      530TP /231925  J  
BARBER 

 
 Confirmed Date: 17/07/2021 11:58 
 Confirmed By: PC      530TP /231925  J  BARBER 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 

P
age 622



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Classification 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 37 of 97 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
         
 

P
age 623



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Messages 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 38 of 97 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    

Page 624



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 39 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
12/07/2021 06:32 
 
PC       244217  1165WA J  BAKER 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
12/07/2021 07:00 
 
PC       244217  1165WA J  BAKER 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
12/07/2021 08:22 
 
PC       256887         S  BRACKEN 
 
Incident number: 1590  
Date/time of origin: 12/07/2021 04:31:40  
Opening code(s): 001 - Violence Against The Person  
 633 - Knife / Bladed Article  
Urgency: Immediate  
Priority: No  
Linked: Yes  
Time of arrival: 2021-07-12 04:44:54 
***** 
OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
PC BRACKEN 1586WA 
PC BAKER 1165WA 
PC LATHWELL 1118WA 
PC GRANT 2796WA 
***** 
CIRCS: 
Victims account of the whole incident is not consistent this could be down to shock and or being under 
the influence of alcohol. 
 
I had gone to a Lounge/Bar in HARROW called THE AURA at around midnight I was supposed to be 
meeting my cousin and my friend at the club but they never turned up, 
The club promoter a guy I know called aid I could chill with him at his table, I cannot 
remember exactly what time I left the club but it was differently after 0200 hrs 
as I was walking up to my car which I had parked next to the club three men came up to me and told 
me to get into there car or else they would kill me they dragged me into the back of the car and started 
chocking and punching me and then put a balaclava over my head, they then started to drive and the 
guy who was seating next to me in the back of the car kept a hold of me and pulled me down chocking 
me, I tried screaming but they kept punching me and telling me they where going to kill me. 
After a drive which didn't feel very long they dragged me out of the car in a field and where asking me 
questions about money, I told them that I did not have any money and that I need to get it for them I 
told them I can get them Ten million pounds I hoped by saying this 

Page 625



Page 626



Page 627



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 42 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
12/07/2021 08:22 
 
PC       256887         S  BRACKEN 
 
this was declined.  
***** 
Victim is currently at Hospital getting his injuries treated. Before he is being discharged the 
nurses will call back police for officers to attend, take a statement, photographs of his injuries, 172 
form and to take him home.  
***** 
The Duty Inspector has been made aware of this report as well as the night duty section sergeant – Sgt 
Mills.  
 
NW CID aware– Sgt John DEANS 
 
 
 
 
 
12/07/2021 10:47 
 
PS       238560  339NW  A  HORNER 
 
INITIAL SUPV 
Crime report meets initial crime reporting standards. 
I have spoken with NW400 re this cris, the Ops room are aware, as is the on duty DI, and 
Superintendent for NW 
 
 
 
 
 
12/07/2021 14:04 
 
DS       242018  1298NW T  RYAN 
 
DS Supervision 
******************* 
NWW Crime. Victim dragged into the back of a car, choked and punched and threatened to kill him. 
Victim managed to escape 
 
The reporting officer states that the victims account is inconsistent. The victim is currently being seen 
at . Hospital staff are aware to make contact with the Police prior to the victim 
being discharged, however it would be pertinent to make contact in advance. 
 
Superficial wound to right shoulder. No crime scene opened as it is was unclear where the incident took 
place.  
 
CID Officers to attend today and speak with the victim directly to obtain a clear account of what has 
occurred and whether he supports prosecution. Medical records/172/photographs/discharge papers 
should be obtained upon attendance. The victims account will focus CCTV enquiries which are key to 
identifying the suspects and vehicle involved.  
 

Page 628



Page 629



Page 630



Page 631



Page 632



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:1  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 47 of 97 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
12/07/2021 23:09 
 
DC       244997  1409NW A  DAVIES 
 
in Barnes. It is unknown where the victim was driven /taken or what route the suspect vehicle has 
taken. At some point during the incident, the victim has lost his phone.  
 
The suspects are currently outstanding and there are limited suspect descriptions provided. There is no 
description provided at all for the suspect vehicle.  
 
A number of actions have been undertaken by L/T CID in order to progress this matter, namely -  
 
- Enquiries conducted at  in order to arrange police attendance to speak to 
the victim, however the hospital confirmed that the victim had already been discharged. No officers 
remained with him after admission, and no contact details were obtained. The IIO stated that the 
hospital were told to call police prior to the victim being discharged, however does not clarify who the 
hospital would be contacting. TDC O'CONNOR has called the hospital numerous times to try and 
obtain forwarding contact details, however they have not yet got back to him. It is unknown exactly 
when he was discharged.  
 
- Substantial intel has been conducted on the victim in order to try and identify viable address / contact 
telephone numbers (see intel below). TDC O'CONNOR has tried to ring all of the numbers with no 
luck (see previous update).  
 
- I have asked TDC TEODORIUC to submit a PND check to see if any other addresses can be 
identified, as the victim mentions an address in  the BWV, although he only provides a 
postcode, insufficient information to identify a single address.  
 
- CCTV enquiries were conducted at AURA LOUNGE by TDC ZENA. CCTV will be downloaded 
which shows 

Page 633



Page 634



Page 635



Page 636



Page 637



Page 638



Page 639



Page 640



Page 641



Page 642



Page 643



Page 644



Page 645



Page 646



Page 647



Page 648



Page 649



Page 650



Page 651



Page 652



Page 653



Page 654



Page 655



Page 656



Page 657



Page 658



Page 659



Page 660



Page 661



Page 662



Page 663



Page 664



Page 665



Page 666



Page 667



Page 668



Page 669



Page 670



Page 671



Page 672



Page 673



Page 674



Page 675



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Details of Investigation 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 90 of 97 CRIS Live 

Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding 

Page 676



Page 677



Page 678



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Memo 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 93 of 97 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By: DS/218082 J BECK 
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO): DS2744NW/231212 J DEANS 
Allocated:     13/07/2021 10:23 
 
Noted?      Y 
Noted Date/Time:    04/12/2021 00:40 
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:   14 days     Next Review Due:   21/09/2021 
 
 

P
age 679



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 1 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Memo 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 94 of 97 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:  6  
 

P
age 680



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19  CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Supervision 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 95 of 97 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: BAKER Initials: J  
Wt/Pay No: 244217 Div/D No: 1165WA 
 
Crime Recorded by: 244217  BAKER PC       1165WA J 
Date/Time: 12/07/2021 06:32 
Recording Unit: WAERWAS 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: PS       HORNER 339NW  238560 
Date/Time: 12/07/2021 10:47 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

28/03/2022 13:45 DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
02/02/2022 00:19   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
07/01/2022 03:14   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
27/12/2021 14:59   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
03/12/2021 23:51   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
07/09/2021 15:53   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
13/08/2021 19:25   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
01/08/2021 12:05   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
22/07/2021 02:45   DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
12/07/2021 10:47   PS      339NW /238560  A  HORNER 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: DS      2744NW/231212  J  DEANS 
Date/Time: 28/03/2022 13:45 
 
Crime Report closed?  
Crime Report closed by:  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
530TP 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 28/03/2022 21:36 
 
CR Completed? R 

Page 681



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC PS GRAVES 3122NW 200255 

 CR:19 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-9 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Kidnap GLU:QK 
Supervision 

25/06/2022 10:30 Page 96 of 97 CRIS Live 

Date/Time: 28/03/2022 13:45 
By (Wt.No): 231212 
 

Page 682



Page 683



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Benea, Councillor Teo  
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 11:29 pm 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: The Aura - 763-765 Harrow Rd, London, Wembley HA0 2LW  
  
Good evening, 
 
Hope you are well.  
 
I understand that the council is currently carrying out a licence review/consultation for The 
Aura Nightclub until tomorrow, 9th June. As the newly elected Labour councillor for Sudbury 
I would also like to make a representation on behalf of the local  Sudbury residents who got 
in touch with me and the previous councillors with their complaints concerning parking on 
the side streets and the noise caused by the activity taking place at the club during 
Friday/Saturday evenings. I believe that previously, Cllr Stephens and Cllr Daly have advised 
the manager of the Aura Lounge to encourage their customers to park at the Vale Farm car 
park in order to avoid overcrowding the residential streets around the venue and avoid 
disruption to local residents, but the situation, unfortunately, doesn't seem to have 
improved. The residents have also complained about the high levels of noise coming from 
the venue during the night which is causing a lot of inconvenience to them. 
 
I also understand that the police officer from emergency response team at Wembley Police 
Station has received numerous emergency calls regarding anti-social behaviour and 
criminality. He previously mentioned that they dealt with 4 males armed with large 
machetes, a car failed to stop for police having crashed into multiple cars. This venue 
generates dozens of calls to the police and all are undoubtedly linked to the Aura lounge. I 
believe that the council has now installed a CCTV camera to monitor the activity taking place 
at the nightclub which is a very positive and welcomed development. 
  
As much as I would like to support local businesses in the area and I don't want their licence 
to be jeopardised, in light of the many complaints that have been received from residents 
regarding parking, noise, and anti-social behaviour issues coming from the venue, I believe 
stronger measures need to be put in place to address the residents' concerns. 
 
Thank you very much for your help with looking into all the issues mentioned above. I look 
forward to receiving a response from you once the consultation is concluded with the next 
actions that will be taken to address the concerns raised by residents. 
 
Kind regards, 
Teo Benea 
Cllr for Sudbury ward 
 
 
 

Page 685

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 687



This page is intentionally left blank



 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence 
 
1. The Application 
 

Name of Applicant: KN Bros Ltd 

  

Name & Address of Premises: The Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW 

  

Applicants Agent: Joshua Simons & Associates Ltd 

  

 
1. Application 
 
 The application is to vary the licence as follows: 
 

 To update the existing floor plan 

 To remove or amend existing conditions on the licence  
 

 
2. Background 
 
 The premises are currently licensed for Regulated Entertainment, Late Night Refreshment 

and the Sale of Alcohol from 11am to 2am Sunday to Thursday and 3am Friday & Saturday.  
The premises can remain open until 2.30am Sunday to Thursday and 3.30am Friday and 
Saturday.  

 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 16 of the application 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations have been received from Licensing Enforcement Officers and the Nuisance 

Control Team.   
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Policy 1 – Process for Applications 
  

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant, may 
be considered.  Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of individual 
licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable activities, the 
potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise where the licensing 
objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use of appropriate 
conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a licence to be 
granted or continue to operate. 

 
 
 

Page 689

Agenda Item 4



7. Associated Papers 
       

A. Application Form   
B. Plan  

 C. Licensing Rep   
 D. NCT Rep 
 E. Copy of Current Licence  

F. OS Map 

Page 690



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We KN Bros Limited 

        (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 

 

Premises licence number  

164845 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

The Aura Restaurant and Lounge  

763 - 765 Harrow Road,   

Post town Sudbury Postcode HA0 2LW 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)   020 3951 8540 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 53,500.00 

 

Part 2 – Applicant details 
 

Daytime contact  

telephone number 
  020 3951 8540 

E-mail address (optional)  

Current postal address if 

different from premises 

address 

  

Post town  Postcode  

 

 

 

Part 3 - Variation 

Page 691



 

Please tick as appropriate 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?         Yes          

No 

 

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? 
DD MM YYYY 

                        
 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night 

levy? (Please see guidance note 1)     Yes            No 

  

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note  

2) 

 

The premise currently operates as a lounge and bar that offers a premium fine dining experience. 

 

This variation is set out in two parts  

 

1. To update the existing ground floor plan dated Feb 2014 attached to premise licence 

164845.  The updates relate to the rear of the premise that was previously a garden area 

that has now been enclosed with a steel canopy structure with seating and additional 

storage areas, staff room as arranged on the scaled plan.     There are also other updates to 

the general layout of the premises. Note that this application to vary seeks to regularise 

existing licensable activities by demarcating these as coloured lines to cover the relevant 

areas open to customers ,it does not seek to alter the timings of any licensable activity 

under sections E,F,I,J that are currently authorised under the premise licence (and so no 

timings have been included in these sections of the application to vary the licence).   

 

A copy of an updated plan (to replace Feb 2014 plan) with reference GA-100 Revision P3 dated 

30.04.22 is appended to this application. 

 

The second part of the variation applied for certain conditions under annex 2 of the premises 

licence to be varied.  Details of the variation to the list of conditions are set out in the section 

below and full explanatory details and reasons are provided at Section P in this application. 

 

2. To remove or revise certain conditions under annex 2 of the premise licence namely:  

 

Condition 11- The outside drinking areas shall cease at 23.30 hours  

 

Condition 12 - After 23.30 hours the rear smoking area will cease to be used and the front 

smoking area shall be limited to 20 persons and each area shall be suitably supervised.  

 

Condition 13- The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden or 

external area. 

 

No other variations are sought. 

 

 

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are 

expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the 

number expected to attend: 

      
 

 

Page 692



Part 4 Operating Schedule   

 

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if 

this application to vary is successful. 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

   

   

   

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

 

Page 693



A 
 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors 

or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 6) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 

performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column 

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 694



B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 4)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read 

guidance note 6) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 

exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on 

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 695



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read 

guidance note 6) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column 

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

  

Page 696



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take 

place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment 

(please read guidance note 6) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 697



E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 

read guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please 

read guidance note 6) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 698



F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 

read guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please 

read guidance note 6) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 699



G 
 

Performances of dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please 

read guidance note 6) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 700



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 4)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 

(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the 

left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 701



 I 
 

Late night refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

 
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 6) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 702



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 

– please tick  (please read guidance note 9)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 

guidance note 6) 

                  

Tue             

            

Wed             

            

Thur             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

 

K 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 10). 

      

 

 

  

Page 703



 

 

L 

 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             

            

Wed             

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open 

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

Thur             

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be 

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking. 

 

 

11 The outside drinking areas shall cease at 23.30 hours – This condition is to be revised in part to 

exclude the rear area which is now enclosed by a steel canopy. This condition is to be re-worded 

to specify the outside area to the front of the premises on Harrow Road.  

 

12 After 23.30 hours the rear smoking area will cease to be used and the front smoking area shall 

be limited to 20 persons and each area shall be suitably supervised. – This condition is to be 

revised in part where the previous rear smoking area no longer exists and the condition is no 

longer applicable. The condition shall remain in limiting the front smoking area – the private 

forecourt on Harrow Road. 

 

13 The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden or external area. 

This condition is sought for removal because it would no longer be applicable where the garden 

area is now covered by a canopy. 

 
 

Page 704



 

Please tick as appropriate 

 I have enclosed the premises licence  

 I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence  

 

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part 

of it below 

 

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence. 

 

A copy of the original part A of the premises licence is to be provided under separate cover. 

 

Page 705



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a 

result of the proposed variation: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 11) 

No additional conditions are proposed as part of this variation. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

No additional conditions are proposed as part of this variation. 

 

c) Public safety 

No additional conditions are proposed as part of this variation. 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

No additional conditions are proposed as part of this variation. 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

No additional conditions are proposed as part of this variation. 

 

Page 706



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or  (fee to be collected by debit card) 

I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made 

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. 

 

 

  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 

where applicable.  As this is an electronic application served by email the applicant is 

not obliged to provide copies of the application to other responsible authorities. 

 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.  

 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected.  
 

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

Part 5 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 12) 

 

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other 
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, 

please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature Joshua Simons & Associates  

Date 9
th
 May 2022 

Capacity Duly authorised licensing agents on behalf of the applicant 

 

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises 

licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance 

note 14).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with 

this application (please read guidance note 15) 

 

Joshua Simons & Associates – Licensing Agents Corporate office 

Imperial Business Park 

Imperial Place 

Building 4 

Maxwell Road  

Post town Borehamwood  Post code WD6 1JN 

Page 707



Telephone number (if any)  

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

 

 

Notes for Guidance 
 

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the 

licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to 

make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence 

application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

 

 

 

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are 

applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy 

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of 

consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the 

place will be and its proximity to the premises. 

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

Page 708



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days. 

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

 

5. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of 

whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

Page 709



exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

12. The application form must be signed. 

13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents 

must sign the application form. 

15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

  

 

Page 710



Meter
Cabin

MAIN
ENTRANCE

Fire
Exit

FRONT FORECOURT

GLAZING

ENTRANCE

SHISHA STORE NOT SURVEYED

UP

Fire
Exit

Fire extinguisher

Fire extinguisher

RESTAURANT

KITCHEN

SH
AR

ED
 A

LL
EY

W
AY

SHARED ALLEYWAY

SERVER ROOM OFFICE STAFF ROOM

COLD ROOM

LOUNGE/DANCE AREA ALCOHOL & BAR AREA

FEMALE W/C

MALE W/C

DISABLE W/C

ENTRANCE
CORRIDOR

Fire
30/30

Fire
30/30

Fire
30/30

Fire
30/30Fire

30/30

Fire extinguisher

NEIGHBOR 757-759

NOT SURVEYED

Fire
Exit

Existing Steel Column Existing Steel ColumnExisting Steel Column

Existing Steel Column Existing Steel Column Existing Steel Column

Existing Steel Column

Existing Concrete Column Existing Concrete Column

Existing Concrete Column

ENTRANCE
CORRIDOR

SH
AR

ED
 A

LL
EY

W
AY

EXTERNAL CANOPY AREA

KEY:

All Fire Doors to be
30/30 with self closer's
and Intumescent strips

Water Fire Extinguisher

CO2 Fire Extinguisher

Smoke Detector

Heat Detector

Emergency Exit Sign

Alcohol

Fire
30/30

Kitchen

Regulated Entertainment

Late Night Refreshment

Existing wall

Existing Concrete column

Steel Column

Boundary Line

P3 PRELIMINARY AA AA 30.04.22

P2 PRELIMINARY AA AA 26.04.22

P1 PRELIMINARY AA AA 20.04.22

REV. DESCRIPTION BY CHECKED DATE

CLIENT: KN BROS Ltd

SITE:
AURA LOUNGE

763-765 Harrow Road,
London, Wembley, HA0 2LW

TITLE:

LICENCE

DRAWING NO: GA-100 DRAWN: AA

SCALE @ A1: 1:100 CHECKED: AA

DATE: 20/04/2022 REV: P3

UNEEK ENGINEERING
S t r u c t u r a l  &  C i v i l  S e r v i c e s

Website: www.uneek-engineering.co.uk
E-mail: uneek.engineering@mail.com

Copyright © 2021 - Uneek Engineering

P
age 711



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

  Brent Civic Centre 
  Engineers Way 
  Wembley 
  Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 TEL 020 8937 2054 
  
 EMAIL John.McGann@Brent.Gov.UK 

   WEB www.brent.gov.uk 
 

 
Mr Joshua Simons & Associates 
Imperial Buisiness Park 
Imperial Place 
Building 4 
Maxwell Road 
Borehamwood 
WD6 1JN 
 
30/05/2022 
 
Our Ref: 24906 
 
Dear Mr. Simons,  
 
Licensing Representation to the application to vary a Premises Licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003 for premises at THE AURA Restaurant & Lounge, 763-765 Harrow Road, 
Sudbury, HA0 2LW. 
 
I have considered the application and I wish to make a representation that the likely effect of the 
grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
I am an officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 
• the prevention of crime and disorder;  
• public safety;  
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm. 
 
The variation is set out in two parts with the following wording taken from the application. 
 

1. To update the existing ground floor plan dated Feb 2014 attached to premise licence 
164845. The updates relate to the rear of the premise that was previously a garden area 
that has now been enclosed with a steel canopy structure with seating and additional 
storage areas, staff room as arranged on the scaled plan. There are also other updates to 
the general layout of the premises. Note that this application to vary seeks to regularise 

Page 713

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

existing licensable activities by demarcating these as coloured lines to cover the relevant 
areas open to customers, it does not seek to alter the timings of any licensable activity 
under sections E,F,I,J that are currently authorised under the premise licence (and so no 
timings have been included in these sections of the application to vary the licence). A copy 
of an updated plan (to replace Feb 2014 plan) with reference GA-100 Revision P3 dated 
30.04.22 is appended to this application.  
 

2. The second part of the variation applied for certain conditions under annex 2 of the 
premises licence to be varied. Details of the variation to the list of conditions are set out in 
the section below and full explanatory details and reasons are provided at Section P in this 
application.  
 
To remove or revise certain conditions under annex 2 of the premise licence namely: 
Condition 11- The outside drinking areas shall cease at 23.30 hours  
Condition 12 - After 23.30 hours the rear smoking area will cease to be used and the front 
smoking area shall be limited to 20 persons and each area shall be suitably supervised. 
Condition 13- The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden 
or external area.  
No other variations are sought. 

 
Following my visit on Monday 30/05/2022 at 11.30am with my colleague Esther Chan, the 
following concerns were discussed. 
 
I am concerned that the proposal to remove conditions 11, 12 and 13 is very likely to undermine 
the licensing objective relating to the prevention of public nuisance. The external canopy area at 
the rear of the premises backs onto residential property and the rear and side of this area. It is 
not fully enclosed and there is no evidence of sufficient sound proofing in place – Photo Exhibit 
JCM/1 shows the open roof area. The applicant has had no acoustic risk assessment done to 
support this application. In fact, the applicant seeks to remove conditions that were in place to 
protect local residents from noise related nuisance. He has offered nothing in return to minimise 
risk. 
 
I object to this variation application. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 

 
 

John McGann 
Licensing Officer 
Regulatory Services 

 
 

Page 714



Page 715

John McGann
JCM/1



This page is intentionally left blank



Premises Licence Variation objection Supplementary Information 

Premises Location: The Aura is situated at 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW in an 
area of business and residential properties on Sudbury ward. 

 

 

 

Background: 

Since the easing of lockdown restriction the premises has attracted a lot of complaints from 
local residents relating to noise nuisance and parking related issues. This has prompted an 
application for a review of the premises licence by the Brent Council Noise Control Team 
which is currently in public consultation until 08/06/2022. 

The following information is submitted in support of the Licensing Authorities Objection 
submitted on 30/05/2022 

Page 717



Page 718



From:  

Sent: 12 April 2022 13:51 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Aura Lounge 

 

Categories:  

 

  

 

 

 

 

To whom it may concern,  

I have been passed your email address from  regarding the problems 
residents are having with people using the Aura Lounge. 

Firstly, people park on the double yellow lines directly under our bedroom windows then come 
back and start doing gas (nos) and drinking. I've reported this on numerous occasions to the 
police with registration and descriptions but nothing. Fights are common, there was a bad one 
around two weeks ago that went on for ages and then the rubbish these people leave behind when 
they leave and using the alley where our entrance is as a toilet is fairly common too. 

Obviously it's worse Friday and Saturday but it does get trade all week.  

It's the same type of people usually 20 to 30 years old mostly male, all ethnicities but more so 
black/mixed race. 

I don't have a problem with people enjoying themselves but the blatant disregard of others is 
disgusting.  

The club doesn't seem to proactively offer any solution to this problem and I think the hours they 
are open is encouraging people who have already been out to finish their night as late as possible 
and the problems we experience can go on to 4 or 5 in the morning. 

Page 719



From:  
Date: 1 December 2021 at 15:54:57 GMT 
To:  
Subject: Loud music from licensed premises 

  
Dear , 
 
Hope all is well and keeping safe,  
 
I would like to bring to your attention the loud music that is often blaring out 
from The Aura Lounge, 763-765 Harrow Road. The music is heard even with our 
bedroom windows closed and often goes on beyond 2am in the morning. I have 
tried calling them at that hour in the morning to complain but their phone lines 
go to voicemail. On Monday 29th November at around 2.15am I ended up calling 
the police who were unable to assist, who also did hear the music whilst I was on 
the phone to them and they did give a reference number to say we had made a 
complaint. Also phoned the out of hours Brent Council Noise/Nuisance line but 
as I had called after 2am the lady advised they had no one to assist but to report 
the incident online. 
 
Can you please help and advise what can be done. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe 

Page 720



From:  

Sent: 06 October 2021 13:19 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Car Parked parallel to Barking Bay No13 No 15 Rugby Ave 
 
Dear   
 
I am aware of three crime reports that were recorded in the early hours on 3rd October concerning the 
same incident outside the venue.  
 
It appears a male who was in the club was refused re-entry and an assault was alleged by this male 
against security staff. 
Police attended the location and the male was then detained for a search which also included his 
vehicle.  
The male was found to be in possession of class B drugs and potential Class A drugs pending drug 
examination of the substance. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 
 

 

  
Sudbury Safer Neighbourhood Team 
Wembley Police Station, 603 Harrow 
Road  HA0 2HH 
Team E-mail: Sudbury.snt@met.police.uk 
Web: https://www.met.police.uk/a/your-
area/met/brent/sudbury/   

 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 05 October 2021 14:41 
To: NW mailbox - SNT Sudbury  
Cc: NW Mailbox - Licensing Brent >;  

>; Prashar, Anu <  
Subject: FW: Car Parked parallel to Barking Bay No13 No 15 Rugby Ave 
 
Dear SNT/Licensing Police, 

In reference to the email below, it has been reported that the police were involved with 
an incident on the 2nd October 2021, do you have any information to share? 

 
Kind Regards 

Page 721



Page 722



Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

TEL 020 8937 2054 

EMAIL John.McGann@Brent.Gov.UK 

WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

27/06/2022 

Our Ref:  
Review Ref –  
Variation Ref -  

Dear  

Further to the representations that I have made in relation to the review and variation applications 

that are due to be determined at hearings on the 5th July I submit the following. 

There is currently a planning application relating to the Aura, 763-765 Harrow Rd, HA0 2LW Ref 

22/1957. This application is for “Outdoor canopy and seating area only”. 

Whilst Planning and Licensing are separate regimes there are times when information can come 

to light that can and should be used to help determine a licensing or planning application. The 

information obtained indicates that the Premises Licence Holder is trying to utilise all available 

areas within his premises footprint to as late an hour as possible which has and will continue to 

undermine the licensing objectives if not robustly dealt with through the two applications being 

heard on the 5th July and especially the review application. 

I submit the attached emails with photographs that shows the premises has no dedicated storage 

areas for their rubbish resulting in this being piled on the street which undermines the licensing 

objective relating to public nuisance. 

The Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 at para 2.15 states; 

“The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through representations, 

to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of 

conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore 

important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and 

Page 723



 

responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on 

persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises 

which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, 

light pollution, noxious smells and litter” 

 

Yours faithfully 
 
 

 
 

 
Licensing Officer 
Regulatory Services 

 
 

Page 724



From:  
Sent: 13 June 2022 13:52 
To:  
Subject: FW: Things not getting better. 21/02/2022. 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 21 February 2022 10:36 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Things not getting better. 21/02/2022. 

 
Photo as I went by this morning.  As you chaps probably know there is also a bit of private 
forecourt beyond the deck, and you might be able to work out the stud marks in  
photo, so therefore the bags could be deemed as still being in the business’s control. 
 
 

Page 725



 

From:   
Sent: 21 February 2022 09:34 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: Things not getting better. 21/02/2022. 

 
Dear  
 
I suspect the collections may have been disrupted due to the storm on Friday so hopefully the 
waste will be cleared soon. 
 

Page 726



The business is keeping all the waste on their deck as I understand that there is no dedicated 
bin store area within the site. Unless they reconfigure the front deck area in some way to 
accommodate a dedicated bin store, their waste will presented/stored using bags.  
 
The review date for the Notice is at the end of February along with the wider review of whether 
this site is really suitable for such a large entertainment operation with all the attendant parking 
and waste storage issues.  
 
We check the site regularly and are working towards the best outcome we can.  
 
Regards  

  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 20 February 2022 09:51 
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

 
Subject: Re: Things not getting better  

 

Dear  

 

Thank you for your e-mail and forwarding the picture. 

 

I’m copying in  so he is aware as he served the legal notice. 

 

Regards. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

On 20 Feb 2022, at 09:35,  

> wrote: 

  

Page 727



 

 

Page 728



 

Page 729



 

Sent from my iPhone 

Page 730



From:  
Sent: 13 June 2022 13:54 
To:  
Subject: FW: Sudbury nightclub this morning  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 28 January 2022 09:16 
To:  
Subject: Fwd: Sudbury nightclub this morning  

 

Hi   

 

FYI 

 

Third one  has sent this week. 

 

Regards. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:  

Date: 28 January 2022 at 08:09:39 GMT 

To:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Subject: Sudbury nightclub this morning 

 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click 

Page 731



links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 

safe 

 

Page 732



 

Page 733



 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

 

Page 734



From:  
Sent: 13 June 2022 13:51 
To:  
Subject: FW: Aura  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 04 April 2022 09:47 
To:  
Subject: Aura  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Page 735



 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

 

Page 736



From: Martin, Wood <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 May 2022 10:35 
To: @theaura.co.uk; Joshua Simons   
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: CONSULT: Variation - The Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, HA0 2LW - 24906 
 
Dear Sirs and Mr Simons 
 
Brent Council Nuisance Control Team have considered both aspects of the Variation Application. 
You are aware that a Review Application has been submitted based on our concern that the 
licensing objective of preventing public nuisance is not being upheld. We contend that this 
premises is more accurately described as a shisha premises providing nightclub entertainment.  
 
We object to part 1 of the variation application insofar as the external canopy area (ex-garden 
area) is a partial enclosure, rather than a complete enclosure – a configuration which promotes 
rather than prevents public nuisance arising from patrons and regulated entertainment, especially 
at noise sensitive hours. We are therefore opposed to the proposal to regularise licensable 
activities under sections E,F,I,J to the existing terminal hours. We would recommend regularising 
licensable activity I and J (late night refreshment and supply of alcohol) in the external canopy area 
(ex-garden area) to a terminal hour of 23:00hrs Sunday to Thursday; and 23:30hrs Friday and 
Saturday. We oppose regularising licensable activities E and F (live and recorded music) for the 
reasons provided in this objection.  
 
We similarly object to aspects of part 2 of the variation application, as follows (application-worded 
items are highlighted yellow):  
 
11 The outside drinking areas shall cease at 23.30 hours – This condition is to be revised in part to 
exclude the rear area which is now enclosed by a steel canopy. This condition is to be re-worded 
to specify the outside area to the front of the premises on Harrow Road.  
 
We object to the proposed revision and recommend Condition 11 be revised as follows:  
The partially enclosed external canopy area (ex-garden area) shall cease at 23.00 hours 
Sunday to Thursday, and midnight Friday and Saturday.  
 
12 After 23.30 hours the rear smoking area will cease to be used and the front smoking area shall 
be limited to 20 persons and each area shall be suitably supervised. – This condition is to be 
revised in part where the previous rear smoking area no longer exists and the condition is no 
longer applicable. The condition shall remain in limiting the front smoking area – the private 
forecourt on Harrow Road.  
 
We are unclear as to the location of the rear smoking area. It is not labelled on the plan. We 
request this aspect of the variation is made clear on a revised plan and re-submitted to 
Responsible Authorities.  
 
13 The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden or external area. This 
condition is sought for removal because it would no longer be applicable where the garden area is 
now covered by a canopy. 
 

We contend this external canopy area (ex-garden area) is causing public nuisance from patrons 
and regulated entertainment, at noise sensitive hours. The area is only partially enclosed and its 
use at noise sensitive hours is evidently resulting in public nuisance. We therefore recommend 
Condition 13 should be revised to:  
 
The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in the external canopy area (ex-
garden area). 
 
Kind regards 
Martin Wood 
Principal Nuisance Control Officer 

Page 737



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 0FJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk
WEB: www.brent.gov.uk

  

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence
Part A 

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the Borough of Brent under the
Licensing Act 2003

 

Original grant date: 01 November 2005
Current issue date: 22 April 2021

Authorised signatory

 

Premises licence number: 164845

 

Part 1 – Premises Details

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

The Aura
763 - 765 Harrow Road, Wembley, Brent, HA0 2LW

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Section E: Live music
Section F: Recorded music

Section I: Provision of late night refreshment: Indoors
Section J: Sale of alcohol: On the premisesPage 739



 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
 

 

Section E: Live music
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 02:00
Tuesday 11:00 02:00
Wednesday 11:00 02:00
Thursday 11:00 02:00
Friday 11:00 03:00
Saturday 11:00 03:00
Sunday 11:00 02:00

Christmas Eve (24th December); Christmas Day (25th December); Boxing Day (26th December); New Year''s Eve (31st
December); New Year''s Day (1st January); All Public Bank Holidays (27th December, 1st and 29th August, 2nd May etc)
Good Friday; Easter Sunday; Easter Monday; Diwali Festivities., All from 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs

 

Section F: Recorded music
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 02:00
Tuesday 11:00 02:00
Wednesday 11:00 02:00
Thursday 11:00 02:00
Friday 11:00 03:00
Saturday 11:00 03:00
Sunday 11:00 02:00

Christmas Eve (24th December); Christmas Day (25th December); Boxing Day (26th December); New Year''s Eve (31st
December); New Year''s Day (1st January); All Public Bank Holidays (27th December, 1st and 29th August, 2nd May etc)
Good Friday; Easter Sunday; Easter Monday; Diwali Festivities., All from 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs

 
Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:Indoors
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 02:00
Tuesday 23:00 02:00
Wednesday 23:00 02:00
Thursday 23:00 02:00
Friday 23:00 03:00
Saturday 23:00 03:00
Sunday 23:00 02:00

Christmas Eve (24th December); Christmas Day (25th December); Boxing Day (26th December); New Year''s Eve (31st
December); New Year''s Day (1st January); All Public Bank Holidays (27th December, 1st and 29th August, 2nd May etc)
Good Friday; Easter Sunday; Easter Monday; Diwali Festivities., All from 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs

 

Page 740



Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: On the premises
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 02:00
Tuesday 11:00 02:00
Wednesday 11:00 02:00
Thursday 11:00 02:00
Friday 11:00 03:00
Saturday 11:00 03:00
Sunday 11:00 02:00

Christmas Eve (24th December); Christmas Day (25th December); Boxing Day (26th December); New Year''s Eve (31st
December); New Year''s Day (1st January); All Public Bank Holidays (27th December, 1st and 29th August, 2nd May etc)
Good Friday; Easter Sunday; Easter Monday; Diwali Festivities., All from 11.00hrs to 02.00hrs

 

The opening hours of the premises
 
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 02:30
Tuesday 11:00 02:30
Wednesday 11:00 02:30
Thursday 11:00 02:30
Friday 11:00 03:30
Saturday 11:00 03:30
Sunday 11:00 02:30

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

On the premises

 

Part 2

 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of the premises licence

KN Bros Limited
1 Agincourt Villas Uxbridge Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB10 0NX

kp@m3j.co.uk
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

11655090

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohol

Douglas Nunes
Flat 36, Bridgepoint House, Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford, UB6 0BF

Page 741

Linda.Legister_13
Line

Linda.Legister_14
Line

Linda.Legister_15
Line

Linda.Legister_16
Line



 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Licence Number: 20LIC26631PERS
Issuing authority: London Borough of Ealing

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions
 

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

1. (a)games or other activities which require or encourage,

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

 

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age
as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures to be Available

The responsible person must ensure that— Page 742

Linda.Legister_17
Line

Linda.Legister_18
Line



(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which
is less than the permitted price.

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a)―duty‖ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b)―permitted price‖ is the price found by applying the formula—

P = D + (D x V)

where—

(i)P is the permitted price,

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)―relevant person‖ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—

   (i)the holder of the premises licence,

   (ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

   (iii)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d)        ―relevant person‖ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e)―valued added tax‖ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1)        Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (―the first
day‖) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (―the second day‖) as a result of a change to the rat e of
duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the
expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

 
Page 743



(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

 

(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or their personal licence is
suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

 

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

 

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a
security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

 

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (premises
being used exclusively by a club with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films
or under a gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of  Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001

Film Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the recommendation of the
designated film classification body unless section (ii) applies.

(ii) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection applies the admission of children must
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-

"children" means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

 

 

 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
1 Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the Association of Chief Police
Officers (ACPO) guidance, and all recorded images kept and made available to the Police and the Licensing Authority for
31 days.
2 Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.
3 Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed from 21:00hours on any day when the premises are open
for the sale of alcohol past 00:00hours.
4 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and any incidents that occur
shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.
5 Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on the plan submitted toPage 744



and approved by the Licensing Authority.
6 A "Challenge 21" policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.
7 No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open primarily for use by persons under the age of
18.
8 Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of licensed hours in all parts of the
premises where intoxicants are provided.
9 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an authorised officer of
Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue

(b)  all ejections of patrons

(c)  any complaints received

(d)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(e)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
10 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 00.00 hours Sunday to Thursday and 01.00hours Friday and Saturday.
11 The outside drinking areas shall cease at 23.30 hours.
12 After 23.30 hours the rear smoking area will cease to be used and the front smoking area shall be limited to 20 persons
and each area shall be suitably supervised.
13 The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden or external area.
14 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.
15 Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on the premises.
16 All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a door is used for patrons to enter or
leave the premises the door shall be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device.
17 The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.
18 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.
19 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are permitted shall be visible
from the outside of each entrance to the premises.
20 Suitable and sufficient fire fighting equipment shall be installed and properly maintained.
21 Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis.
22 No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.
23 The total number of people on the premises including staff and performers shall not exceed 220.
24 Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings whilst the public are on the
premises.
25 Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable equipment) that
are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated
residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
 

 

Annex 4 – Plans

See attached

Page 745



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for the Review a Premises Licence by Martin Wood - Principal Nuisance Control Officer for the premises known as The Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	01. Aura Review - Application
	02. Aura Review - Noise App 1_revised
	Complainant Details
	Source Address
	Reports
	Activity
	Case Notes

	03. Aura Review - Noise App 5
	Complainant Details
	Source Address
	Reports
	Activity
	Case Notes

	04. Aura Review - Licensing Rep
	05. Aura Review - Licensing Rep supporting evidence
	06. Aura Review - Licensing Supplementary Docs
	07. Aura Review - Police Evidence - PSG 1
	08. Aura Review - Police Reps
	09a. Aura Review - Police CAD 1 00492-08MAY22_Redacted
	09b. Aura Review - Police CAD 2 0323-25DEC21_Redacted
	09c. Aura Review - Police CAD 3 00344-25DEC21_Redacted
	09d. Aura Review - Police CAD 4 0306-25DEC21_Redacted
	09e. Aura Review - Police CAD 5 00237-12DEC21_Redacted
	09f. Aura Review - Police CAD 6 396-12DEC21_Redacted
	09g. Aura Review - Police CAD 7 0582-29NOV21_Redacted
	09h. Aura Review - Police CAD 8 08569-27OCT21_Redacted
	09i. Aura Review - Police CAD 9 6593-06JUL21_Redacted
	09j. Aura Review - Police CAD 10 0977-01JUN21_Redacted
	10a. Aura Review - Police CRIS 1_Redacted
	10b. Aura Review - Police CRIS 2_Redacted
	10c. Aura Review - Police CRIS 3_Redacted
	10d. Aura Review - Police CRIS 4_Redacted
	10e. Aura Review - Police CRIS 5_Redacted
	10f. Aura Review - Police CRIS 6_Redacted
	10g. Aura Review - Police CRIS 7_Redacted
	10h. Aura Review - Police CRIS 8_Redacted
	10i. Aura Review - Police CRIS 9_Redacted
	10j. Aura Review - Police CRIS 10_Redacted
	10k. Aura Review - Police CRIS 11_Redacted
	11. Aura Review - Cllr Benea Rep
	12. Aura Review - OS Map

	4 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by KN Bros Ltd for the premises known as The Aura, 763-765 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LW, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	01.Aura Vary - Application
	02. Aura Vary - Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A1 - Landscape (2)


	03. Aura Vary - Licensing Reps
	Dear Mr. Simons,

	04. Aura Vary - Licensing Supplementary Evidence
	05. Aura Vary - Licensing further Supplementary 27.06.22_Redacted
	06. Aura Vary - NCT rep
	07. Aura Vary - Current Licence


		2022-06-26T08:21:48-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign


		2022-06-26T08:21:48-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




